CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

Date: January 12, 2026
Place: In-Person / South Hill Business & Technology Center/ Central Pierce Fire & Rescue
e 1015 39" Avenue SE, STE 120 — Puyallup, WA 98374
Virtual / (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join webinar)
e Webinar ID: 815 4923 8623
e Passcode: 586333
Time: 6:00 p.m.

For citizens that are present in the audience, please sign in if you would like to address the Board and you
will be given 3 minutes to present during Public Comment. Citizens attending virtually that wish to address
the Board during Public Comment use the “raise hand” feature on the webinar. Statements or comments
for the record may be submitted to emcinnis@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm meeting day.

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call — Director Roberts
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A. Pg. 1: Agenda
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (For items not specifically listed on the Agenda.)

6. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Pg. 4: Minutes: Joint Board Meeting of December 22, 2025

B. Pg. 9: Approval of:

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 63211 to 63267 $ 11,691,891.82

Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 108483 to 108491 $ 9,5679.23

Transfer from Transfer Revenue Fund to General Fund (GFR) Numbered 2303  $ 67,612.96

Transfer from Interim Revenue Fund to General Fund (GFR) Numbered 1152 $ 1,517,593.24
$

Accounts Payable Warrants (GFR) Numbered 36582-36590 18,691.57
Net Payroll Warrant (GFR) Numbered 100999 $ 62,050.29
GRAND TOTAL $ 13,367,419.11

Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda — January 12, 2026 Page 1 of 3



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

Pg. 26: For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling $8,119,884.64
(AP Warrant Numbers 63211, 63216, 63239, 63252, 63241).

7. STANDING COMMITTEES

A. Legislative — Commissioner Samuelsen

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. None

9. NEW BUSINESS

A. None

10. CONSIDERATIONS & REQUESTS

A. Pg. 91: District Facilities Maintenance Presentation — DC Berdan

B. Pg. 100: Revisions to Board Policies 3.40, 3.41 and 3.45 — Director Washo

11. STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTER’S ASSOCIATION and FIRE CHIEF REPORTS
A. Pg. 131: Emergency Services Directorate — DC Rosenlund
B. Pg. 132: Performance Directorate — DC Jackson

Pg. 134: Human Resources Directorate — Director Washo

o O

Pg. 136: Fire Chief's Report — Chief Morrow

m

Local 726 Report

12. CORRESPONDENCE
A. Pg. 137: Employee Recognition Letter — Phan

B. Pg. 139: Commendation Letter — McGavran

Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda — January 12, 2026 Page 2 of 3



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

13. CO-CHAIR ELECTION RESULTS

14. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

15. ADJOURNMENT

Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda — January 12, 2026 Page 3 of 3



DRAFT — Not Official Until Approved

REGULAR JOINT MEETING MINUTES
CPFR, GFR, AND OVFR JOINT BOARD MEETING
December 22, 2025

Chair Holm called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at the Fire
District Administrative & Operations Center — 1015 39" Ave SE Suite #120 Puyallup, WA
98374 at 6:00 p.m. Present were: Chair Holm, Vice Chair Stringfellow, Commissioners
Mitchell and Caverly, Chair Homan, Vice Chair Barstow, Commissioners McAfee, Estes,
and Samuelsen, Chair Bellerive, Vice Chair Palombi, Commissioners Buttz, Dannat, and
Gorder, Chief Morrow, Director Robacker, Director Roberts, Deputy Director Kemp, and
EA Mclnnis, Recorder.

1. ROLL CALL - DISTRICT SECRETARY
A. Excused Absences: Commissioner Willis, Ex-Officio Door

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Holm led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Caverly moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the
agenda, as presented. MOTION CARRIED.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA)
None.

5. JOINT BOARD CONSENT AGENDA
A. Joint Board Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2025

Commissioner Mitchell moved and Vice Chair Palombi seconded to approve the Minutes
of December 8, 2025, as presented. MOTION CARRIED.

6. CONSENT AGENDA: Central Pierce Fire & Rescue (Single Motion)
A. Approval of:

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 63153 to 63210 totaling:  $ 656,376.95
GRAND TOTAL $ 656,376.95

Vice Chair Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the
Consent Agenda for Central Pierce Fire & Rescue. MOTION CARRIED.

7. STANDING COMMITTEES

A. Legislative Committee
Commissioner Samuelsen provided a brief update on a legislative coordination meeting
held earlier in the afternoon. Priority attention is being given to legislation with potential
financial impacts to the district. The upcoming session is expected to be short.

Board of Commissioners
Page 1 of 5 December 22, 2025 Joint GFR-CPFR-OVFR
Board Meeting Minutes

4



DRAFT — Not Official Until Approved

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Board Policy: Compensation Philosophy & Classification Program
Director Washo presented a draft Compensation Philosophy and Classification Program
Board Policy for Board consideration. The policy establishes a formal compensation
philosophy, including target compensation percentiles for employee classifications.

Chair Homan moved and Vice Chair Barstow seconded to approve the Compensation
Philosophy and Classification Program Board Policy as presented. MOTION CARRIED.

9. NEW BUSINESS
None.

10. CONSIDERATIONS & REQUESTS

A. 2026 Salary Schedules — FF’s, Chiefs, Guild
Director Washo presented the 2026 Salary Schedules for personnel in the 726 Firefighter's
Unit, the 726 Chief’'s Bargaining Unit, and the Graham Guild Bargaining Unit.
Commissioner McAfee moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 2026
Salary Schedule for the following bargaining units: 726 Chiefs, 726 Firefighters, and Guild.
MOTION CARRIED.

11.STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTER’S ASSOCIATION and FIRE CHIEF REPORTS
A. Finance Directorate/Director Robacker: Director Robacker reviewed the Finance
Directorate Report.

B. Business Services Directorate/DC Berdan: DC Berdan reviewed the Business
Services Directorate Report.

C. Executive Services Directorate/Director Roberts: Director Roberts reviewed the
Executive Services Directorate Report.

D. Fire Chief's Report/Chief Morrow: Chief Morrow reviewed the Fire Chief’s
Report.

E. Local 726 Report: President James shared that Retiree Hamrick passed away,
with a celebration of life planned at the Hall this spring. Members supported
Winterfest and the Orting Giving Tree by wrapping presents and sponsoring
families. The Benevolent fund continues to provide support to the community.

12.CORRESPONDENCE

A. Employee Recognition Letter & Thank You Letters
Chair Holm enjoyed reading all of the letters and noted that the Annis Levings family letter
hit close to home and he appreciated it greatly.

13. OATH OF OFFICE
Commissioners Buttz, Barstow, Bellerive, Dannat, Estes, Gorder, Holm, Homan, McAfee,
Palombi, Samuelsen, and Stringfellow were sworn in by the District Secretary.

Board of Commissioners
Page 2 of 5 December 22, 2025 Joint GFR-CPFR-OVFR
Board Meeting Minutes



DRAFT — Not Official Until Approved

14. NOMINATION OF 2026 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CO-CHAIRS
Nominations for 2026 Board of Commissioners Co-Chairs were as follows:

Commissioner Mitchell nominated Commissioner Holm, seconded by Commissioner
Stringfellow.

Commissioner Holm nominated Commissioner Homan, seconded by Commissioner
Bellerive.

Commissioner Samuelsen nominated Commissioner Barstow, seconded by Commissioner
Palombi.

Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Buttz seconded to close the
nominations. MOTION CARRIED.

A ballot vote between the Board Members will take place at the next Board Meeting on
January 12, 2026.

15.COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
Commissioner Buttz — Commissioner Buttz commented that the discussions were
productive and wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

Commissioner Gorder — Commissioner Gorder wished everyone happy holidays and

noted concerns related to Emergency Management based on personal proximity to the
levy break and stated that this issue should be reviewed. He thanked everyone for their
efforts.

Commissioner Caverly — Commissioner Caverly thanked everyone and wished them
happy holidays. He echoed comments regarding the need for timely and consistent
information so Commissioners can effectively communicate with their communities.

Commissioner Estes — Commissioner Estes asked whether the Public Information Officer
position would be returning. He expressed appreciation for the discussion and wished
everyone a happy holiday.

Commissioner Dannat — Commissioner Dannat thanked those who reached out to her
during the recent flooding and expressed appreciation to staff. She shared enthusiasm for
seeing Commissioner Palombi return to shift, thanked participants in the Orting Candy
Cane Run, and noted positive community feedback. She also wished everyone a Merry
Christmas.

Commissioner Samuelsen — Commissioner Samuelsen wished everyone a Merry
Christmas.

Commissioner Palombi — Commissioner Palombi shared appreciation for being able to
return to work after a serious medical event earlier this year. He was thankful to everyone

Board of Commissioners
Page 3 of 5 December 22, 2025 Joint GFR-CPFR-OVFR
Board Meeting Minutes



DRAFT — Not Official Until Approved

who came to visit him and to those who helped at his family farm during his recovery. He
wished everyone a happy holiday.

Commissioner Barstow — Commissioner Barstow thanked Deputy Chief Berdan for the
station information presented. He expressed appreciation for Commissioner Palombi’s
return to work and wished everyone happy holidays and a safe New Year.

Commissioner McAfee — Commissioner McAfee stated she would like updates regarding
Emergency Management. She thanked Deputy Chief Berdan for the Station 92 building
presentation and expressed appreciation for the work being done. She wished everyone a
Merry Christmas.

Commissioner Stringfellow — Commissioner Stringfellow expressed regret that
Commissioner Willis was unable to attend and reflected on their shared service, noting the
difficult decisions made together and the positive impacts of that work.

Commissioner Mitchell - Commissioner Mitchell thanked those who reached out
following his recent fall. He reflected on the final meeting of three boards, expressed
confidence in future information-sharing processes, and stated the transition to one board
will be beneficial moving forward. He wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New
Year.

Commissioner Bellerive — Commissioner Bellerive thanked the crews for their work
during recent atmospheric river events and wished everyone happy holidays.

Commissioner Homan — Commissioner Homan thanked Commissioner Mitchell for his
insight and leadership, Deputy Chief Berdan for the Station 92 report, and Chief Morrow
for his holiday gift. He expressed appreciation for the Executive Services Report, the
Struggle Well program, and Local representation throughout the district. He also wished
everyone a Merry Christmas.

Commissioner Holm — Commissioner Holm thanked staff for the thorough presentations
and hard work in addressing Board questions. He emphasized the importance of teamwork
and open communication and expressed confidence in the district’s progress. He wished
everyone a wonderful holiday.

16. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Vice Chair Palombi moved and Commissioner Dannat
seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED.

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m.

Board of Commissioners
Page 4 of 5 December 22, 2025 Joint GFR-CPFR-OVFR
Board Meeting Minutes



Matthew Holm
Chair of the Board, CPFR

Robert L. Homan
Chair of the Board, GFR

Jason Bellerive
Chair of the Board, OVFR

Erika Mclnnis
Recorder

Page 5 of 5

DRAFT — Not Official Until Approved

Tanya Robacker
District Secretary, CPFR

Sandi Roberts
District Secretary, GFR

Kim Kemp
District Secretary, OVFR

Board of Commissioners

December 22, 2025 Joint GFR-CPFR-OVFR

Board Meeting Minutes

8



Central Pierce Fire & Rescue
Fund 686 & 687  Dept 006
Key Bank
Account No. XXXXXXXX0522

Warrant Approval

In accordance with RCW 42.24 the following warrants have been authenticated
and certified by the District’s Auditing Officer, that the claims are a just, due, and
paid obligation against Central Pierce Fire & Rescue and are being presented to
the Board of Fire Commissioners for Board approval.

Issue Date Warrant Numbers Amount

12/18/2025 - 12/30/2025 AP00063211 - AP00063267 $11,691,891.82

12/31/2025 - 12/31/2025 PY00108483 - PY00108491 $9,579.23
Total $11,701,471.05

Dustin Morrow Russell Barstow Jason Bellerive

Fire Chief Commissioner Commissioner

Margaret Buttz Jonathan Caverly Arlene Dannat

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Brian Estes Kevin Gorder Matthew Holm

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Robert Homan Christine McAfee Dale Mitchell

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Joe Palombi Neil Samuelsen Steve Stringfellow

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 18/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 1
THU, DEC 18, 2025, 1:47 PM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:807054 J1103----- prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP CHK 00063211 CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 12/18/25 16,555.31 MN IS
SUB TOTAL S
Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 16, 555. 31 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 1
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Reversals 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Cancel |l ed 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total EFTs 0.00 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 0
Total EPAYs 0. 00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0
SUB TOTAL 16, 555. 31

10



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval

Start Date: 12/18/2025
End Date: 12/18/2025

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)
121825 12/18/2025 16,555.31 12/18/25 APEFTS 301 21110
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063211: 16,555.31
REPORT TOTAL: 16,555.31

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE
Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

Page:

1

Current Date:12/18/2025
Current Time: 14:37:1q 1



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 18/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 1
THU, DEC 18, 2025, 1:53 PM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:807060 J1108----- prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP CHK 00063212 I NTETELE ALLSTREAM BUSI NESS US | NC  12/18/25 2,286.32 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063213 ATTENTER AT&T DW HOLDI NGS, | NC 12/ 18/ 25 1,110.08 MW IS

AP CHK 00063214 BROOLUMB Br ookdal e Lunber Inc 12/ 18/ 25 147.02 MN IS

AP CHK 00063215  CANOFI NA CANON FI NANCI AL SERVI CES I N 12/18/25 189.50 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063216  CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 12/18/25 306, 700.57 MW IS

AP CHK 00063217 COMCAST COMCAST 12/ 18/ 25 15,854.80 MN IS

AP CHK 00063218  COMCAST COVCAST 12/ 18/ 25 433.00 MW IS

AP CHK 00063219 TO761 EDWARD BLASKOVI CH 12/ 18/ 25 124.70 MN IS

AP CHK 00063220 ELMHAMUTU ELMHURST MJUTUAL POWER & LI G 12/18/25 482.80 MW IS

AP CHK 00063221  FROGFOG FROGGYS FOG LLC 12/ 18/ 25 3,200.00 MV IS

AP CHK 00063222 GALLSLLC GALLS, LLC. 12/ 18/ 25 452.89 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063223  SNOD05260 JACQUELI NE SNCDGRASS 12/ 18/ 25 34.85 MV IS

AP CHK 00063224 LI FESECU Li feSecure | nsurance Conpan 12/18/25 262.46 MN IS

AP CHK 00063225 LI GHUNI F LI GHTHOUSE UNI FORMS CO I NC 12/18/25 48.76 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063226 TO760 LI SA DOYLE 12/ 18/ 25 1,057.46 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063227  BEAL12070 Mar c Beal 12/ 18/ 25 80.00 MW IS

AP CHK 00063228  HOLMD3120 Mat t hew Hol m 12/ 18/ 25 39.55 MW IS

AP CHK 00063229 MJURRDI SP MURREY' S DI SPOSAL CO | NC 12/ 18/ 25 1,214.47 MN IS

AP CHK 00063230  OHOPMJTU OHOP MUTUAL LI GHT COWPANY  12/18/25 458.02 MW IS

AP CHK 00063231 PCBUDCET PC Budget and Fi nance 12/ 18/ 25 30.00 MV IS

AP CHK 00063232 PRI NSOLU PRI NT SOLUTI ONS | NC 12/ 18/ 25 3,752.31 MN IS

AP CHK 00063233  PSENERGY Puget Sound Energy 12/ 18/ 25 18,376.39 MW IS

AP CHK 00063234 RAI NEXCA RAI NI ER EXCAVATI NG | NC 12/ 18/ 25 3,649.11 MN IS

AP CHK 00063235 BURKO07120 Ryan Bur ke 12/ 18/ 25 1,314.40 MW IS

AP CHK 00063236 SPANVATE SPANAVAY WATER COVPANY 12/ 18/ 25 5,5683.72 MN IS

AP CHK 00063237 TACOPCHD TACOVA PC HEALTH DEPT 12/ 18/ 25 300.00 MW IS

AP CHK 00063238 WASHWATE WASHI NGTON WATER SERVI CE CO 12/ 18/ 25 482.67 MN IS

12



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 18/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 2
THU, DEC 18, 2025, 1:53 PM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:807060 J1108----- prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
SUB TOTAL S
Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 367, 665. 85 Nunber of Checks Processed: 27
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Reversals 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Cancelled 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total EFTs 0. 00 Nunber of EFTs Processed: 0
Total EPAYs 0.00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 367, 665. 85

13



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
AT&T DW HOLDINGS, INC (ATTENTER)
EYD112025 12/04/2025 1,110.08 #500723737 11/2025 DATA SERVIC 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063213: 1,110.08
BROOKDALE LUMBER INC (BROOLUMB)
454347 12/11/2025 33.18 ST40 PROPANE 0016702250 53141
454407 12/16/2025 89.56 ST62 DP PROPANE 0016022250 53141
454428 12/17/2025 24.28 ST61 PROPANE 0016012250 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063214: 147.02
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. (CANOFINA)
42304259 12/12/2025 189.50 ST40 COPIER MAINT 12/2025 0012002210 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063215: 189.50
COMCAST (COMCAST)
257594460 12/01/2025 2,169.13 #900009251 11/2025 94/95 INTER 0012102215 54202
257594495 12/01/2025 534.54 #900353595 ST94 11/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
258069765 12/01/2025 7,989.13 #935479817 INTERNET 12/2025 0012102215 54202
258504172 12/15/2025 5,162.00 #900008762 12/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063217: 15,854.80
92-251213 12/13/2025 137.12 #38498350173243842 11/2025 ST92 0012102215 54202
92-251214 12/14/2025 165.12 #8498350176294891 12/2025 INTR 0012102215 54202
AB-251212 12/12/2025 130.76 #38498350232177247 11/2025 INTE 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063218: 433.00
TOTAL FOR COMCAST: 16,287.80
EDWARD BLASKOVICH (T0761)
323PCF25001928 12/15/2025 124.70 REFUND - EMSLEVY MEMBER 101340 34260
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063219: 124.70
ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT (ELMHMUTU)
62-251217 12/17/2025 482.80 #5147 ST62 11/2025 ELECTRICITY 0016022250 54731
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063220: 482.80
FROGGYSFOG LLC (FROGFOG)
323642 11/06/2025 3,200.00 TRAIN SMOKE GENERATOR MACHINE 0012302240 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063221: 3,200.00
GALLS, INC. (GALLSLLC)
033413232 12/09/2025 452.89 3-EA.BLACK NOMEX PANTS(A) CU 0012042254 52011
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063222: 452.89
INTEGRA TELECOM (INTETELE)
22057404 12/11/2025 2,286.32 #727925 12/2025 PHONE SVC CHG 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063212: 2,286.32
JACQUELINE SNODGRASS (SNOD05260)
12082025 12/08/2025 34.85 MAIL TEST PACKETSTO WSP 0012002210 54221
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063223: 34.85
LIFESECURE INSURANCE COMPANY (LIFESECU)
121225 12/12/2025 262.46 JAN 2026 LEOFF 1 LTC PREMIUM 0012032213 52009
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063224: 262.46

LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORMS (LIGHUNIF)

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date: 12/18/2025
Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:38:()8' 4



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
A330230 12/11/2025 48.76 CLASSA NAMEPLATE 0012042254 52020
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063225: 48.76
LISA DOYLE (T0760)
323PCF25016146 12/15/2025 1,057.46 REFUND - PATIENT OVERPAYMENT 101340 34260
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063226: 1,057.46
MARC BEAL (BEAL 12070)
120123R 11/22/2023 80.00 NOV22 FUEL PURCHASE (2) 0012042254 53201
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063227: 80.00
MATTHEW HOLM (HOLM03120)
121225 12/12/2025 39.55 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11/2025 0011001100 54331
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063228: 39.55
MURREY'SDISPOSAL (MURRDISP)
132481765111 11/01/2025 1,202.45 #2111321915218 10/2025 GARBAGE 0012042254 54741
1331180558111 12/01/2025 12.02 LATE FEE ACCOUNT #211321915218 0012012211 54914
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063229: 1,214.47
OHOP MUTUAL LIGHT COMPANY (OHOPMUTU)
93-251215 12/15/2025 458.02 #2673 ST93 11/2025 ELECTRIC 0016932250 54731
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063230: 458.02
PC BUDGET AND FINANCE (PCBUDGET)
C1378824 12/04/2025 30.00 RECERTIFICATION FEES FOR D.TRA 1013402680 54922
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063231: 30.00
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)
121825 12/18/2025 260,318.40 12/18/25 AP EFTS 001 21110
121825 12/18/2025 148.00 12/18/25 APEFTS 015 21110
121825 12/18/2025 46,234.17 12/18/25 APEFTS 101 21110
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063216: 306,700.57
PRINT SOLUTIONS, INC (PRINSOL U)
136926 12/11/2025 1,686.06 PE 1500 SMILEY CHIEF PENS 0014002230 54941
136943 12/12/2025 2,066.25 CRR 500EA. HOT/COLD PACK 0014002230 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063232: 3,752.31
PUGET SOUND ENERGY (PSENERGY)
40-251211 12/11/2025 1,995.57 #220025558283 ST40 11/25 ELECT 0016702250 54731
41-251217 12/17/2025 277.46 #200004724288 ST41 11/2025 GAS 0016712250 54701
41-251217 12/17/2025 169.38 #200004724288 ST41 11/2025 ELC 0016712250 54731
43-251211 12/11/2025 110.82 #220025558234 ST43 11/2025 GAS 0016732250 54701
43-251211 12/11/2025 663.81 #220025558234 ST43 11/2025 ELC 0016732250 54731
60-251209 12/09/2025 236.74 #220013518166 ST60 11/2025 GAS 0016002250 54701
63-251212 12/12/2025 777.02 #220012344424 ST63 11/2025 GAS 0016032250 54701
64-251211 12/11/2025 326.06 #200022454991 ST64 11/2025 GAS 0016042250 54701
67-251212 12/12/2025 328.02 #200005777707 ST67 11/2025 GAS 0016072250 54701
69-251215 12/15/2025 1,805.01 #200012220444 ST69 11/2025 ELC 0016092250 54731
72E-251215 12/15/2025 3,752.19 #220019632912 ST72 11/2025 ELC 0017022250 54731
91-251211 12/11/2025 698.09 #220037581943 ST91 11/2025 GAS 0016912250 54701
92-251211 12/11/2025 132.28 #220037575333 ST92 11/2025 ELC 0016922250 54731
94-251212 12/12/2025 1,207.14 #220037573775 ST94 11/25 GAS 0016942250 54701
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 2 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:38:()8' 5



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
95-251212 12/12/2025 483.12 #220037488313 ST95 11/25 GAS 0016952250 54701
96-251212 12/12/2025 819.57 #300000720015 ST96 11/2025 GAS 0016962250 54701
96-251212 12/12/2025 1,503.05 #300000720015 ST96 11/2025 ELC 0016962250 54731
N72-251215 12/15/2025 1,066.71 #220024114682 N72 11/2025 GAS 0017022250 54701
N72-251215 12/15/2025 593.79 #220024114682 N72 11/2025 ELEC 0017022250 54731
OK-251211 12/11/2025 21.61 #220037575341 OK 11/25 ELCTRIC 0016922250 54731
OKB-251211 12/11/2025 28.19 #220037575291 OKBARN 11/25ELC 0016922250 54731
SP-251215 12/15/2025 821.85 #200017634847 SHOP 11/25 ELCTR 0016502265 54731
SPN-251215 12/15/2025 333.61 #220039522226 SHOP N 11/25ELC 0016522265 54731
TC-251212 12/12/2025 22530 #200014257659 TC 11/2025 GAS 0016172250 54701
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063233: 18,376.39
RAINIER EXCAVATING INC (RAINEXCA)
11093 12/08/2025 3,649.11 EXCAVATOR FOR PCF250031118 0013002220 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063234 3,649.11
RYAN BURKE (BURK07120)
121625 12/16/2025 1,314.40 FALL 2025/TUITION RMB/DIG DESI 0012002210 54925
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063235: 1,314.40
SPANAWAY WATER CO (SPANWATE)
60-251209 12/09/2025 353.90 #37540 60 10/2025-11/2025 WATR 0016002250 54711
60T-251209 12/09/2025 5,229.82 #82930 60T 10/25-11/25 WATER 0016402250 54711
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063236: 5,5683.72
TACOMA PC HEALTH DEPT (TACOPCHD)
3705563 12/05/2025 300.00 INFECTIOUSWASTE DISPOSAL PERM 1013402680 54912
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063237: 300.00
WASHINGTON WATER SERVICE (WASHWATE)
64-251215 12/15/2025 87.08 #9532658329 ST64 11/25 WATER 0016042250 54711
64-251215A 12/15/2025 19.69 #6622975043 ST64 11/2025 WATER 0016042250 54711
94-251216 12/16/2025 139.55 #7700000838 ST94 12/2025 WATER 0016942250 54711
941-251216 12/16/2025 33.46 #2890000498 ST94 11/2025 IRRIG 0016942250 54711
95-251216 12/16/2025 169.43 #5755486772 ST95 11/2025 WATER 0016952250 54711
951-251216 12/16/2025 33.46 #9685693564 ST95 11/2025 IRRIG 0016952250 54711
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063238: 482.67
REPORT TOTAL: 367,665.85
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 3 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:38:()8' 6



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 1
MON, DEC 29, 2025, 7:12 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: CGL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808865 JO09------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP CHK 00063239 CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 12/29/25 1,919,313.34 MN IS
AP CHK 00063240 VO D. CONTI NU Void - Continued Stub 12/ 29/ 25 0.00 VM VD Voi d
AP CHK 00063241 CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 12/29/25 8,931,789.42 MN IS
AP CHK 00063242 CGET Guar ant eed Education Tuitio 12/29/25 509.00 MW IS
AP CHK 00063243 OPEIU O fice & Professional Enmplo 12/29/25 1,339.80 MW IS
AP CHK 00063244 ORSUPP OREGON CHI LD SUPPORT PROGRA 12/ 29/ 25 404.00 MWV IS
AP CHK 00063245  TACOPCCH Tacoma Pi erce County Chapla 12/29/25 4,564.00 MV IS
AP CHK 00063246 UNI TWAY Uni ted Wy 12/ 29/ 25 75.00 MWV IS
AP CHK 00063247 BENESCOLU WCl F 12/ 29/ 25 5,100.14 MN IS
SUB TOTAL S
Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 1
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 10, 863, 094. 70 Nunber of Checks Processed: 8
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Reversals 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Cancel | ed 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total EFTs 0. 00 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 0
Tot al EPAYs 0. 00 Nunber of EPAYs Processed: 0
SUB TOTAL 10, 863, 094. 70

17



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/29/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/29/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
GUARANTEED EDUCATION TUITION (GET)
2840/2501012 12/29/2025 108.03 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23189
2840/2501012 12/29/2025 400.97 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23189
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063242: 509.00
OFFICE & PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEE (OPEIU)
2302/2501012 12/29/2025 1,339.80 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23162
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063243: 1,339.80
OREGON CHILD SUPPORT PROGRAM (ORSUPP)
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 404.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063244: 404.00
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)
122925 12/29/2025 1,293,163.49 DECEMBER PY VENDOR EFT 001 21110
122925 12/29/2025 626,149.85 DECEMBER PY VENDOR EFT 101 21110
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063239: 1,919,313.34
1002/2501012 12/29/2025 1,280.36 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23151
1003/2501012 12/29/2025 90,893.90 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23151
1003/2501012 12/29/2025 33,655.27 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23151
1101/2501012 12/29/2025 116,174.58 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23153
1101/2501012 12/29/2025 281,625.32 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23153
1110/2501012 12/29/2025 34,103.88 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23154
1110/2501012 12/29/2025 1,455.43 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23154
1111/2501012 12/29/2025 6,645.33 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23154
1201/2501012 12/29/2025 11,655.38 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23153
1201/2501012 12/29/2025 4,539.96 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23153
1450/2501012 12/29/2025 13,366.92 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23170
1450/2501012 12/29/2025 550.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23170
1453/2501012 12/29/2025 96.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23170
1454/2501012 12/29/2025 23,634.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23170
1454/2501012 12/29/2025 15,150.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23170
1459/2501012 12/29/2025 606.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23176
1459/2501012 12/29/2025 9,090.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23176
1462/2501012 12/29/2025 7,859.68 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23176
1463/2501012 12/29/2025 14,701.62 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23177
1463/2501012 12/29/2025 896.13 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23177
1464/2501012 12/29/2025 93,930.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23177
1464/2501012 12/29/2025 162,006.41 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23177
1465/2501012 12/29/2025 135.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23177
2001/2501012 12/29/2025 811,611.14 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23150
2001/2501012 12/29/2025 286,852.69 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23150
2002/2501012 12/29/2025 1,280.36 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23151
2003/2501012 12/29/2025 112,480.81 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23151
2003/2501012 12/29/2025 43,834.52 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23151
2101/2501012 12/29/2025 186,272.22 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23153
2101/2501012 12/29/2025 451,553.72 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23153
2110/2501012 12/29/2025 32,881.49 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23154
2110/2501012 12/29/2025 1,403.26 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23154
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:17:4q 8



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/29/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/29/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL

2111/2501012 12/29/2025 7,579.65 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23154
2201/2501012 12/29/2025 18,686.84 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23153
2201/2501012 12/29/2025 7,278.99 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23153
2408/2501012 12/29/2025 269.10 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23158
2413/2501012 12/29/2025 167.04 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23158
2413/2501012 12/29/2025 64.75 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23158
2414/2501012 12/29/2025 32.89 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23158
2415/2501012 12/29/2025 82.49 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23158
2415/2501012 12/29/2025 59.81 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23158
2416/2501012 12/29/2025 81.03 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23158
2416/2501012 12/29/2025 70.67 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23158
2417/2501012 12/29/2025 140.01 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23158
2427/2501012 12/29/2025 34.88 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23158
2427/2501012 12/29/2025 26.07 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23158
2450/2501012 12/29/2025 16,904.28 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23170
2450/2501012 12/29/2025 47,943.69 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23170
2455/2501012 12/29/2025 615.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23172
2455/2501012 12/29/2025 816.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23172
2459/2501012 12/29/2025 87.82 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23176
2459/2501012 12/29/2025 8,155.05 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23176
2463/2501012 12/29/2025 113,461.07 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23177
2463/2501012 12/29/2025 82,290.29 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23177
2464/2501012 12/29/2025 117,685.14 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23172
2464/2501012 12/29/2025 70,930.84 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23172
2466/2501012 12/29/2025 1,895.07 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23172
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 952.38 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 387.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 652.74 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 421.08 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 209.79 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 206.13 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 107.97 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 106.22 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 2,400.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 746.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 2,344.75 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 821.97 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 843.87 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 354.41 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23191
2600/2501012 12/29/2025 456.36 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23191
2816/2501012 12/29/2025 16,495.53 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23178
2816/2501012 12/29/2025 10,508.85 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23178
2817/2501012 12/29/2025 3,066.63 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23178
2817/2501012 12/29/2025 3,830.12 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23178
2818/2501012 12/29/2025 600.26 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23178
2818/2501012 12/29/2025 1,444.08 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23178
2819/2501012 12/29/2025 684.77 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23178
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 2 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:17:4q 9



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/29/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/29/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
2901/2501012 12/29/2025 2,291,821.45 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23199
2901/2501012 12/29/2025 662,144.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23199
2902/2501012 12/29/2025 418,373.83 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23199
2902/2501012 12/29/2025 1,126,509.50 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23199
2903/2501012 12/29/2025 342,644.63 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23199
2903/2501012 12/29/2025 131,521.27 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23199
2904/2501012 12/29/2025 119,045.07 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23199
2904/2501012 12/29/2025 234,361.44 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23199
2905/2501012 12/29/2025 112,851.13 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23199
2905/2501012 12/29/2025 38,699.98 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23199
2906/2501012 12/29/2025 17,994.38 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23199
2906/2501012 12/29/2025 40,601.98 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23199
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063241: 8,931,789.42
TOTAL FOR PIERCE COUNTY FIRE 10,851,102.76
TACOMA PIERCE COUNTY CHAPLAINC (TACOPCCH)
2806/2501012 12/29/2025 3,037.25 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23187
2806/2501012 12/29/2025 1,526.75 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23187
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063245: 4,564.00
UNITED WAY (UNITWAY)
2801/2501012 12/29/2025 66.20 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23186
2801/2501012 12/29/2025 8.80 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23186
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063246: 75.00
WCIF (BENESOLU)
1460/2501012 12/29/2025 4,245.82 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23157
1460/2501012 12/29/2025 265.52 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23157
2710/2501012 12/29/2025 336.51 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23155
2712/2501012 12/29/2025 218.17 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23155
2712/2501012 12/29/2025 10.72 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23155
2715/2501012 12/29/2025 23.40 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23155
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063247: 5,100.14
REPORT TOTAL: 10,863,094.70
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 3 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:17:420



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 30/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 1
TUE, DEC 30, 2025, 10:36 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:809015 J062------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP CHK 00063248 ALLSAFE ALL SAFE | NDUSTRI ES 12/ 30/ 25 3,870.97 MN IS

AP CHK 00063249 ATTMCBI AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC 12/ 30/ 25 12,940.38 MN IS

AP CHK 00063250 BROOLUMB Br ookdal e Lunber Inc 12/ 30/ 25 38.04 MV IS

AP CHK 00063251  CKGARAGE C&K GARAGE DOORS & OPENERS 12/ 30/ 25 1,018.43 MW IS

AP CHK 00063252  CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 12/30/25 345,996.76 MW IS

AP CHK 00063253 COMCAST COMCAST 12/ 30/ 25 928.58 MN IS

AP CHK 00063254  DSHS DEPARTMENT OF SOCI AL & HEAL 12/30/25 159.91 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063255 HDSUPPI NC HD SUPPLY, | NC 12/ 30/ 25 3,645.20 MN IS

AP CHK 00063256 LEVEL3FI N LEVEL 3 FI NANCI NG I NC 12/ 30/ 25 1,346.33 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063257  HOLMD3120 Mat t hew Hol m 12/ 30/ 25 50.96 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063258 MVEQUWARM MEQU WARMER SYSTEMS CORPORA 12/ 30/ 25 9,999.32 MW IS

AP CHK 00063259  PCPLANNI Pi erce County Planning & La 12/30/25 13,064.45 MW IS

AP CHK 00063260 PRI NSCLU PRI NT SOLUTI ONS | NC 12/ 30/ 25 1,515.25 MW IS

AP CHK 00063261  PUBLCONS PUBLI C CONSULTI NG GROUP, LL 12/30/25 30,000.00 MW IS

AP CHK 00063262  PSENERGY Puget Sound Energy 12/ 30/ 25 2,608.55 MW IS

AP CHK 00063263 PAPEKENW SRJ | NVESTMENTS 12/ 30/ 25 12,011.80 MN IS

AP CHK 00063264 TMOBI LE T- MOBI LE USA | NC. 12/ 30/ 25 2,514.85 MW IS

AP CHK 00063265 UWR UWR 12/ 30/ 25 1,485.50 MW IS

AP CHK 00063266 UNHEPI TT United Health Care 12/ 30/ 25 1,043.17 MN IS

AP CHK 00063267 WASHWATE WASHI NGTON WATER SERVI CE CO 12/ 30/ 25 337.51 MW IS

21



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 30/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 2
TUE, DEC 30, 2025, 10:36 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:809015 J062------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note

SUB TOTAL S

Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 444, 575. 96 Nunber of Checks Processed: 20
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Reversals 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Cancelled 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total EFTs 0. 00 Nunber of EFTs Processed: 0

Total EPAYs 0.00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 444,575. 96



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
ALL SAFE INDUSTRIES (ALLSAFE)
INV 16542 11/25/2025 1,575.00 HM HSMP-MAGNASEAL LEAK PATCH 0013202260 53501
INV16542 11/25/2025 2,295.97 HM HSMP-MAGNASEAL LEAK PATCH 0013202260 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063248: 3,870.97
AT&T MOBILITY (ATTMOBI)
X12272025 12/19/2025 12,940.38 #287315267353 12/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063249: 12,940.38
BROOKDALE LUMBER INC (BROOLUMB)
454547 12/29/2025 25.36 61 PROPANE REFILL 0016012250 53141
454547 12/29/2025 12.68 93 PROPANE REFILL 0016932250 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063250: 38.04
C&K GARAGE DOORS & OPENERSLLC (CKGARAGE)
97541 12/24/2025 1,018.43 ST65 REPLACE DOOR SPRINGS & TA 0012042254 54801
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063251: 1,018.43
COMCAST (COMCAST)
40-251224 12/24/2025 182.51 #38498350320229520 ST40 12/2025 0012102215 54202
43-251228 12/28/2025 365.34 #8498350320253108 ST43 12/2025 0012102215 54202
SPN-251101 11/01/2025 181.22 #38498350177299113 SPN 11/2025 0012102215 54202
SPN-251201 12/01/2025 199.51 #38498350177299113 SPN 12/2025 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063253: 928.58
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL & HEALTH (DSHYS)
357GFR2401065 12/26/2025 159.91 REFUND PRIMARY INSURANCE ERROR 101340 34260
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063254: 159.91
HD SUPPLY, INC (HDSUPPINC)
9243574563 12/03/2025 625.94 LAUNDRY DETERGENT, 1GAL (EACH) 0012052218 53198
9243717604 12/07/2025 700.21 HAIR & BODY SHAMPOO, 1000ML (E 0012052218 53198
9243782222 12/09/2025 199.24 SPONGE, SCRUBBING (EACH) 0012052218 53198
9243782222 12/09/2025 376.66 SOAP, ANTISEPTIC LOTION, 800ML 0012052218 53198
9243782222 12/09/2025 344.38 WIPESWYPALL (BOX) 0012052218 53198
9243782222 12/09/2025 74.05 STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER (EACH) 0012052218 53198
9243782222 12/09/2025 76.18 TOILET BOWL CLEANER (EACH) 0012052218 53198
9243782222 12/09/2025 596.62 LINER, 40x46 (1.25MIL) (BOX) 0012052218 53198
9243782222 12/09/2025 281.76 DIVERSEY SPITFIRE SC POWER CLE 0012052218 53198
9243841942 12/10/2025 370.16 PAPER TOWELS, KITCHEN WHITE, P 0012052218 53198
9243841943 12/10/2025 370.16 PAPER TOWELS, KITCHEN WHITE, P 0012052218 53198
9244035288 12/16/2025 (370.16) PAPER TOWELS, KITCHEN WHITE, P 0012052218 53198
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063255: 3,645.20
LEVEL 3 FINANCING INC (LEVEL3FIN)
764236696 12/01/2025 1,346.33 #5RSCR4BYJAOQOC 12/2025 COMMS 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063256: 1,346.33
MATTHEW HOLM (HOLM03120)
122325 12/23/2025 50.96 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12/2025 0011001100 54331
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063257: 50.96

MEQU WARMER SYSTEMS CORPORATIO (MEQUWARM)

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date: 12/30/2025
Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:21:? 3



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval

Start Date: 12/30/2025
End Date: 12/30/2025

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
121620253707 12/16/2025 9,999.32 M WARMER STARTERKIT PLUS 1013402680 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063258: 9,999.32

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

123025 12/30/2025 306,695.98 12/30/25 APEFTS 001 21110
123025 12/30/2025 31,340.91 12/30/25 APEFTS 050 21110
123025 12/30/2025 7,959.87 12/30/25 AP EFTS 101 21110
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063252: 345,996.76
PIERCE COUNTY PLANNING & LAND (PCPLANNI)
1063245 12/05/2025 13,064.45 ST68 ADDITIONAL CHARGES SEWER 0016082250 54721
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063259: 13,064.45
PRINT SOLUTIONS, INC (PRINSOL U)
137259 12/20/2025 1,515.25 CRR 500 MINI FIRST AID KIT 0014002230 54941
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063260: 1,515.25
PUBLIC CONSULTING GROUP, LLC (PUBL CONS)
CIV10038296 11/19/2025 30,000.00 GADC-GEMT REPORTING 2023 GFR 0012012211 54911
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063261 30,000.00
PUGET SOUND ENERGY (PSENERGY)
71-251219 12/19/2025 576.06 #200018917720 ST71 12/2025 GAS 0017012250 54701
71-251219 12/19/2025 1,172.15 #200018917720 ST71 12/2025 ELC 0017012250 54731
AB-251219 12/19/2025 257.43 #220028910879 ARM 12/2025 GAS 0017132250 54701
AB-251219 12/19/2025 602.91 #220028910879 ARM 12/2025 ELEC 0017132250 54731
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063262: 2,608.55
SRJ INVESTMENTS (PAPEK ENW)
926257 12/22/2025 12,011.80 M17-1 BODY REPAIR 0016509422 56431
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063263: 12,011.80
T-MOBILE USA INC. (TMOBILE)
12202025 12/20/2025 2,514.85 #990518645 12/2025 PHONE SV 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063264: 2,514.85
UMR (UMR)
24366144663 12/26/2025 1,485.50 REFUND PYMT MEMBER #46381944 101340 34260
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063265: 1,485.50
UNITED HEALTH PITTSBURGH (UNHEPITT)
357GFR2400693 12/26/2025 530.67 REFUND - OVERPAYMENT 101340 34260
357GFR2400801 12/26/2025 512.50 REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT 101340 34260
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063266: 1,043.17
WASHINGTON WATER SERVICE (WASHWATE)
91-251223 12/23/2025 231.05 #7300000184 ST91 12/2025 WATER 0016912250 54711
911-251223 12/23/2025 106.46 #1000000274 ST91 12/2025 IRRIG 0016912250 54711
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063267: 337.51
REPORT TOTAL: 444.575.96
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 2 Current Date:12/30/2025

Current Time:11:21:?4



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER 01012- DP Page 1
MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:16 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: CGL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
PY CHK 00108483 ARNE06180 ARNETT, JOSHUA 12/ 31/ 25 0.00 MV IS PA
PY CHK 00108484 CROS11230 CRCSS, EVELYN 12/ 31/ 25 0.00 MWV IS PA
PY CHK 00108485  KROG05060 KROGH, AVA 12/ 31/ 25 0.00 MN IS PA
PY CHK 00108486 MART11030 MARTI N, JOHN 12/ 31/ 25 0.00 MWV IS PA
PY CHK 00108487  (OSBU12040 OSBURN, JASON 12/ 31/ 25 0.00 MV IS PA
PY CHK 00108488 THOMLO050 THOWSON, W LLIAM M 12/ 31/ 25 9,579.23 MWV IS PA
PY CHK 00108489  TOST09300 TOST, BENJAM N N 12/ 31/ 25 0.00 MV IS PA
PY CHK 00108490 VANNO9230 VAN NATTA, KIRK 12/ 31/ 25 0.00 MV IS PA
PY CHK 00108491 WEST11300 WESTFALL, JULI E ANN 12/ 31/ 25 0.00 MWV IS PA
GRAND TOTALS
Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 9, 579. 23 Nunber of Checks Processed: 9
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Reversals 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Cancel | ed 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total EFTs 0. 00 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 0
EPAYs 0. 00 Nunber of EPAYs Processed: 0
GRAND TOTAL 9, 579. 23

25



Central Pierce Fire & Rescue
Fund 686 & 687  Dept 006
Key Bank
Account No. XXXXXXXX0522

Electronic Payment Details

In accordance with RCW 42.24 the electronic payments detailed in the attachments
have been authenticated and certified by the District’'s Auditing Officer, that the claims
are a just, due, and paid obligation against Central Pierce Fire & Rescue. This is
presented to the Board of Fire Commissioners for Board informational purposes only.
Board authorization occurred with the approval of warrants noted below. Warrants
issued transfer funds to the bank account in which the electronic payments are drawn.

EFT Transfer
Issue Date EFT Numbers Warrant Amount
12/18/2025 EP00021218 - EP00021221 AP00063211 $16,555.31
12/18/2025 EP00021222 - EP00021266 AP00063216 $306,700.57
12/29/2025 EP00021267 - EP00021273 AP00063239 $1,919,313.34
12/30/2025 EP00021274 - EP00021324 AP00063252 $345,996.76
12/31/2025 EF00073885 - EF00074476 AP00063241 $5,531,318.66
Total $8,119,884.64
Dustin Morrow Russell Barstow Jason Bellerive
Fire Chief Commissioner Commissioner
Margaret Buttz Jonathan Caverly Arlene Dannat
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Brian Estes Kevin Gorder Matthew Holm
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Robert Homan Christine McAfee Dale Mitchell
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Joe Palombi Neil Samuelsen Steve Stringfellow

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 18/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 2

THU, DEC 18, 2025, 1:47 PM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:807054 J1103----- prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note

AP EFT 00021218 CATAVWORK BUSI NESS | NTERI ORS NORTHWES 12/ 18/ 25 2,961.10 MW CX

AP EFT 00021219 TRSMECHA ENERGY SYSTEMS MGMT - TRS | 12/18/25 2,765.47 MN CX

AP EFT 00021220 METARCOF METAL ROOF SPECI ALTIES I NC 12/18/25 10, 310.45 MN CX

AP EFT 00021221 USBANKBU US Bank Busi ness Card 12/ 18/ 25 518.29 MW CX

SUB TOTAL S

Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Hand Witten 0.00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Reversals 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Cancel | ed 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total EFTs 16, 555. 31 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 4

Tot al EPAYs 0. 00 Nunber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SuUB TOTAL 16, 555. 31



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
BUSINESS INTERIORS NORTHWEST | (CATAWORK)
112403DINITIA  12/15/2025 2,961.10 ST66 OFFICE FURNITURE DEPOSIT 3016062250 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021218: 2,961.10
METAL ROOF SPECIALTIESINC (METAROOF)
12005 12/17/2025 10,310.45 LOGS OFFICE SIDING MATERIALS 3016049422 56241
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021220: 10,310.45
TRSMECHANICAL INC (TRSMECHA)
1020309 12/17/2025 2,765.47 ARMORY DESIGN & ENGINEERING FO 3017139422 56250
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021219: 2,765.47
USBANK BUSINESS CARD (USBANKBU)
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 397.67 STN 41 CAN LIGHTS 3016719422 56250
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 120.62 STN 41 MC CABLE FITTINGS 3016719422 56250
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021221: 518.29
REPORT TOTAL: 16,555.31
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:40:02 8



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 18/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 3
THU, DEC 18, 2025, 1:53 PM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:807060 J1108----- prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021222 LOCA726 | AFF LOCAL 726 HEALTH AND 12/18/25 101, 296.81 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021223 BUTL12200 BRANDON BUTLER 12/ 18/ 25 240.67 MN CX
AP EFT 00021224 GROUSLLC DARCY DEFREES 12/ 18/ 25 2,040.00 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021225 HRAVEBA HRA VEBA TRUST 12/ 18/ 25 4,076.94 MN CX
AP EFT 00021226 HATC10120 JADYN HATCH 12/ 18/ 25 744.80 MN CX
AP EFT 00021227 OVER09230 JASON OVERSTREET 12/ 18/ 25 3,706.33 MN CX
AP EFT 00021228 KETT03030 KYLE KETTER 12/ 18/ 25 290.19 MWV X
AP EFT 00021229 Al RGAS Airgas Nor Pac Inc 12/ 18/ 25 679.76 MN CX
AP EFT 00021230 AVAZON AVMAZON CAPI TAL SERVI CES 12/ 18/ 25 4,263.64 MN CX
AP EFT 00021231 CASCAFI RE CASCADE FI RE EQUI PMENT CORP 12/ 18/ 25 2,471.72 MN CX
AP EFT 00021232 CATCENVI CATCHALL ENVI RONMENTAL LLC 12/18/25 10,702.53 MN CX
AP EFT 00021233  CPFREFT Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 12/18/25 665.87 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021234 QNEST CENTURYLI NK COMMUNI CATI ONS 12/ 18/ 25 148.13 MN CX
AP EFT 00021235 CHRI | NC CHRI STENSEN | NC 12/ 18/ 25 11,592.97 MN CX
AP EFT 00021236 Cl TYPUYA CITY OF PUYALLUP 12/ 18/ 25 761.74 MN CX
AP EFT 00021237 Cl TYTREA CI TY OF TACOVA 12/ 18/ 25 2,795.58 MW CX
AP EFT 00021238 COMVBRAK Commer ci al Brake 12/ 18/ 25 127.65 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021239 CUMWNW CUW NS | NC. 12/ 18/ 25 2,597.00 MV CX
AP EFT 00021240 EYECOFSO DR GREGORY C JOHNSON 12/ 18/ 25 237.00 MV CX
AP EFT 00021241 TRSMECHA ENERGY SYSTEMS MGMI - TRS | 12/18/ 25 674.50 MN CX
AP EFT 00021242 VALLFREI FREI GHTLI NER NORTHWEST 12/ 18/ 25 3,529.67 MN CX
AP EFT 00021243 HUGHFI RE HUGHES FI RE EQUI PMENT | NC  12/18/ 25 72.77 MN CX
AP EFT 00021244 | MSALLI JUSTI CE FAM LY ENTERPRI SES 12/18/25 19.19 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021245  LNCURTI S L.N. Curtis and Sons 12/ 18/ 25 3,734.52 MV CX
AP EFT 00021246 LI FEASSI Li fe-Assist Inc 12/ 18/ 25 730.01 MN CX
AP EFT 00021247 LONECOWP Lowe' s Conpani es 12/ 18/ 25 835.32 MWN CX
AP EFT 00021248 COVBTEST MARK COMBS 12/ 18/ 25 1,321.20 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021249 MESI ACQU MES | ACQUI SI TION I NC 12/ 18/ 25 2,974.03 MWV CX

29



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 18/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 4
THU, DEC 18, 2025, 1:53 PM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:807060 J1108----- prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021250 M OVTECH M OVI SI ON TECHNOLCA ES US, 12/18/25 340.76 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021251 MOTI FLOW MOTI ON & FLOW CONTROL PRODU 12/ 18/ 25 238.58 MW CX
AP EFT 00021252 NCVACHI N N C Machi nery Inc 12/ 18/ 25 1,556.59 MW CX
AP EFT 00021253 ONSPOFNO ONSPOT OF NORTH AMERI CA | NC 12/ 18/ 25 1,904.57 MW CX
AP EFT 00021254 SEAWESTE Sea- Western | nc 12/ 18/ 25 84,425.32 MN CX
AP EFT 00021255 SEATAUTO SEATTLE AUTOMOTI VE DI STRI BU 12/ 18/ 25 549.99 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021256 SECOFENC SECOVA FENCE | NC 12/ 18/ 25 54.75 MN CX
AP EFT 00021257 STANPART St andard Parts Corp 12/ 18/ 25 2,121.22 MN CX
AP EFT 00021258 SUMNLAVWN SUMNER LAWN ' N SAW 12/ 18/ 25 263.99 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021259  SYSTDESI Systenms Design West LLC 12/ 18/ 25 35,748.82 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021260 TACOCOW Tacoma Community Col | ege 12/ 18/ 25 9,678.56 MW CX
AP EFT 00021261  TACOSCRE Tacona Screw Products Inc  12/18/25 17.99 MW CX
AP EFT 00021262 G TTSPRI TLI I NC 12/ 18/ 25 119.61 MN CX
AP EFT 00021263 TRUENORT TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUI PM 12/ 18/ 25 679.29 MWN CX
AP EFT 00021264 UNI FI RST UNI FI RST CORPORATI ON 12/ 18/ 25 276.08 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021265 UNI TPARC Uni ted Parcel Service 12/ 18/ 25 245.40 MN CX
AP EFT 00021266 USBANKBU US Bank Busi ness Card 12/ 18/ 25 5,148.51 MW CX
SUB TOTAL S
Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 0.00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Reversals 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Cancelled 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total EFTs 306, 700. 57 Nunber of EFTs Processed: 45
Total EPAYs 0.00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0
SUB TOTAL 306, 700. 57

30



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL

AIRGASNOR PAC INC (AIRGAYS)
9166439632 12/01/2025 52.53 MEDICAL O2 ST67 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9166439645 12/01/2025 74.19 MEDICAL 02 ST61 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9166647717 12/01/2025 52.86 MEDICAL O2 ST61 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9166687003 12/01/2025 74.58 MEDICAL O2 ST72 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9166897129 12/01/2025 52.86 MEDICAL O2 ST63 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9166897143 12/01/2025 52.86 MEDICAL O2 ST61 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9166897158 12/01/2025 7458 MEDICAL 02 ST72 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9167069982 12/01/2025 74.52 MEDICAL 02 ST67 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9167107363 12/01/2025 74.52 MEDICAL 02 ST61 11/2025 1013402680 53141
9167107414 12/01/2025 96.26 MEDICAL 02 ST72 11/2025 1013402680 53141

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021229: 679.76

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (AMAZON)
13TPADIND64Q 12/12/2025 9.36 CRR MAGNETIC PEN HOLDERS 0014002230 53141
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 13.21 ADMIN PRINTABLE ADDRESSLABELS 0012002210 53101
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 39.76 RUBBER BANDS, SIZE 16, 1/4LB 0012052218 53198
13WFR4ARQT3HJ 12/13/2025 97.23 POST-IT NOTES, 3"'x5" (PAD) 0012052218 53198
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 57.48 DRY ERASE BOARD CLEANER (EACH) 0012052218 53198
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 10.84 TAPE, INVISIBLE 3/4" REFILL (R 0012052218 53198
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 21.82 MARKER, SHARPIE PERMANENT, FIN 0012052218 53198
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 4959 TAPE, SEALING, HEAVY DUTY, 50M 0012052218 53198
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 49.06 ZIPLOCK BAGS, GALLON (BOX) 0012052218 53198
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 186.72 SCOURING PAD (EACH) 0012052218 53198
13WFR4RQT3HJ 12/13/2025 130.06 FLAG, AMERICAN, 4x6' (EACH) 0012052218 53198
13WFR4ARQT3HJ 12/13/2025 75.11 NOTE PAD, JUNIOR SIZE (EACH) 0012052218 53198
19MN7FPCYWH 12/15/2025 19.82 CSELECTRICAL CLEANER SPRAY 0012052218 53141
19MN7FPCYWH 12/15/2025 44.06 WL CAR RADIO ANTENNA 0013352685 53501
19Q9RRLDMK  12/17/2025 103.50 WR23-2 LIGHT BAR MOUNTING BRAC 0016502265 53143
1CGYQ3DMKX  12/16/2025 656.70 WIPER ARMS 26" (6) STOCK 0016502265 53143
1IFVQMERAFGX 12/11/2025 (983.94) GLT CIRCULAR SAW KIT 0013009422 56401
1IMIEQAXGCV6 12/16/2025 8.79 ST91 5GALLON BUCKET 0016912250 53501
1IMI6QAXGCVE 12/16/2025 22.03 SHIPPING ST91 5GAL BUCKET 0016912250 53501
1IMIBQAXGCVE 12/16/2025 71.57 ST94 KNIFEBLOCK SET 0016942250 53501
1IMIEQAXGCV6 12/16/2025 141.19 ST94 TOOL BATTERY PACK 0016942250 53501
1IXFKD66MFX9 12/03/2025 52.88 ST66 SQUARE LAUNDRY BASKETS 0016062250 53501
1KRRPQRL3FF  12/13/2025 21.12 ADMIN Pilot DRY ERASE MARKERS 0012002210 53101
ILYPXKFH4GX 12/16/2025 2,149.12 BROTHER 4 COLOR TONER 0012052218 53141
IMFQ4HTOY7W 12/15/2025 87.80 TRAIN TEAM OF TEAMS BOOK 0012302240 53102
IMFQ4HTOY7W 12/15/2025 96.71 TRAIN TURN THE SHIP AROUN BOOK 0012302240 53102
IMFQ4HTOY7W 12/15/2025 70.53 TRAIN UNREASONABLE HOSPI. BOOK 0012302240 53102
IMFQ4HTOY7W 12/15/2025 49.15 TRAIN LEGACY BOOK 0012302240 53102
IMFQ4HTOY7W 12/15/2025 65.37 TRAIN THE PERFORMANCE BOOK 0012302240 53102
1PHRX1YDF96 12/12/2025 209.37 ST67 DRY ERASE BOARD 0016072250 53501
1QGNVC777VP  11/17/2025 24.23 ST64 10 SALAD PLATES 0016042250 53501
1TATGFQDLJ3R 11/24/2025 85.96 HANDLE, 60" THREADED WOOD, 15/ 0012052218 53198
1T4TGFQDLJI3R 11/24/2025 136.10 GEI WASH SPRAYER 0012502210 53501

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:40:43 1



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
1T4TGFQDLJI3R 11/24/2025 10.99 ST64 MEASURING CUP 0016042250 53501
1TATGFQDLJI3R 11/24/2025 234.12 ST64 KNIFE BLOCK SET 0016042250 53501
1TATGFQDLJ3R 11/24/2025 8.66 ST91LITHIUM BATTERIES 0016912250 53141
1T4TGFQDLJI3R 11/24/2025 66.60 ST94 SHOWER HEAD 0016942250 53501
1T4TGFQDLJ3R 11/24/2025 41.24 ST96 STOVE KNOBS 0016962250 53501
IXVG73MRIF 12/15/2025 22.03 IT Stylus Pen for iPad 6th-11t 0012102215 53501
IXVG73MRIKF 12/15/2025 7.70 93 Zinc and Aluminum Male Coup 0016932250 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021230: 4,263.64
BRANDON BUTLER (BUTL 12200)
121625 12/16/2025 240.67 REIMBURSE -BOOT ALLOWANCE 0012042254 52011
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021223: 240.67
CASCADE FIRE & SAFETY (CASCAFIRE)
INVEV11902 12/10/2025 1,822.23 RESKIT, BUMPER, DRAGLINK 0016502265 53143
INVEV11915 12/16/2025 649.49 WIPER MOTOR LH, KME STOCK 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021231: 2,471.72
CATCHALL ENVIRONMENTAL (CATCENVI)
196185 12/15/2025 10,702.53 ST68 POND CLEANUP 0012042254 54801
196185 12/15/2025 0.00 **PUBLIC WORKS** 0012042254 54801
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021232: 10,702.53
CHRISTENSEN INC (CHRIINC)
0799014IN 12/11/2025 1,683.53 #1003291 ST67 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0799382IN 12/12/2025 1,165.78 #1003291 ST60 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0799630IN 12/11/2025 3,004.75 #1003291 ST69 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0799856I1N 12/14/2025 3,422.12 #1003291 ST60 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0800377IN 12/16/2025 1,768.20 #1003291 ST66 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0800872IN 12/12/2025 548.59 #1003291 ST72 FUEL 0012042254 53201
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021235: 11,592.97
CITY OF PUYALLUP (CITYPUYA)
72-251215 12/15/2025 746.87 #966308 ST72 11/2025 SWR/STRMW 0017022250 54721
72-251215 12/15/2025 14.87 #966308 ST72 LANDFILL 11/25 0017022250 54741
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021236: 761.74
CITY TREASURER (CITYTREA)
67-251213 12/13/2025 1,378.05 #100808872 ST67 11/2025 ELEC 0016072250 54731
67T-251212 12/12/2025 91.15 #100560648 ST67T 11/2025 ELCTR 0016472250 54731
91-251217 12/17/2025 1,029.55 #101402801 ST91 11/2025 ELECTR 0016912250 54731
94L-251211 12/11/2025 46.02 #101402800 ST94 11/2025 ELECT 0016942250 54731
951-251217 12/17/2025 2.92 #101402804 ST95L 11/2025 ELECT 0016952250 54731
TC-251212 12/12/2025 247.89 #100808871 TC 11/2025 ELEC 0016172250 54731
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021237: 2,795.58
COMMERCIAL BRAKE (COMMBRAK)
208325 12/05/2025 127.65 SWITCH & VALVE, STOCK 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021238: 127.65
CUMMINS NORTHWEST LLC (CUMMNW)
01251268591 12/12/2025 2,597.00 M22-1 NOX SENSOR/CHANGE DEF 0016502265 54820
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021239: 2,597.00
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 2 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:40:432



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
DARCY DEFREES (GROUSLLC)
120825 12/08/2025 2,040.00 INSTRUCTOR - PEER FITNESS 0012552210 54143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021224: 2,040.00
EYECARE OF SOUTH HILL (EYECOFSO)
89755 12/12/2025 237.00 EYE PROTECTION CORRECTION LENS 0012042254 52010
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021240: 237.00
GITT'SSPRING INC (GITTSPRI)
056483 12/16/2025 119.61 (4) UBOLTS7/8 X 12.75" LONG 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021262: 119.61
HRA VEBA TRUST (HRAVEBA)
121225 12/12/2025 4,076.94 JAN 2026 LEOFF 2 RETIREE VEBA 0012032213 52016
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021225: 4,076.94
HUGHESFIRE EQUIPMENT INC (HUGHFIRE)
634248 12/11/2025 72.77 DOOR RETAINING STRAPFORPIERC 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021243: 72.77
IMSALLIANCE (IMSALLI)
252977 12/10/2025 19.19 6EA BLUE TAGS 0012502210 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021244: 19.19
JADYN HATCH (HATC10120)
121725 12/17/2025 74480 FALL 2025 TUITION REIMBURSEMEN 0012002210 54925
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021226: 744.80
JASON OVERSTREET (OVERQ09230)
121525 12/15/2025 1,195.13 FALL 2025/TUITION RMB/ACCT4305 0012002210 54925
121525 12/15/2025 1,300.10 FALL 2025/TUITION RMB/ECON3303 0012002210 54925
121525 12/15/2025 1,211.10 FALL 2025/TUITION RMB/FINC3301 0012002210 54925
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021227: 3,706.33
KYLE KETTER (KETTO03030)
120825 12/08/2025 290.19 REIMBURSE - BOOT ALLOWANCE 0012042254 52011
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021228: 290.19
L.N. CURTISAND SONS (LNCURTIS)
INV1018183 12/10/2025 1,269.50 CB STERLING CUSTOM ROPE 0012042254 53501
INV1018183 12/10/2025 19.84 SHIPPING - CUSTOM ROPE 0012042254 53501
INV 1019357 12/15/2025 515.74 GL26-1 HOLDER/SPANNER SET 0013009422 56401
INV1019509 12/15/2025 555.41 TR SINGLE PULLEY 0013302685 53501
INV1019509 12/15/2025 694.26 TR DOUBLE PULLEY 0013302685 53501
INV1019509 12/15/2025 23.67 SHIPPING - TRPULLEYS 0013302685 53501
INV1020013 12/16/2025 191.16 ZIAMATIC WHEEL CHOCK HORIZONTA 0016502265 53143
INV 1020355 12/17/2025 464.94 (4) TFT BLIND PLUGS 0012042254 53504
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021245: 3,734.52
LIFE-ASSIST INC (LIFEASSI)
2027392 12/03/2025 (49.00) CREDIT ON INVOICE #2012349 1013402680 53151
2027581 12/11/2025 602.98 NITRO/DEXTROSE 250ML BOTTLE 0012052218 53198
2030620 12/09/2025 176.03 ST60 MULTI BLOOD PRESSURE KIT 1013402680 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021246: 730.01
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 3 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:40:433



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
LOCAL 726 FIREFIGHTERS TRUST (LOCA726)
121225 12/12/2025 6,168.20 JAN 2026 LEOFF 1 RETIREE PREM 0012032213 52009
121225 12/12/2025 95,128.61 JAN 2026 LEOFF 2 VEBA CONTR 0012032213 52016
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021222: 101,296.81
LOWE'SCOMPANIES (LOWECOMP)
77595 12/12/2025 417.71 72 CRAFTSMAN PRESSURE WASHER 0017022250 53501
86510 12/16/2025 247.22 ST62 PROPANE TANK 0016022250 53501
86510 12/16/2025 124.39 ST62 PROPANE CYLINDER 0016022250 53501
88394 12/17/2025 16.73 SHOP DARK WOOD SHELF 0016502265 53501
88394 12/17/2025 29.27 SHOP SHELF BRACKET 0016502265 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021247: 835.32
MARK COMBS (COMBTEST)
3203 12/09/2025 1,321.20 ST67/T.C. HYDRANT REPAIR 0012042254 54801
3203 12/09/2025 0.00 PUBLICWORKS 0012042254 54801
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021248: 1,321.20
MESI| ACQUISITION INC (MESIACQU)
IN2397771 12/11/2025 507.36 HM ORANGE HAZMAT BOOTS 0012042254 52010
IN2397771 12/11/2025 71.25 SHIPPING - HAZMAT BOOTS 0012042254 52010
IN2400463 12/15/2025 109.65 TR CUSTOM BLUEWATER ROPES 0013302685 53501
IN2400463 12/15/2025 109.65 TR CUSTOM BLUEWATER ROPES 0013302685 53501
IN2400463 12/15/2025 159.79 TR BLUEWATER ROPES YELLOW 0013302685 53501
IN2400463 12/15/2025 137.75 TR BLUEWATER ROPESBLUE 0013302685 53501
IN2400463 12/15/2025 41.15 SHIPPING -BLUEWATER ROPES 0013302685 53501
IN2403113 12/17/2025 1,837.43 TR DAX-RESCUE GLOVES 0012042254 52010
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021249: 2,974.03
MIOVISION TECHNOLOGIESUS,LLC (MIOVTECH)
109273 12/17/2025 340.76 795HRX OPTICOM, STOCK 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021250: 340.76
MOTION & FLOW CONTROL PRODUCTS (MOTIFLOW)
9676661 12/12/2025 238.58 1/4 CD-SSFITTINGS (4) STOCK 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021251: 238.58
N C MACHINERY INC (NCMACHIN)
FICS3073936 12/10/2025 1,556.59 OIL SAMPLEKITS (50) PN HG2050 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021252: 1,556.59
ONSPOT OF NORTH AMERICA INC (ONSPOFNO)
223980 12/15/2025 1,904.57 GE09-1 AUTO CHAIN PARTS 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021253: 1,904.57
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT. DIST. (CPFREFT)
223980 12/15/2025 192.36 GE09-1 AUTO CHAIN PARTS 0016502265 53143
252977 12/10/2025 1.96 6EA BLUE TAGS 0012502210 53141
323642 11/06/2025 326.40 TRAIN SMOKE GENERATOR MACHINE 0012302240 53501
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 0.10 APPLE ICLOUD STORAGE 0012552210 54902
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 15.30 LLMRI JRICKEY REGISTRATION 0014002230 54921
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 96.90 VISION 20/20 REGISTRATION 0014002230 54921
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 22.64 MED UNIT O2 VALVE 0016502265 53143
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 4 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:40:43 4



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 10.21 OXYGEN PARTSSTOCK, COUPLERTE 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021233: 665.87
QWEST COMMUNICTIONS COMPANY LL (QWEST)
251211 12/11/2025 148.13 #501965371 11/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021234: 148.13
SEA-WESTERN INC (SEAWESTE)
INV 49456 12/12/2025 39,919.95 LATERAL COATS RESPONSE GEAR 0012352240 52010
INV 49456 12/12/2025 44,068.98 LATERAL PANTS RESPONSE GEAR 0012352240 52010
INV 49456 12/12/2025 436.39 SHIPPING/ GEAR 0012352240 52010
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021254: 84,425.32
SEATTLE AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUTIN (SEATAUTO)
$210488087 12/17/2025 549.99 GM16-3 SERPBELT, FAN HUB 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021255: 549.99
SECOMA FENCE (SECOFENC)
32965 12/15/2025 54.75 POWDER COAT VEH BRACKETS 0016502265 54820
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021256: 54.75
STANDARD PARTS CORP (STANPART)
314738 12/05/2025 118.45 5W40 SYNTHETICDIESEL OIL (2G 0016502265 53181
315441 12/11/2025 213.37 FILTERS, LIGHTS, STOCK 0016502265 53143
315656 12/12/2025 131.02 STN63 CHARGER/ CCBC612V20A 0016502265 53501
315729 12/12/2025 10.71 FUEL FILTER 3243 0016502265 53143
315859 12/13/2025 (9.36) RETURN FILTER 3595 0016502265 53143
315910 12/15/2025 214.53 ST60 (15) DEF DELIVERED 0012042254 53201
315923 12/15/2025 323.23 643 SEATBELT 0016502265 53143
316063 12/15/2025 156.87 FILTERS, WIPERS, FLASHER, STOC 0016502265 53143
316066 12/15/2025 195.87 ATF QTS (10) STOCK ATLQT 0016502265 53181
316177 12/16/2025 387.38 75w140 VALV SYN LUBE STOCK 0016502265 53181
316333 12/17/2025 79.23 WIPERS 6-022 (4) 0016502265 53143
316333 12/17/2025 236.89 5W40 SYNTHETIC AMSOIL (4 GALLO 0016502265 53181
316405 12/17/2025 79.23 WIPERS 6-022 (4) 0016502265 53143
316419 12/17/2025 (16.20) FLASHER, RETURN NON-STOCK 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021257: 2,121.22
SUMNER LAWN 'N SAW (SUMNLAWN)
160343 12/11/2025 161.19 CHAINSAW REPAIR 0012042254 54811
160344 12/11/2025 102.80 CHAINSAW REPAIR 0012042254 54811
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021258: 263.99
SYSTEMSDESIGN WEST LLC (SYSTDESI)
20253592 12/11/2025 35,748.82 TRANSPORT BILLING 11/2025 1013402680 54913
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021259: 35,748.82
TACOMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE (TACOCOMM)
WA220TPC-4228 11/10/2025 2,419.64 FALL 25 TUITION- SILVER-COLSON 1013402680 54925
WA220TPC-4229 11/10/2025 2,419.64 FALL 2025 TUITION - R WEIDMAN 1013402680 54925
WA220TPC-4230 11/10/2025 2,419.64 FALL 2025 TUITION - PMURPHY 1013402680 54925
WA220TPC-4231 11/10/2025 2,419.64 FALL 2025 TUITION - R KUFFLER 1013402680 54925
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021260: 9,678.56
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 5 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:40:43 5



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTSINC (TACOSCRE)
30001521200 12/15/2025 17.99 E18-4SSBOLTS, 6" (4) 0016502265 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021261: 17.99
TRSMECHANICAL INC (TRSMECHA)
1020029 10/30/2025 67450 ST68 HVAC REPAIRTO 0012042254 54801
1020029 10/30/2025 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS 0012042254 54801
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021241: 674.50
TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (TRUENORT)
A24606 12/12/2025 679.29 GEO09-1 ESP PRIMER SERVICE KIT 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021263: 679.29
UNIFIRST CORPORATION (UNIFIRST)
2220272215 12/17/2025 276.08 DEC17 SHOP UNIFORMS/RUGS 0016502265 54931
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021264: 276.08
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE (UNITPARC)
00005Y5731505  12/13/2025 50.60 POSICHECK CAL SHIPPING 0012042254 54221
00005Y5731505 12/13/2025 93.16 OHD QUANTIFIT CALIBRATION SHIP 0012042254 54221
00005Y5731505 12/13/2025 87.95 TFT JAFFREY VALVE FOR REPAIR 0012042254 54221
00005Y5731505  12/13/2025 13.69 WRENCH CAL SHIPPING 0012042254 54221
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021265: 245.40
USBANK BUSINESS CARD (USBANKBU)
PC.000.251125.A 12/18/2025 16.00 WA DIGITAL GOV SUMMIT PARKING 0012102215 54331
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 17.62 CO FACEBOOK AD 0018112230 54111
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 8.03 CO FACEBOOK AD 0018112230 54111
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 786.83 STRUGGLE WELL LUNCH (DAY 2) 0012002210 53171
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 15.32 STRUGGLE WELL TRAINING 0012002210 53171
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 175.17 STRUGGLE WELL TRAINING LUNCH 0012002210 53171
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 46.27 Garage door opener 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 21.45 Access panel 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 24.07 ST66 DISHWASHER PARTS 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 491 ST72 GLOVE DRYER PARTS 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 394.16 SHOP N. CABINET, FAUCET 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 52.04 SHOP N. MIRROR 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 63.12 ABSPIPE FITTINGS 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 20.55 ABSGLUE/PRIMER 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 138.08 ST 64 INSULATION SUPPLIES 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 87.31 ST41WHITE PAINT AND SUPPLIES 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 28.55 ST41PAINTING SUPPLIES 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 71.10 ABSPipe 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 535.36 Light fixtures/lamps/ballast 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 91.87 LOGS STAPLERS 0012042254 53501
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 0.99 APPLE ICLOUD STORAGE 0012552210 54902
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 83.56 OPEN HOUSE ITEMS 0014002230 53103
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 549.08 NFA JRICKEY MEAL CARD 549.08 0014002230 54301
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 150.00 LLMRI JRICKEY REGISTRATION 0014002230 54921
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 950.00 VISION 20/20 REGISTRATION 0014002230 54921
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 6 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:40:436



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/18/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/18/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 222,00 MED UNIT O2 VALVE 0016502265 53143
PC.000.251225.4 12/18/2025 100.05 OXYGEN PARTS STOCK, COUPLER TE 0016502265 53143
PC.204.251225.3 12/18/2025 347.02 LAWN CHAIRS 72 0017022250 53501
PC.650.251225.2 12/18/2025 148.00 AIRPORT PARKING 0153209422 56401
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021266: 5,148.51
VALLEY FREIGHTLINER INC (VALLFREI)
PC30183501701 11/12/2025 (292.46) M15-1 CORE-NOX SENSOR 0016502265 53143
PC30183663901 11/19/2025 (245.66) PN A06-36956-003 SWITCH RETURN 0016502265 53143
PC30183941901 12/05/2025 3,177.59 GE17-2VGT ACTUATORKIT 0016502265 53143
PC30184169101 12/11/2025 (344.06) CORE 6476163NX-CORE 0016502265 53143
PC30184245901 12/15/2025 738.48 PN 52400 BUSHING, SPRING (14) 0016502265 53143
PC30184245901 12/15/2025 413.37 29558329 FILTER SUMP 940 0016502265 53143
PC30184271901 12/16/2005 27.02 M19-2 OIL HUB CAP 0016502265 53143
PC30184299501 12/17/2025 55.39 L21-1+ STOCK AFM GASKETS (3) 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021242: 3,529.67
REPORT TOTAL: 306,700.57
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 7 Current Date: 12/18/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:40:437



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 2
MON, DEC 29, 2025, 7:12 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: CGL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808865 JO09------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021267 LOCA726 | AFF LOCAL 726 HEALTH AND 12/29/25 1,621,730.71 MN CX
AP EFT 00021268  COFFFUND CP Cof fee Fund 12/ 29/ 25 4,829.00 MV CX
AP EFT 00021269 FLOWFUND FI ower Fund 12/ 29/ 25 65.00 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021270 GUI LD GFR PROF FI RE SERVI CE ADM N 12/ 29/ 25 767.11 MN CX
AP EFT 00021271 NWFFT NORTHWEST FI RE FI GHTERS TRU 12/ 29/ 25 59,295.64 MN CX
AP EFT 00021272 PCPROFFF PC Prof essional Firefighter 12/29/25 228,689.67 MN CX
AP EFT 00021273  REHNASSO REHN & ASSCCl ATES 12/ 29/ 25 3,936.21 MWV CX
SUB TOTAL S
Total Void Machine Witten 0.00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Reversals 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Cancelled 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total EFTs 1,919, 313. 34 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 7
Tot al EPAYs 0. 00 Nunber of EPAYs Processed: 0
SUB TOTAL 1, 919, 313. 34

38



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/29/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/29/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
COFFEE FUND (COFFFUND)
2800/2501012 12/29/2025 3,356.30 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23184
2800/2501012 12/29/2025 1,472.70 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23184
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021268: 4,829.00
FLOWER FUND (FLOWFUND)
2802/2501012 12/29/2025 62.84 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23184
2802/2501012 12/29/2025 2.16 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23184
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021269: 65.00
GFR PROF FIRE SERVICE ADMIN GU (GUILD)
2304/2501012 12/29/2025 670.34 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23162
2304/2501012 12/29/2025 96.77 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23162
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021270: 767.11
LOCAL 726 FIREFIGHTERS TRUST (LOCA726)
1400/2501012 12/29/2025 1,048,569.51 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23157
1400/2501012 12/29/2025 546,376.00 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23157
1421/2501012 12/29/2025 24,516.72 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23159
1711/2501012 12/29/2025 187.60 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23155
2716/2501012 12/29/2025 1,180.84 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23155
2716/2501012 12/29/2025 720.42 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23155
2717/2501012 12/29/2025 76.43 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23155
2717/2501012 12/29/2025 103.19 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23155
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021267: 1,621,730.71
NORTHWEST FIREFIGHTERS TRUST (NWFFT)
1401/2501012 12/29/2025 54,359.50 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23157
1401/2501012 12/29/2025 4,936.14 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23157
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021271: 59,295.64
PC PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTERSL (PCPROFFF)
2300/2501012 12/29/2025 101,350.62 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23160
2300/2501012 12/29/2025 48,870.32 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23160
2303/2501012 12/29/2025 227.79 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23160
2303/2501012 12/29/2025 490.94 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23160
2440/2501012 12/29/2025 54,477.97 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23160
2440/2501012 12/29/2025 23,272.03 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23160
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021272: 228,689.67
REHN & ASSOCIATES (REHNASSO)
1500/2501012 12/29/2025 67.80 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23157
1500/2501012 12/29/2025 3.45 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23157
2452/2501012 12/29/2025 1,541.63 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23197
2453/2501012 12/29/2025 2,227.69 DECEMBER PAYROLL 001 23197
2453/2501012 12/29/2025 95.64 DECEMBER PAYROLL 101 23197
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021273: 3,936.21
REPORT TOTAL: 1,919,313.34
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:19:289



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 30/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 3
TUE, DEC 30, 2025, 10:36 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:809015 J062------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021274 ADVASEPT A- ADVANCED SEPTI C SERVI CES 12/ 30/ 25 31,340.91 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021275 ADP ADP, | NC. 12/ 30/ 25 94.80 MN CX
AP EFT 00021276 AVAZON AVAZON CAPI TAL SERVI CES 12/ 30/ 25 8,980.56 MN CX
AP EFT 00021277 AVERSAFE AMVERI SAFE | NC 12/ 30/ 25 318.63 MW CX
AP EFT 00021278 APTRI TON AP TRI TON LLC 12/ 30/ 25 54,631.72 MN CX
AP EFT 00021279 AUSTHARD Austin Hardware & Supply In 12/30/25 29.92 MWV X
AP EFT 00021280 BENACOWP BENAROYA CAPI TAL COMPANY LL 12/30/25 97,972.42 MN CX
AP EFT 00021281 CPFREFT Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 12/30/ 25 2,681.92 MV CX
AP EFT 00021282 QNEST CENTURYLI NK COVMUNI CATI ONS 12/ 30/ 25 153.65 MW CX
AP EFT 00021283 CHRI | NC CHRI STENSEN | NC 12/ 30/ 25 15,549.56 MN CX
AP EFT 00021284 Cl TYPUYA CITY OF PUYALLUP 12/ 30/ 25 1,482.81 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021285 CI TYTREA CI TY OF TACOVA 12/ 30/ 25 5,708.98 MW CX
AP EFT 00021286 COVVBRAK Commer ci al Brake 12/ 30/ 25 2,684.15 MV CX
AP EFT 00021287 ROGUFI TN COULTER VENTURES LLC 12/ 30/ 25 1,647.58 MW CX
AP EFT 00021288 DELLMARK Del | Marketing 12/ 30/ 25 4,253.03 MN CX
AP EFT 00021289 VALLFREI FREI GHTLI NER NORTHWEST 12/ 30/ 25 2,296.00 MW CX
AP EFT 00021290 GENETOW GENE' S TON NG | NC 12/ 30/ 25 1,202.85 MW CX
AP EFT 00021291 GRAI PART Grai nger Parts 12/ 30/ 25 625.25 MN CX
AP EFT 00021292 GRI MO GRI MCO I NC 12/ 30/ 25 1,811.56 MW CX
AP EFT 00021293 HUGHFI RE HUGHES FI RE EQUI PMENT | NC 12/ 30/ 25 504.76 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021294 I NSI PUBL I NSI GHT PUBLI C SECTOR, INC 12/30/25 1,218.11 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021295 | NTEMETA Interwest Metals Inc 12/ 30/ 25 509.21 MWN CX
AP EFT 00021296 | MSALLI JUSTI CE FAM LY ENTERPRI SES 12/ 30/ 25 43.07 MN CX
AP EFT 00021297  KELLCONN KELLEY CREATE CO 12/ 30/ 25 2,667.34 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021298 LNCURTI S L.N. Curtis and Sons 12/ 30/ 25 2,914.13 MV CX
AP EFT 00021299 LI FEASSI Li fe-Assist Inc 12/ 30/ 25 12,599.23 MN CX
AP EFT 00021300 MCMACARR MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY COMPAN 12/ 30/ 25 89.62 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021301 MESI ACQU MES | ACQUI SI TION I NC 12/ 30/ 25 33,271.81 MN CX

40



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 30/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 4
TUE, DEC 30, 2025, 10:36 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:809015 J062------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021302 MOT| FLOW MOTI ON & FLOW CONTROL PRODU 12/ 30/ 25 145.09 MN CX

AP EFT 00021303  NCMACHI N N C Machinery Inc 12/ 30/ 25 3,437.67 MN CX

AP EFT 00021304 NEXTSTEP NEXT STEP APPAREL 12/ 30/ 25 33.06 MV CX

AP EFT 00021305 NORTAMRE NORTH AMERI CAN RESCUE PRCDU 12/ 30/ 25 97.96 MN CX

AP EFT 00021306  ONSCENE ONSCENE SOLUTI ONS 12/ 30/ 25 232.25 MV CX

AP EFT 00021307 PACI OFFI Pacific Ofice Automation | 12/30/25 242.78 MN CX

AP EFT 00021308 PRESI DI O PRESI DI O HOLDI NGS | NC 12/ 30/ 25 1,371.24 MN CX

AP EFT 00021309 QNESCORP QNEST CORPORATI ON 12/ 30/ 25 568.83 MWV CX

AP EFT 00021310 RESCSOUR RESCUE SOURCE GEAR 12/ 30/ 25 6,488.14 MV CX

AP EFT 00021311 SSTI REPU S&S TI RE SERVI CE | NC 12/ 30/ 25 3,878.73 MN CX

AP EFT 00021312 SAFESI TT SAFE SI TTER | NC 12/ 30/ 25 3,033.00 MV CX

AP EFT 00021313  STANPART Standard Parts Corp 12/ 30/ 25 1,131.16 MW CX

AP EFT 00021314 SUWNLAVWN SUWNER LAWN ' N SAW 12/ 30/ 25 477.64 MN CX

AP EFT 00021315 MALLSAFE THE MALLORY CO 12/ 30/ 25 8,890.94 MN CX

AP EFT 00021316 TRUENORT TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUI PM 12/ 30/ 25 1,761.09 MWV CX

AP EFT 00021317 UNI FI RST UNI FI RST CORPORATI ON 12/ 30/ 25 276.08 MN CX

AP EFT 00021318 UNI TPARC United Parcel Service 12/ 30/ 25 20.40 MN  CX

AP EFT 00021319 USBANKBU US Bank Busi ness Card 12/ 30/ 25 5,337.92 MN CX

AP EFT 00021320 VERATHON VERATHON | NC 12/ 30/ 25 9,559.95 MW CX

AP EFT 00021321 VERI W RE VERI ZON W RELESS SERVI CES L 12/ 30/ 25 9,831.88 MW CX

AP EFT 00021322  \EI RAPPL Weir's Appliance Inc 12/ 30/ 25 989.80 MW CX

AP EFT 00021323 ROSS01150 Deni se Ross 12/ 30/ 25 247.47 MN  CX

AP EFT 00021324 LUEB03310 GLEN LUEBKE 12/ 30/ 25 660.10 MN CX

41



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 30/ 25 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 5
TUE, DEC 30, 2025, 10:36 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:809015 J062------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note

SUB TOTAL S

Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Reversals 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Cancelled 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total EFTs 345,996. 76 Nunber of EFTs Processed: 51

Total EPAYs 0.00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 345, 996. 76



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL

ADP, INC. (ADP)
707757528 12/12/2025 94.80 Q3 CHARGES 0012012211 54191

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021275: 94.80

ADVANCED SEPTIC & CONSTRUCTION (ADVASEPT)
731601 11/26/2025 31,340.91 ST67 SEWER REPAIRS PER 0506079422 56250
731601 11/26/2025 0.00 *PUBLIC WORKS* 0506079422 56250

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021274: 31,340.91

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (AMAZON)
14AWC7NNVK34 12/21/2025 153.48 T72/NOLL 6TON SNATCH BLOCK 0012042254 53501
1AWC7NNVK34 12/21/2025 39.85 T72/NOLL SOFT SHACKLE ROPE 0012042254 53501
14AWC7NNVK34 12/21/2025 17.61 T72/NOLL SHORT TOW WINCH EXTEN 0012042254 53501
1AWC7NNVK34 12/21/2025 30.28 T72/NOLL TGL TOW STRAP 0012042254 53501
17LCMPACFMR  12/23/2025 1,245.30 LOG REED VALVE KEY TOOL 0012042254 53501
17X7TMCNIIXC  12/22/2025 7.70 2X4ZIPLOCK PARTSBAGS 0016502265 53141
17XFRQKXPW9 12/25/2025 28.16 LOG MR.CLEAN CLEANING PADS 0012042254 53141
17XFRQKXPWY9  12/25/2025 13.21 LOG DUST PAN 0012042254 53501
17XFRQKXPW9 12/25/2025 21.33 LOG FRIDGE MAGNETS 0012042254 53501
17XFRQKXPW9 12/25/2025 88.15 ST96 7.5QUART STOCK POT 0016962250 53501
17XFRQKXPWY9 12/25/2025 30.17 ST96 DRINKING GLASSES SET OF 6 0016962250 53501
17XFRQKXPW9 12/25/2025 22.22 ST96 STEAK KNIFE SET 0016962250 53501
17XFRQKXPW9 12/25/2025 51.09 ST96 SQUARE POINT SHOVEL 0016962250 53501
17XFRQKXPWY9 12/25/2025 494.80 ST96 TRAEGER GRILL 0016962250 53501
1ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 31.35 63 Dishwasher Cleaner Deodoriz 0016032250 53121
1ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 33.05 63 SOCKETS, 50 Pc 1/4" Drive 0016032250 53501
1ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 28.91 63 THERMOMETER ThermoPro 0016032250 53501
1ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 187.33 63 KNIFE SHARPENER Chef Choice 0016032250 53501
ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 77.13 63 KNIFE SET HOSHANHO 3 Pc 0016032250 53501
1ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 38.17 63 EVERIE Sous Vide Container 0016032250 53501
1ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 164.19 63 Anova Culinary Sous Vide Pr 0016032250 53501
1ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 33.05 63 COFFEE MUGS Basics 12 pk 0016032250 53501
1ICYYRMLVXT 12/28/2025 26.44 91 Full Fece SHIELD 0016912250 53501
1IFDRH4KWNG3 12/29/2025 1,039.00 LOG Ultimate Office AdjustaVie 0012042254 53501
1HK9H16CRCV  12/24/2025 115.68 ST66 23-GALLON TRASH CAN 0016062250 53501
1IHV1QPT1CTM 12/21/2025 158.64 ST63 BATHROOOM TOWELS 4PACK 0016032250 53501
1HV1QPTICTM 12/21/2025 143.20 ST63 BLUETOOTH SPEAKER 0016032250 53501
1IK7XYPVRC36 12/21/2025 23.13 ST66 PUSH BROOM HEAD 0016062250 53501
1IK7XYPVRC36 12/21/2025 25.33 ST95 SHOPVACFILTERS 0016952250 53141
1IK7XYPVRC36 12/21/2025 44.06 ST95GRILLART GRILL BRUSH 0016952250 53501
1LDLOGY 1K4LF 12/18/2025 31.81 R66/E91 SOG Responder Bag, 11. 0013302685 53501
1LDL9GY 1K4LF 12/18/2025 13.86 R66/E91 Braided Kevlar Cord 0013302685 53501
1LDL9GY 1K4LF 12/18/2025 44.07 R66/E91 Endoscope Camera 0013302685 53501
1LDLOGY 1K4LF 12/18/2025 25.27 R66/E91 WASHERS, Flange Wedge 0013302685 53501
1LDL9GY 1K4LF 12/18/2025 9.91 R66/E91 SHIMS Red Plastic Comp 0013302685 53501
1LP3C3LM67KF 12/26/2025 50.82 T72/NOLL Mytee SCREW PIN 0012042254 53141
IM3CIMFTKV7 12/22/2025 285.00 ST62 MRE EMERGENCY MEALS 0016022250 53141
IMR6JRHYJPQ 12/29/2025 33.05 60DC Logitech Wireless Presen 0012302240 53501

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:213



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
INFCF136F19K  12/29/2025 131.02 CUT RESISTANT GLOVES 0016502265 53141
INYVCAL6XTP 12/05/2025 32.61 E00-1 GASCAN 0012042254 53501
INYVCAL6XTP 12/05/2025 209.41 HW PORTABLE COMPUTER MONITOR 0012502210 53141
1PY7KQD6NKP  12/22/2025 41.82 617 HEAVY DUTY DRAWER SLIDES 0016502265 53143
1PY7KQD6Q6F 12/22/2025 33.04 ST63KITCHEN TOWELS 0016032250 53501
1Q49H74T3KW  12/19/2025 175.65 ST94 LEAF BLOWER 0016942250 53501
1QIHILTAFY4X 12/23/2025 277.62 LOG FOLDING HAND TRUCK 0012042254 53501
1QKNGVF7NF3 12/22/2025 12.54 643 COAXIAL CRIMPER 0013352685 53501
IRXFMHOQCLY 12/23/2025 358.28 STN 41 SPRINKLER HEADS & TRIM 0012042254 53146
IVXQITFWVTY9 12/27/2025 18.73 62 Coleman Insta-Clip Accordi 0016022250 53141
IVXQITFWVT9 12/27/2025 37.26 62 Duracell Durabeam UltraHyb 0016022250 53501
IWIOFQFY3RLN 12/20/2025 34.55 ST94 DRINKING GLASSES 0016942250 53501
IWOFQFY3RLN 12/20/2025 81.50 ST94 LARGE SALAD BOWL 0016942250 53501
IW9FQFY3XW  12/20/2025 90.55 TR WINCH ACCESSORY 0013302685 53501
IWFMLKRATPX 12/29/2025 173.40 FLAG, AMERICAN, 4'x6' (EACH) 0012052218 53198
IWRQGCGCH4 12/23/2025 9.91 CSBRASSBRISTL CLEANINGBRUSH 0012052218 53501
IWRQGCGCH4  12/23/2025 6.60 CSWIRE BRUSHES SET 0012052218 53501
IWRQGCGCH4  12/23/2025 8.80 CSPLAQUE REMOVER TOOLS 0012052218 53501
IWYWQTWPFD 12/19/2025 327.20 MATTRESS ENCASEMENT, TWIN XL 0012052218 53198
IYMQGHWLPG 12/24/2025 42,97 ST67 NATURAL GASHOSE 0016072250 53501
IYMQGHWLPG 12/24/2025 33.05 ST67 RICE COOKER 0016072250 53501
IYMQGHWLPG 12/24/2025 231.41 ST67 AIRFRYER OVEN 0016072250 53501
IYMQGHWLPG 12/24/2025 159.78 ST67 ALL-WEATHER SPEAKER 0016072250 53501
IYMQGHWLPG 12/24/2025 31.79 ST724-TIER STORAGE SHELVES 0017022250 53501
IYMQGHWLPG 12/24/2025 26.14 EMSULTRASOUND GEL 1013402680 53141
1YQFFRWQICR 12/19/2025 1,279.20 HYDRATION ELECTROLYTE POWDER 0012052218 53198
1YQFFRWQICR 12/19/2025 23.85 CS SURFACE PRO SCREEN PROTECTR 0012052218 53501
1Y QFFRWQICR 12/19/2025 7.58 ST91SPRAY PAINT 0016912250 53501
1YQFFRWQICR 12/19/2025 68.31 ST72 ELECTRIC KNIFE SHARPENER 0017022250 53501
1YQFFRWQICR 12/19/2025 110.19 ST72 INSTANT POT 0017022250 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021276: 8,980.56
AMERI SAFE INC (AMERSAFE)
82827 12/09/2025 318.63 hydro TEST/O2 BOTTLE 0012042254 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021277: 318.63
APTRITONLLC (APTRITON)
2025404 12/13/2025 54,631.72 FY23/24 GEMT COST RECOVERY 0012012211 54911
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021278: 54,631.72
AUSTIN HARDWARE & SUPPLY INC (AUSTHARD)
68928 12/05/2025 29.92 GASSPRING STRUT GSS 1906UlI 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021279: 29.92
BENEROYA CAPITAL COMPANY LLC (BENACOMP)
01012026 12/31/2025 14,728.48 AOC-STE120 CAM 01/2026 0012002210 54911
01012026 12/31/2025 16,295.82 ANNEX-STE200 CAM 01/2026 0012002210 54911
01012026 12/31/2025 31,499.14 AOC-STE120 LEASE 01/2026 0012009122 57000
01012026 12/31/2025 24,953.66 ANNEX-STE200 LEASE 01/2026 0012009122 57000
01012026 12/31/2025 9,720.34 CS-B30-WH LEASE 01/2026 0012059122 57000
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 2 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:2a 4



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
01012026 12/31/2025 285.52 P&E-B110 LEASE 01/2026 0014009122 57000
01012026 12/31/2025 489.46 P&E-B118 LEASE 01/2026 0014009122 57000
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021280: 97,972.42
CHRISTENSEN INC (CHRIINC)
0800682IN 12/18/2025 3,289.23 #1003291 ST72 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0801213IN 12/17/2025 1,301.15 #1003291 ST64 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0802084IN 12/18/2025 2,017.72 #1003291 ST61 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0803546IN 12/22/2025 1,214.19 #1003291 ST67 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0804164IN 12/23/2025 1,599.73 #1003291 ST72 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0804498IN 12/23/2025 2,585.55 #1003291 ST69 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0804986IN 12/24/2025 1,677.62 #1003291 ST71 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0805480IN 12/26/2025 1,864.37 #1003291 ST61 FUEL 0012042254 53201
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021283: 15,549.56
CITY OF PUYALLUP (CITYPUYA)
41-251230 12/30/2025 41.54 #460195 NEWST41 12/2025 WATER 0016712250 54711
41-251230 12/30/2025 213.40 #460195 NEWST41 12/25 SEW/STRM 0016712250 54721
41-251230 12/30/2025 1.27 #460195 NEWST41 12/25 LANDFILL 0016712250 54741
71-251230 12/30/2025 86.14 #050094 ST71 12/2025 WATER 0017012250 54711
71-251230 12/30/2025 479.92 #050094 ST71 12/25 SEWER/STORM 0017012250 54721
71-251230 12/30/2025 14.87 #050094 ST71 12/2025 LANDFILL 0017012250 54741
711-251230 12/30/2025 25.61 #050095 ST71 12/25 IRRIG 0017012250 54711
AB-251230 12/30/2025 41.54 #660630 AB 12/2025 WATER 0017132250 54711
AB-251230 12/30/2025 49.67 #660630 AB 12/2025 SEWER/STORM 0017132250 54721
AB-251230 12/30/2025 14.87 #660630 AB 10/2025 LANDFILL 0017132250 54741
N73-251230 12/30/2025 19.90 #660460 ARMORY 12/2025 WATER 0017132250 54711
N73-251230 12/30/2025 494.08 #660460 ARMRY 11/2025 SWR/STRM 0017132250 54721
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021284: 1,482.81
CITY TREASURER (CITYTREA)
60PC-251224 12/24/2025 3,243.62 #101016331 ST60 12/2025 ELECTR 0016002250 54731
63L-251230 12/30/2025 18.35 #100227813 ST63 12/2025 LIGHT 0016032250 54731
66-251223 12/23/2025 1,299.93 #100221552 ST66 12/2025 ELECTR 0016062250 54731
68-251229 12/29/2025 421.83 #100364328 ST68 12/2025 WATER 0016082250 54711
95-251222 12/22/2025 725.25 #101402803 ST95 12/2025 ELECTR 0016952250 54731
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021285: 5,708.98
COMMERCIAL BRAKE (COMMBRAK)
209167 12/24/2025 1,185.20 LTO07-1 BRAKE SHOES (4) 0016502265 53143
209168 12/24/2025 1,498.95 KIT2252H2CG PAD KIT, BRAKES 3 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021286: 2,684.15
DELL MARKETING (DELLMARK)
10854782757 12/23/2025 2,864.57 LAPTOPS- DELL MICRO PLUS 0012102215 53501
10854782757 12/23/2025 1,388.46 THUNDERBOLT 4 SMART DOCKS 0012102215 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021288: 4,253.03
DENISE MENGE (ROSS01150)
12222025 12/22/2025 247.47 UNIFORM TAILORING 0012042254 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021323: 247.47
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 3 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:2a 5



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
GENE'STOWING INC (GENETOWI)
251018159 11/04/2025 569.77 MOVE CONEX: ST94 TO ST69 0012042254 54191
251018160 11/04/2025 633.08 MOVE CONEX: ST93 TO ST64 0012042254 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021290: 1,202.85
GLEN LUEBKE (LUEBO03310)
20252737211830 09/23/2025 660.10 LEOFF 1 RETIREE/DENTAL RMB 0012032213 52009
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021324: 660.10
GRAINGER PARTS (GRAIPART)
9751523417 12/22/2025 577.90 ST41 SMOKE DETECTORS 0016712250 53501
9752109414 12/23/2025 47.35 STN 94 REPLACEMENT SPUD FORUR 0012042254 53146
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021291: 625.25
GRIMCO INC (GRIMCO)
3488316501 12/12/2025 301.37 LOG/61 RED CONSPICUITY 1 0012042254 53504
3488316501 12/12/2025 604.04 LOG/61 RED CONSPICUITY 2 0012042254 53504
3488316501 12/12/2025 906.15 LOG/61 RED CONSPICUITY 3 0012042254 53504
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021292: 1,811.56
HUGHESFIRE EQUIPMENT INC (HUGHFIRE)
634307 12/12/2025 504.76 WINDOW REGULATOR #1196513 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021293: 504.76
IMSALLIANCE (IMSALLI)
253048 12/22/2025 43.07 6EA. WHITE TAGS 0012042254 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021296: 43.07
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC (INSIPUBL)
1101345585 12/23/2025 1,218.11 MICROSOFT AZURE OVERAGE 11/25 0012102215 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021294: 1,218.11
INTERWEST METALSINC (INTEMETA)
477405 12/18/2025 128.02 SHELF BACKING MATERIAL, LOGS 0012042254 53501
477432 12/23/2025 381.19 SHOP METAL STOCK 0016502265 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021295: 509.21
KELLEY IMAGING SYSTEMSINC (KELLCONN)
IN2172567 12/17/2025 1,016.17 ST60 COPIER OVERAGES*ESTIMATE 0012002210 54813
IN2172568 12/17/2025 440.36 ST60 COPIER MAINT BASE RATE 0012002210 54813
IN2172568 12/17/2025 1,082.69 ST60 COPIER OVERAGES 9-12/25 0012002210 54813
IN2178101 12/24/2025 128.12 ST60 COPIER OVERAGES 0012002210 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021297: 2,667.34
L.N. CURTISAND SONS (LNCURTIYS)
INV1022244 12/22/2025 1,791.87 GL26-1 TFT 5"X2.5" STORZ 0013009422 56401
INV1022392 12/22/2025 511.61 RH-10-D FIREHOOKS REPLACEMENT 0012042254 53501
INV 1023505 12/24/2025 610.65 (10) STRAPS 0012042254 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021298: 2,914.13
LIFE-ASSIST INC (LIFEASSI)
2032874 12/12/2025 26.44 IBUPROFEN (ADVIL) 200MG TAB 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 44.30 SUDECON DECONTAMINATION WIPES 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 9.90 PROVIDINE (PVP) PREP PADS (100 0012052218 53198
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 4 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:216



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
2032874 12/12/2025 242.44 |V DRESSING, VENI-GARD, ADULT 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 22.48 ENDO TUBE, CUFFED, 6.0MM (EACH 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 380.85 |-GEL/KING AIRWAY, 3ADULT (EA 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 434.74 FILTERLINE SET, ADULT/PEDI (EA 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 35.54 NASAL CANNULA, SOFTECH, PEDI ( 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 1,322.40 SPO2 ADHESIVE SENSOR, NEO/ADLT 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 298.09 RESTRAINTS, ANKLE CUFF (PAIR) 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 29490 RESTRAINTS, WRIST CUFF (PAIR) 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 89.26 GAUZE SPONGE, 2"x2" STERILE (B 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 2,565.46 GLOVES, NITRILE, LARGE (BOX) 0012052218 53198
2032874 12/12/2025 1,068.94 GLOVES, NITRILE, X-LARGE (BOX) 0012052218 53198
2032875 12/12/2025 439.00 EPI/ADREN 1:1000 IMG/IML VIAL 0012052218 53198
2032875 12/12/2025 300.00 SODIUM BICARBONATE 8.4% 50ML 0012052218 53198
2032875 12/12/2025 172.00 NEEDLE, HYPODERMIC 18GAx1-1/2" 0012052218 53198
2032875 12/12/2025 43.00 NEEDLE, HYPODERMIC 23GAx1" (EA 0012052218 53198
2032875 12/12/2025 33.00 SYRINGE, 1CC TB W/25GA NEEDLE 0012052218 53198
2032875 12/12/2025 13.00 SYRINGE, 5CC, LUER LOCK (EACH) 0012052218 53198
2032875 12/12/2025 14.00 SYRINGE, 20CC, LUER LOCK (EACH 0012052218 53198
2032875 12/12/2025 6.60 SYRINGE, 60CC, LUER LOCK (EACH 0012052218 53198
2034086 12/16/2025 681.97 LOG 3-CUFF BLOOD PRESSURE KIT 0012042254 53501
2036229 12/19/2025 349.12 |-GEL/KING AIRWAY, 2 PEDI (EAC 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 284.05 GERMICIDAL SUPER SANI WIPES - 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 8.15 SPLINT, CARDBOARD 18" (EACH) 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 13.11 SPLINT, CARDBOARD 24" (EACH) 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 152.19 STETHOSCOPE, SPRAGUE, 22" (EAC 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 94.99 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY, 26FR (E 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 94.99 NASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAY, 30FR (E 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 1,824.25 ELECTRODE, PHY SIO QUICK-COMBO, 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 26.45 SUCTION CATHETER, 14FR (EACH) 0012052218 53198
2036229 12/19/2025 869.48 FILTERLINE SET, ADULT/PEDI (EA 0012052218 53198
2036252 12/19/2025 150.12 SODIUM CHLORIDE, 500ML BOTTLE 0012052218 53198
2036404 12/23/2025 26.67 BVM FILTER 0012052218 53198
2037499 12/22/2025 167.35 KTD/OTD REPLACEMENT PARTS 1013402680 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021299: 12,599.23
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY (MCMACARR)
57267053 12/23/2025 89.62 SCREWS/STEEL BAR SHOP SUPPLIES 0016502265 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021300: 89.62
MESI| ACQUISITION INC (MESIACQU)
IN2380982 11/14/2025 1,897.64 LOG 48IN FIRST RESPONDER JACKS 0012042254 53501
IN2380982 11/14/2025 429.78 LOG HI-LIFT JACK HANDLE KEEPER 0012042254 53501
IN2399877 12/13/2025 5,692.06 HM Digital Pressure Test Kit 0013202260 53501
IN2399877 12/13/2025 457.33 HM Sure Fit Face Seal Adapter 0013202260 53501
IN2399877 12/13/2025 24,795.00 HM DURACHEM COVERALL LG/XL 0013202260 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021301: 33,271.81
MOTION & FLOW CONTROL PRODUCTS(MOTIFLOW)
9684937 12/24/2025 145.09 LT07-1 COOLANT HOSE 0016502265 53143
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 5 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:217



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021302: 145.09
N C MACHINERY INC (NCMACHIN)
PSCS0739424 12/23/2025 3,437.67 LT07-1 AIR COMPRESSOR 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021303: 3,437.67
NEXT STEP APPAREL (NEXTSTEP)
251109 12/19/2025 33.06 UNIFORM EMBRIODERY 0012042254 52011
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021304: 33.06
NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE PRODUCTS (NORTAMRE)
IN948451 12/19/2025 97.96 LOG READY HEAT 4-CELL BLANKET 0012042254 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021305: 97.96
ON SCENE SOLUTIONS (ONSCENE)
042870 12/22/2025 232.25 STOCK LED COMPT LIGHTS 73020 5 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021306: 232.25
PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION INC (PACIOFFI)
593710757 12/21/2025 242.78 ST91 PRINTER MAINT 12/2025 0012002210 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021307: 242.78
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT. DIST. (CPFREFT)
042870 12/22/2025 23.46 STOCK LED COMPT LIGHTS 73020 5 0016502265 53143
121620253707 12/16/2025 1,019.93 M WARMER STARTERKIT PLUS 1013402680 53501
123025 12/30/2025 27.07 11/25B&0O TAX RETURN 001 23700
123025 12/30/2025 286.40 11/25B&0O TAX RETURN 0012002210 54914
123025 12/30/2025 596.32 11/25B&O TAX RETURN 0012002210 54961
123025 12/30/2025 7.13 11/25B&0O TAX RETURN 0016502265 54961
253048 12/22/2025 4.39 6EA. WHITE TAGS 0012042254 53141
68928 12/05/2025 3.02 GAS SPRING STRUT GSS 1906UlI 0016502265 53143
73296 11/14/2025 309.37 CRR SAFE SITTER CLASS SUPPLIES 0014002230 53137
IN948451 12/19/2025 9.99 LOG READY HEAT 4-CELL BLANKET 0012042254 53501
INV 16542 11/25/2025 160.65 HM HSMP-MAGNASEAL LEAK PATCH 0013202260 53501
INV16542 11/25/2025 234.19 HM HSMP-MAGNASEAL LEAK PATCH 0013202260 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021281: 2,681.92
PRESIDIO HOLDINGSINC (PRESIDIO)
6013225011273  12/18/2025 1,371.24 ZOOM LICENSES 9/5/25-9/5/26 0012102215 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021308: 1,371.24
QWEST COMMUNICTIONS COMPANY LL (QWEST)
12212025 12/21/2025 153.65 #471687197 OVFR 12/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021282: 153.65
QWEST CORPORATION (QWESCORP)
96-251215 12/15/2025 568.83 #410778484 ST96 12/2025 PHONE 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021309: 568.83
RESCUE SOURCE GEAR (RESCSOUR)
138946 12/03/2025 1,730.15 WR MUSTANG SENTINEL DRY SUITL 0013252685 53501
138946 12/03/2025 3,460.28 WR MUSTANG SENTINEL DRY SUITM 0013252685 53501
138946 12/03/2025 982.98 WR MUSTANG RESCUE VEST 0013252685 53501
138946 12/03/2025 127.28 WR MUSTANG NEOPRENE WRIST SEAL 0013252685 53501
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 6 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:2a 8



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
138946 12/03/2025 84.85 WR MUSTANG NEOPRENE WRIST SEAL 0013252685 53501
138946 12/03/2025 44.63 WR MUSTANG RAPID REPAIR SEAL 0013252685 53501
138946 12/03/2025 57.97 WR FREIGHT 0013252685 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021310: 6,488.14
ROGUE FITNESS (ROGUFITN)
13849182 12/16/2025 55.10 ST66 ROGUE BAR CLAMP COLLARS 0016062250 53501
13849182 12/16/2025 183.21 ST66 MONSTER MATADOR HANGER 0016062250 53501
13849182 12/16/2025 94.22 ST66 PLATE STORAGE 0016062250 53501
13849182 12/16/2025 155.80 ST66 MONSTER LANDMINE BARBELL 0016062250 53501
13849182 12/16/2025 296.99 ST66 70LBS RUBBER DUMBBELLS 0016062250 53501
13849182 12/16/2025 355.33 ST66 80LB RUBBER DUMBBELLS 0016062250 53501
13849182 12/16/2025 68.76 ST66 ROGUE PULL-UPWEIGHT BELT 0016062250 53501
13849182 12/16/2025 438.17 SHIPPING - ST66 GYM EQUIPMENT 0016062250 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021287: 1,647.58
S& STIRE (SSTIREPU)
1172012 12/26/2025 1,523.46 660 NEW STUD/REG TIRES 0016502265 54820
1172664 12/22/2025 2,355.27 E22-1 NEW TIRES/MOUNT/BALANCE 0016502265 54820
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021311: 3,878.73
SAFE SITTER INC (SAFESITT)
73296 11/14/2025 3,033.00 CRR SAFE SITTER CLASS SUPPLIES 0014002230 53137
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021312: 3,033.00
STANDARD PARTS CORP (STANPART)
315709 12/12/2025 25.41 FUEL FILTER 3595 0016502265 53143
316582 12/18/2025 94.20 STOCK FILTERS 0016502265 53143
316608 12/19/2025 79.77 5W30 SUN OILL,5QTSASLQT 0016502265 53181
317065 12/23/2025 98.18 LTO7-1 AD-9 KIT PN#5004341X 0016502265 53143
317200 12/24/2025 143.02 ST67 DEF STOCK (10 CASES) 0012042254 53201
317248 12/26/2025 81.61 4579 AIRFILTER (2) 0016502265 53143
317248 12/26/2025 165.11 92-858027Q01 OIL, 2-STROKE GAL 0016502265 53181
317249 12/26/2025 103.54 VEL600198 FUEL CAP MALE (2) ST 0016502265 53143
317253 12/26/2025 190.96 3M AUTOMOTIVE TAPE 0016502265 53143
317300 12/26/2025 143.02 ST 63 DEF (10 BOXES) 0012042254 53201
317308 12/26/2025 6.34 STOCK DIPSTICK PN 9175506 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021313: 1,131.16
SUMNER LAWN 'N SAW (SUMNLAWN)
160800 12/23/2025 477.64 LOGS SAW BOX ITEMS 0012042254 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021314: 477.64
THE MALLORY CO (MALLSAFE)
6317418 12/17/2025 1,653.00 HM DEMAND FLOW REGULATOR 0013202260 53501
6321869 12/18/2025 1,454.64 CALIBRATION GAS 0012042254 53141
6321960 12/24/2025 5,783.30 FOAM, FIREADE 2000, 5GAL 0012052218 53198
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021315: 8,890.94
TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (TRUENORT)
A24683 12/23/2025 892.97 E18-6 PN 93330002 CONT VALVE 0016502265 53143
A24690 12/23/2025 868.12 CONTROLLER VALVE STOCK 0016502265 53143
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 7 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:219



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021316: 1,761.09
UNIFIRST CORPORATION (UNIFIRST)
2220273988 12/24/2025 276.08 DEC24 SHOP UNIFORMSRUGS 0016502265 54931
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021317: 276.08
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE (UNITPARC)
00005Y5731525  12/27/2025 20.40 795H OPTICOM SHIP TO MIOVISION 0012042254 54221
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021318: 20.40
USBANK BUSINESS CARD (USBANKBU)
PC.000.251125.B  12/29/2025 400.03 Telestaff Text Alerts November 0012102215 54202
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 576.34 EOC FOOD FOR CREWS 0013002220 53171
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 433.84 2025 FLOOD 12/11/20 MEALS 0013002220 53171
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 81.46 WSF st. 70 0014002230 53141
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 111.74 WSF St. 70 0014002230 53501
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 7.65 FUSES 0016502265 53142
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 98.32 STOCK WINDOW CRANK HANDLE 0016502265 53143
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 33.88 STOCK FILTER 0016502265 53143
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 82.13 Training Seminar 0012032213 54921
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 4555 BOC SNACKS 0012002210 53171
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 84.83 BOC SNACKS & RETIREMENT CAKE 0012002210 53171
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 372.71 Toilet parts 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 49.55 Batteries 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 72.67 Hardware 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 61.63 Drain cleaner 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 64.87 GFCI 0012042254 53142
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 388.28 SHOP N. GLASS FOR OFFICE 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 19.25 Door Leveler for station 60. 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 296.44 Shop NE toilet replacement. 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 30.66 DRYWALL REPAIR SUPPLS 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 15.82 lamp cord 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 247.85 light fixtures 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 13.20 Anchors 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 70.63 ROOF LEAK SUPPLIES 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 351.10 light fixtures/switches 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 23.09 Battery 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 168.40 light bulbs/ballast 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 110.18 Light bulbs 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 87.48 light fixture/screws 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.5 12/29/2025 35.24 supply valves 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.6 12/30/2025 142.49 TOILET & MISC SUPPLIES 0012042254 53146
PC.000.251225.6 12/30/2025 40.72 WALL TEXTURE 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260125.1 12/29/2025 2.18 screws 0012042254 53146
PC.200.251225.1 12/29/2025 22.98 STAMPS.COM MONTHLY CHARGE 0012002210 54221
PC.203.251225.2 12/29/2025 22.02 Monthly ChatGPT Subscription 0012032213 54902
PC.204.251225.4 12/29/2025 70.52 RAIN PANT 0012042254 52011
PC.204.251225.4 12/29/2025 88.05 PALSSUPPLY 0012302240 53102
PC.204.251225.5 12/30/2025 203.87 WINCH EXT 0013302685 53501
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 8 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:250



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 12/30/2025

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 12/30/2025
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
PC.300.251225.1 12/29/2025 310.27 REHAB FOOD BC72 FLOOD RESCUE 0013002220 53171
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021319: 5,337.92
VALLEY FREIGHTLINER INC (VALLFREI)
PC30184068701 12/23/2025 619.80 E18-4 TIE ROD ASSY 0016502265 53143
PC30184323601 12/18/2025 389.65 FILTERS, CARTRIDGEKIT 0016502265 53143
PC30184428501 12/23/2025 14.79 PSGASKET (QTY 2) STOCK 0016502265 53143
PC30184432401  12/24/2025 167.72 LTO7-1 AIR COMPINSTALL KIT 0016502265 53143
PC30184448901 12/29/2025 1,073.74 4949PGH ALTERNATOR 0016502265 53143
PC30184459801 12/26/2025 30.30 E18-4 DIPSTICK PN Q347137 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021289: 2,296.00
VERATHON INC (VERATHON)
81287638 12/17/2025 1,980.39 GLIDESCOPE S3 BLADE #0270-1145 0012052218 53198
81287656 12/17/2025 833.11 GLIDESCOPE STYLET, LARGE #0270 0012052218 53198
81293848 12/24/2025 6,746.45 EMS GLIDESCOPE MONITOR KIT X3 1013402680 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021320: 9,559.95
VERIZON WIRELESS (VERIWIRE)
6131144798 12/15/2025 1,930.65 #96420683500001 GFR 12/2025 PH 0012102215 54202
6131615734 12/21/2025 239.47 #74200269700001 12/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
6131615735 12/21/2025 4,326.10 #74200269700002 12/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
6131615736 12/21/2025 412.84 #74200269700004 12/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
6131615737 12/21/2025 211.16 #74200269700005 12/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
6131615739 12/21/2025 2,711.66 #74200269700010 12/2025 PHONES 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021321: 9,831.88
WEIR'SAPPLIANCE INC (WEIRAPPL)
39728 10/28/2025 989.80 STATION 71 DISHWASHER REPLACEM 0012042254 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021322: 989.80
REPORT TOTAL: 345,996.76
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 9 Current Date: 12/30/2025

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 11:23:25 1



Central
MON, DEC 29, 2025,

Pi erce SQL New

4:25 PM --req: RES0C0131--leg: G JL--loc:

12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER]

Bl - TECH- - - j ob: 808811

BK

REG STER 01012- DP
prog: BK200 <1.54>--report

Page 1
id: CKREG --

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00073885 ABSH01160 ABSHER, KATIE 12/ 31/ 25 4,305.46 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073886 AGUI 01190 AGUI RRE JR, FI DENCI O 12/ 31/ 25 7,781.81 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073887 ALLEO7110 ALLEN, ERIC M 12/ 31/ 25 3,435.63 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073888 ALLWL1200 ALLW NE, TYLER F 12/ 31/ 25 9,670.46 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073889 AMPEO01210 AWPE, M CHAEL G 12/ 31/ 25 65.23 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00073890 ANDE08020 ANDERSEN, DARWN A 12/ 31/ 25 11,440.68 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073891 ANDEO5150 ANDERSON, ERIC R 12/ 31/ 25 12,444.94 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073892 ANDE04300 ANDERSON, SEAN M 12/ 31/ 25 6,916.41 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00073893 ANTC03010 ANTONSON, DYLAN T 12/ 31/ 25 5,957.87 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073894 ARON10160 ARONOW CHRI STI AN A 12/ 31/ 25 21,768.59 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073895 AUSE05040 AUSENHUS, LUKE 12/ 31/ 25 6,543.68 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073896 AUVI 12010 AWI L, M CHAEL E 12/ 31/ 25 12,762.58 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073897 BACA02140 BACA, JOHN 12/ 31/ 25 8,702.23 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073898 BAKE11280 BAKER, WLLIAM D 12/ 31/ 25 13,965.14 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073899 BALE11180 BALES, RANDALL J 12/ 31/ 25 8,287.30 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073900 BAMF03010 BAMFORD, DANI EL E 12/ 31/ 25 14,388.60 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073901 BARNO5210 BARNES, AUSTIN T 12/ 31/ 25 6,642.24 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073902 BARS08130 BARSTOW RUSSELL 12/ 31/ 25 1,318.34 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00073903 BART02050 BARTROFF, KALE B 12/ 31/ 25 6,513.90 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00073904 BAUGD9050 BAUGH, RYAN S 12/ 31/ 25 8,775.13 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073905 BAUML2030 BAUMGARDNER, ERI C A 12/ 31/ 25 9,947.38 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00073906 BEAL12070 BEAL, MARC J 12/ 31/ 25 8,930.88 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073907 BEAU03040 BEAUCHAMP, JOHN ROBERT 12/ 31/ 25 9,129.06 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073908 BEAU05190 BEAUSCLEI L, KEVIN 12/ 31/ 25 7,525.75 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00073909 BEEN06250 BEENE, DYLAN C 12/ 31/ 25 13,022.20 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073910 BELL04200 BELLERI VE, JASON 12/ 31/ 25 585.91 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073911 BELL06020 BELLERI VE, ROGER M 12/ 31/ 25 5,224.62 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073912 BENN09190 BENNI NG DALE R 12/ 31/ 25 11,838.68 MN IS PA

52



Central
MON, DEC 29, 2025,

Pi erce SQL New

4:25 PM --req: RES0C0131--leg: G JL--loc:

12/ 29/ 25

[ BANK RECON EFT REG STER]
Bl - TECH- - - j ob: 808811

BK

REG STER 01012- DP
prog: BK200 <1.54>--report

Page 2
id: CKREG - -

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00073913 BENN09240 BENNI NG, DAVI D M 12/ 31/ 25 7,744.14 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073914 BENNO8280 BENNI NG, TYLER | 12/ 31/ 25 7,211.84 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073915 BENS02130 BENSON, ADAM P 12/ 31/ 25 6,402.32 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00073916 BERD04210 BERDAN, DAVI D 12/ 31/ 25 732.41 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073917 BERD04150 BERDAN, KEVIN M 12/ 31/ 25 19,326.86 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073918 BERD11180 BERDAN, SCOIT R 12/ 31/ 25 11,777.31 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073919 BERNO5110 BERNSON, JAMES 12/ 31/ 25 8,051.19 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073920 BERR12170 BERRY, Pl ERCE 12/ 31/ 25 5,184.00 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073921 BEST07180 BEST, BLUE J 12/ 31/ 25 10,400.49 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073922 Bl CE09240 Bl CE, JACOB E 12/ 31/ 25 6,891.65 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073923 Bl GE11200 Bl GELOW G ANl D 12/ 31/ 25 8,856.73 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073924 Bl SHO8130 Bl SHOP, KYLEE C 12/ 31/ 25 7,399.74 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073925 BLAC11240 BLACK, MATTHEW D 12/ 31/ 25 23,671.45 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073926 BODE08040 BODE, TYLER 12/ 31/ 25 5,972.11 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073927 BONE11020 BONE, BRI DGETT C 12/ 31/ 25 6,000.15 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00073928 BONE04020 BONEA, JARED R 12/ 31/ 25 17,403.17 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073929 BOTT11130 BOTTENBERG, JACKSON 12/ 31/ 25 6,287.24 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073930 BOUC09170 BOUCHARD, JOSEPH R 12/ 31/ 25 12,623.78 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073931 BOYL04180 BOYLE, AARON 12/ 31/ 25 4,621.22 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073932 BOYL01120 BOYLE, TREVOR D 12/ 31/ 25 14,157.13 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073933 BRAGD2260 BRAGG, DAVID B 12/ 31/ 25 8,644.71 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073934 BRI 210180 BRI ZENDI NE, JACK R 12/ 31/ 25 12,739.55 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073935 BROG01220 BROGAN, KEI TH STI NSON 12/ 31/ 25 6,234.46 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00073936 BRONO3130 BRONCSKE, MATTHEW J 12/ 31/ 25 11,131.45 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073937 BROW4140 BROWN, JASON B 12/ 31/ 25 11,448.00 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073938 BROW4280 BROWN, JASON K 12/ 31/ 25 8,185.07 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00073939 BROW8210 BROWN, JONATHAN 12/ 31/ 25 10,136.24 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073940 BROML1160 BROWN, LANE 12/ 31/ 25 7,017.85 MW IS PA

53



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REGQ STER 01012- DP Page 3
MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00073941 BROW3260 BROWN, TYLER T 12/ 31/ 25 18,575.37 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073942 BRUN10060 BRUNTQN, CHAD 12/ 31/ 25 7,540.40 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073943 BRYA08020 BRYAN, QUENTI N L 12/ 31/ 25 8,809.46 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073944 BUDD09160 BUDD, BRI AN W 12/ 31/ 25 14,907.21 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073945 BURG09220 BURGCS, JONATHAN 12/ 31/ 25 14,636.52 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073946 BURKO7120 BURKE, RYAN K 12/ 31/ 25 11,459.35 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073947 BUTL12200 BUTLER, BRANDON J 12/ 31/ 25 8,058.08 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00073948 BUTT08220 BUTTZ, MARGARET 12/ 31/ 25 539.65 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073949 BYKE03270 BYKERK, CHAD 12/ 31/ 25 8.38 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073950 CABL08140 CABLE, JEFFREY P 12/ 31/ 25 11,208.94 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073951 CABL02060 CABLE, M CHAEL A 12/ 31/ 25 23,763.85 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073952  CALD12300 CALDI ER, BRI AN L 12/ 31/ 25 14,213.40 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073953 CALL12300 CALLIHAM ERIC M 12/ 31/ 25 4,912.12 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073954 CAMP04240 CAMPBELL, JEFFERY 12/ 31/ 25 10,558.91 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00073955 CAMP07240 CAMPBELL, MEGAN 12/ 31/ 25 5,104.68 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073956  CANT03260 CANTU, SANTCS J 12/ 31/ 25 14,815.69 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073957 CAPI 04110 CAPI TO, FAITH 12/ 31/ 25 4,901.78 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073958 CARA12110 CARAMANDI , DUSTIN T 12/ 31/ 25 6,817.37 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073959  CARL01060 CARLSON, JACOB 12/ 31/ 25 6,396.94 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073960 CARC09080 CARCLAN, CALEB P 12/ 31/ 25 8,231.59 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073961 CARR10110 CARRI GAN, CHRI STOPHER M 12/ 31/ 25 7,949.65 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073962 CARS11100 CARSON, ANDREW 12/ 31/ 25 6,155.76 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073963 CARTO07070 CARTER- HOSKI NSON, STEPHANY 12/ 31/ 25 14,361.80 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073964  CENT10050 CENTEN, JACOB A 12/ 31/ 25 6,778.01 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073965 CERR03070 CERRI LLO, MASON 12/ 31/ 25 7,718.39 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00073966 CHI LO1100 CHI LDEARS, TREVCOR R 12/ 31/ 25 2,650.19 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00073967  CHI V10030 CHI VI NGTON, JEREMY 12/ 31/ 25 6,749.88 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073968 CHRI 04250 CHRI STI ANSON, BRYAN D 12/ 31/ 25 13,991.63 MN IS PA

54



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REG STER 01012- DP Page 4

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00073969 Cl EP05270 CIEPLIK, JINA C 12/ 31/ 25 5,260.21 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073970 CLAR02010 CLARK, ANDREW 12/ 31/ 25 7,344.52 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073971 CLAR10100 CLARK, JORDAN P 12/ 31/ 25 11,454.29 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073972 CLAY08290 CLAYTON, MARK E 12/ 31/ 25 14,231.47 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073973 CLI N02260 CLI NE, BRANDON RYEE 12/ 31/ 25 9,069.35 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073974 CLI NO8080 CLINE, JOSHUA T 12/ 31/ 25 5,466.83 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073975  COBU10210 COBUN, JACOB C 12/ 31/ 25 10,135.62 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073976 COFF10070 COFFEY, JOSEPH B 12/ 31/ 25 12,423.66 MN | S PA
EF CHK 00073977 COKL05160 COXL, ERICK M 12/ 31/ 25 9,464.84 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073978 COLEO1210 COLEMAN, ALEC 12/ 31/ 25 15,240.99 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073979 COOK06160 COOK, ANGELA 12/ 31/ 25 7,312.35 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00073980  COON03230 COONAN, KYLE 12/ 31/ 25 6,410.07 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073981 CORA04150 CORAK, JOHN D 12/ 31/ 25 11,177.40 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073982 COrT10310 COTTER, KENDALL J 12/ 31/ 25 8,970.15 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073983 COUR06190 COURTNEY, LUKE P 12/ 31/ 25 11,637.75 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00073984  COX09010 COX, LAUREN 12/ 31/ 25 7,020.75 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073985 CRAF04130 CRAFT JR, RI CHARD 12/ 31/ 25 12,732.27 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073986 CRAI 04100 CRAIG CHRISTOPHER T 12/ 31/ 25 10,209.25 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073987  CUNNO6090 CUNNI NGHAM  LEAH N 12/ 31/ 25 13,042.67 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073988 CURN11150 CURNUTT, DANIEL G 12/ 31/ 25 11,696.55 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073989 CURR11200 CURRI E, MATTHEW A 12/ 31/ 25 8,589.43 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073990  CUTH08310 CUTHBERT, SHAUN D 12/ 31/ 25 11,376.08 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073991 CUTR01230 CUTRI GHT, DAWSON 12/ 31/ 25 6,169.06 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073992 CERWD4190 Cer nek, Zachary C 12/ 31/ 25 10,202.49 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073993 DLENO3030 D LEN, JILL LEANNE 12/ 31/ 25 7,345.26 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00073994 DLEN11240 D LEN, ZACHARI AH P 12/ 31/ 25 18,221.36 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073995 DALY05110 DALY, PATRICK J 12/ 31/ 25 10,439.28 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00073996 DANE11090 DANEKER, JASON E 12/ 31/ 25 4,933.51 MN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REG STER 01012- DP Page 5

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00073997 DANNO2160 DANNAT, ARLENE M 12/ 31/ 25 535.91 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00073998 DAVI 01210 DAVI S, JACCB R 12/ 31/ 25 8,108.88 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00073999 DAVI 04010 DAVI SON, JEFFERY A 12/ 31/ 25 11,755.03 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074000 DEES05300 DEESE, SPENCER 12/ 31/ 25 8,748.50 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074001  DEGA09060 DEGAGNE, JUSTI N DENNI S 12/ 31/ 25 10,086.08 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074002 DEMO01160 DEMOTT, JASON R 12/ 31/ 25 8,394.03 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074003 DENMD1040 DENMVAN, BRYAN 12/ 31/ 25 10,279.09 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074004 DEVE02150 DEVEGLI O, PAUL M 12/ 31/ 25 10,143.72 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074005 DEVI 06170 DEVI NE, JEFFREY A 12/ 31/ 25 6,894.20 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074006 DEYE11050 DEYETTE, ZACKARY H 12/ 31/ 25 5,976.16 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074007 DI CK09260 DI CKENS, KYLE 12/ 31/ 25 5,594.30 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074008 DI CK02040 DI CKSON, ADAM C 12/ 31/ 25 7,243.26 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074009 DI NK06110 DI NKINS, CHRI S 12/ 31/ 25 5,316.10 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074010 DOOL04040 DOOLEY, BRANDON M 12/ 31/ 25 9,104.55 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074011 DORS10070 DORSEY, JAMES P 12/ 31/ 25 8,604.90 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074012 DUBA09230 DUBAY, MORGAN FREYA 12/ 31/ 25 6,952.25 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074013 DURA01060 DURANT, ERICK J 12/ 31/ 25 9,805.75 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074014 EDENO7150 EDENFI ELD, JEFFREY A 12/ 31/ 25 6,431.78 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074015 EDWA05020 EDWARDS, WAYNE R 12/ 31/ 25 9,902.75 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074016 El CH07240 El CHNER, DAVID F 12/ 31/ 25 7,225.10 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074017 EKBE01200 EKBERG, | AN 12/ 31/ 25 9,941.27 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074018 ELER11160 ELERY, CCLE J 12/ 31/ 25 6,375.08 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074019 ELFE05240 ELFERT, BENJAM N J 12/ 31/ 25 14,635.01 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074020 ENGL07130 ENGLEDOW RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 7,587.24 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074021 ERI C12120 ERI CSON, STEVEN B 12/ 31/ 25 8,291.16 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074022 ERNS04120 ERNST, JONATHAN T 12/ 31/ 25 7,338.84 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074023 ERNS02240 ERNST, SUZANNE M 12/ 31/ 25 5671.75 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074024 ESCO07090 ESCOBEDO, RAY C 12/ 31/ 25 17,838.94 MN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REGQ STER 01012- DP Page 6

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074025 ESPI 04170 ESPI NO, FERNANDO 12/ 31/ 25 6,468.82 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074026 ESPI 05090 ESPI TI A, ARVANDO R 12/ 31/ 25 5,828.76 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074027 ESTE10290 ESTES, BRI AN D 12/ 31/ 25 1,218.34 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074028 EVAN12170 EVANS, LORI A 12/ 31/ 25 5,332.02 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074029 FACC08150 FACCHI NI, ANDREW R 12/ 31/ 25 6,330.66 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074030 FALL06200 FALLSTEAD, BAI LEY 12/ 31/ 25 7,754.84 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074031 FARI 10080 FARI AS, JUSTEN 12/ 31/ 25 14,985.26 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074032 FARR03180 FARRI' S, JOSHUA L 12/ 31/ 25 18,208.23 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074033 FAUB02200 FAUBI ON, ROBERT ANDY 12/ 31/ 25 13,574.13 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074034 FER®X8310 FERGUSON, SAM 12/ 31/ 25 7,525.18 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074035 FERR08150 FERRI ER, BRI AN S 12/ 31/ 25 17,020.17 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074036  FI EL04230 FI ELDMAN, SCOTT J 12/ 31/ 25 9,733.81 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074037 Fl SH05180 FI SHER, TYLER 12/ 31/ 25 8,002.07 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074038 FLOW9180 FLONERS, TROY M 12/ 31/ 25 11,066.79 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074039 FOLD12030 FOLDEN, JORDAN 12/ 31/ 25 13,298.11 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074040 FORD0O3060 FORD, CHRI STOPHER A 12/ 31/ 25 5,712.29 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074041 FORT07160 FORTI ER, M CHAEL J 12/ 31/ 25 18,870.55 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074042 FORT01060 FORTNER, BRI AN N 12/ 31/ 25 9,841.80 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074043 FOURO7200 FOURAKER, GARRETT 12/ 31/ 25 7,443.13 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074044 FOX05220 FOX, JESSE C 12/ 31/ 25 11,054.86 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074045 FRAN10200 FRANZ, JONATHON G 12/ 31/ 25 13,149.15 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074046 FUNK11150 FUNK, JUSTIN L 12/ 31/ 25 6,512.20 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074047 GAFF03230 GAFFI N, DEVI N 12/ 31/ 25 5,275.12 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074048  GAFF05180 GAFFNEY, DEVON 12/ 31/ 25 1,587.16 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074049 GAGE01050 GAGE, JUSTIN M 12/ 31/ 25 11,697.81 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074050 GALLO08210 GALLAGHER, PATRICK J 12/ 31/ 25 10,749.67 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074051 GANDO8060 GANDY, JEREM AH 12/ 31/ 25 7,764.21 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074052 GARE04170 GAREAU, M CHAEL S 12/ 31/ 25 7,412.52 MN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REGQ STER 01012- DP Page 7

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074053 GARZ06240 GARZA, LOGAN 12/ 31/ 25 8,145.29 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074054 GECR11060 GECRGE, JAMAL A 12/ 31/ 25 10,466.13 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074055 @G BS11300 G BSON JR, JAMES J 12/ 31/ 25 6,994.47 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074056 @ BS09290 G BSON, ZANE 12/ 31/ 25 16,531.02 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074057 G LK10180 G LKEY, MALAC S 12/ 31/ 25 8,930.96 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074058 G LL05280 G LLESPI E, JOSEPH 12/ 31/ 25 7,100.55 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074059 @G LL04290 G LLESPI E, QUENTI N 12/ 31/ 25 6,299.25 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074060 G RTO7050 G RT, JAMES A 12/ 31/ 25 23,096.01 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074061 G THO5170 G THENS, M TCHELL R 12/ 31/ 25 10,835.73 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074062 GLAS04300 GLASS, STEPHANI E L 12/ 31/ 25 12,290.42 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074063 GONZ06220 GONZALEZ, SAMUEL 12/ 31/ 25 10,728.25 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074064  GOOD08200 GOODENOUGH, JENNI FER 12/ 31/ 25 6,368.49 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074065 G00D03270 GOODW N, STEVEN 12/ 31/ 25 19,457.41 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074066 GORD02130 GORDER, KEVI N 12/ 31/ 25 1,168.05 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074067 GOUGD5180 GOUGH, JAMES L 12/ 31/ 25 10,245.69 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074068 GRAB05020 GRABI NSKI, BRENT E 12/ 31/ 25 8,002.16 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074069  GRAU06270 GRAUERT, JOHN H 12/ 31/ 25 1,781.90 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074070 GRAY05050 GRAYBEAL, COLI N 12/ 31/ 25 6,498.78 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074071 GREC05180 GRECO, M CHELLE A 12/ 31/ 25 6,572.63 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074072 GREE06100 GREEN, DONALD L 12/ 31/ 25 7,505.32 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074073 GREE04260 GREEN, SAMUEL L 12/ 31/ 25 10,552.61 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074074 GREQD5050 GREGORY, DANI EL 12/ 31/ 25 5,922.81 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074075 GREG12140 GREGCRY, SHAWN C 12/ 31/ 25 13,427.06 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074076  GUEN04280 GUENTHER, DEREK A 12/ 31/ 25 13,561.54 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074077 GUND02110 GUNDERMANN, BLADE T 12/ 31/ 25 8,824.77 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074078 HACK05250 HACKETT, BRI AN D 12/ 31/ 25 7,358.71 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074079 HALL12280 HALL, CORBIN M 12/ 31/ 25 11,065.09 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074080 HAMMVD1040 HAMVOND, STEVEN D 12/ 31/ 25 13,308.67 MWN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REGQ STER 01012- DP Page 8

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074081 HANS08180 HANSON, KEEFE 12/ 31/ 25 8,613.48 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074082 HARRO7270 HARRI S, TRAVIS J 12/ 31/ 25 14,608.51 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074083 HARR05210 HARRI SON, JHAUVON 12/ 31/ 25 7,197.27 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074084 HARRO3040 HARRUFF, PAUL W 12/ 31/ 25 14,867.08 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074085 HASHO07010 HASH, W LLI AM 12/ 31/ 25 12,869.46 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074086 HATC10120 HATCH, JADYN 12/ 31/ 25 5,706.40 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074087 HAUL07290 HAULMAN, THOVAS J 12/ 31/ 25 10,971.11 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074088 HELGD8290 HELGESON, TREY 12/ 31/ 25 6,814.89 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074089 HELL02230 HELLEY, WYATT K 12/ 31/ 25 13,330.41 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074090 HELMD9230 HELMERS, BRENNAN 12/ 31/ 25 17,281.23 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074091 HEPL03250 HEPLER, MARI AH L 12/ 31/ 25 7,429.81 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074092 HEPL10280 HEPLER, NI CHOLAS 12/ 31/ 25 7,561.09 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074093 HERB04040 HERBRAND, ZACHARY K 12/ 31/ 25 7,839.32 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074094 HERGL0090 HERGERT, JONATHAN S 12/ 31/ 25 12,136.17 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074095 HERN12280 HERNANDEZ, BENJAM N 12/ 31/ 25 5,223.60 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074096 HERRO5050 HERRON, DAVI D 12/ 31/ 25 9,896.65 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074097 HERT10180 HERTEL, JOSEPH 12/ 31/ 25 9,693.52 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074098 HESS01180 HESS, KIANA K 12/ 31/ 25 10,009.63 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074099 HI G304250 H GG NS, WLLIAMD 12/ 31/ 25 11,920.52 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074100 HOAR09280 HOAR, FRANKI E 12/ 31/ 25 6,638.96 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074101 HOGEO07200 HOGE, STEPHEN N 12/ 31/ 25 13,555.78 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074102 HO D02230 HO DA, BRANDON 12/ 31/ 25 6,376.93 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074103 HOLDO7140 HOLDT, GAVIN 12/ 31/ 25 6,841.15 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074104  HOLL03120 HOLLAND, FLINT R 12/ 31/ 25 4,780.31 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074105 HOLLO7020 HOLLSTROM SCOTT J 12/ 31/ 25 17,864.94 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074106 HOLMD3060 HOLM ALEXANDER J 12/ 31/ 25 10,416.36 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074107 HOLMD3120 HOLM MATTHEW W 12/ 31/ 25 1,609.81 MWV IS PA

EF CHK 00074108 HOVA09060 HOVAN, ROBERT L 12/ 31/ 25 1,391.30 MW IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REG STER 01012- DP Page 9

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074109 HORA09110 HORAK, DYLAN 12/ 31/ 25 6,180.54 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074110 HOWA01140 HOMARD, TANNER DYLAN 12/ 31/ 25 1,889.02 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074111 HOWEO8170 HOWE, JOSHUA 12/ 31/ 25 8,896.78 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074112 HOWE12160 HOWELL, BRENNAN 12/ 31/ 25 6,383.15 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074113 HOWE11090 HOWELL, JASON D 12/ 31/ 25 13,196.93 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074114 HUCK06270 HUCKE, KEVIN C 12/ 31/ 25 19,053.42 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074115 HUDS09150 HUDSON, KYLER 12/ 31/ 25 10,377.41 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074116 HUDS04230 HUDSPETH, STEPHEN 12/ 31/ 25 13,756.30 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074117 HUNT04150 HUNT, MATTHEW DL 12/ 31/ 25 11,900.86 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074118 HUTC10250 HUTCHI SON, ALEX D 12/ 31/ 25 12,309.97 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074119 HYAT03230 HYATT, DI ANE M 12/ 31/ 25 5,708.32 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074120 HEAT11110 Heat h, Hunter D 12/ 31/ 25 10,350.01 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074121 HOLZ02230 Hol znagel , Matthew JD 12/ 31/ 25 5,567.49 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074122 | MBEO1030 | MBER, CARA 12/ 31/ 25 3,001.97 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074123 | RW 12310 IRWN, SEAN S 12/ 31/ 25 16,320.79 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074124 JACK04070 JACKSQON, ADAM D 12/ 31/ 25 19,583.81 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00074125 JACK04190 JACKSON, AMY B 12/ 31/ 25 5,529.81 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074126 JACK10220 JACKSON, SHANE 12/ 31/ 25 8,159.71 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074127  JAME08270 JAMES, AARON J 12/ 31/ 25 8,828.86 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074128 JAME01080 JAMES, ELLIOT 12/ 31/ 25 7,132.39 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074129 JEAN10110 JEAN, NATHANI EL 12/ 31/ 25 10,275.06 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074130 JENNO6010 JENNI NGS, ANTHONY 12/ 31/ 25 4,789.99 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074131 JETT10170 JETTER, MEGAN J 12/ 31/ 25 12,608.39 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074132  JOHN06190 JOHNSON, AARON 12/ 31/ 25 7,815.70 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074133 JOHNO5180 JOHNSON, M CHAEL L 12/ 31/ 25 10,972.69 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074134 JOHNO7230 JOHNSTON, BRICE A 12/ 31/ 25 11,514.31 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074135 JOHN10210 JOHNSTON, CHESTER L 12/ 31/ 25 6,946.45 MV IS PA

EF CHK 00074136 JONEO7170 JONES, JUSTIN T 12/ 31/ 25 11,983.86 MN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REG STER 01012- DP Page 10

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074137 JONEO8150 JONES, KELLY 12/ 31/ 25 7,549.58 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074138 JONS08100 JONSON, NATHAN M 12/ 31/ 25 7,261.82 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074139  JUST08260 JUSTI CE, COLTON J 12/ 31/ 25 6,882.89 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074140 JOHN06140 Johnson, Mdrgan S 12/ 31/ 25 5,909.14 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074141 JUER12210 Juergens, M chael P 12/ 31/ 25 16,437.04 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074142 KACHO06040 KACHVAN, M CHAEL S 12/ 31/ 25 15,330.03 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074143 KAl S10010 KAl SER, PHI LI PP 12/ 31/ 25 5,355.41 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074144 KAMK01270 KAMKE, ALLAN R 12/ 31/ 25 13,134.09 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074145 KAMK10180 KAMKE, DAVID N 12/ 31/ 25 9,167.00 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074146 KAMP12010 KAMPFER, JANELLE 12/ 31/ 25 6,807.74 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074147 KAMP06220 KAMPS, ROBERT J 12/ 31/ 25 4,752.92 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074148  KANT01140 KANTON, BRETT J 12/ 31/ 25 11,386.47 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074149 KANU10040 KANU, CHUKWUNOVSO 12/ 31/ 25 5,410.58 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074150 KAPL10260 KAPLAN, TYLER JOEL 12/ 31/ 25 7,250.07 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074151 KAVA12210 KAVANAUGH, JAM E K 12/ 31/ 25 8,113.45 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074152 KELL09040 KELLEY, M CHAEL R 12/ 31/ 25 7,809.99 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074153 KEMP01170 KEMP, AARON C 12/ 31/ 25 18,111.71 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074154 KEMPO3070 KEMP, KI MBERLY 12/ 31/ 25 11,655.52 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074155 KENN10160 KENNEDY, CORY R 12/ 31/ 25 7,731.37 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074156 KENT12110 KENT, CARSON 12/ 31/ 25 5,690.94 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074157 KENT02060 KENT, RONALD E 12/ 31/ 25 12,662.03 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074158 KERNO9040 KERNS, COLTON 12/ 31/ 25 7,305.06 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074159 KERR12260 KERRI GAN, JORDAN 12/ 31/ 25 5,722.09 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074160 KETT03030 KETTER, KYLE J 12/ 31/ 25 5,163.75 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074161 KI MB06020 KI MBALL, TAYLOR A 12/ 31/ 25 5,568.70 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074162 Kl RKO4110 Kl RKLEY, TRYSTAN S 12/ 31/ 25 6,670.73 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074163 Kl SS08150 KI SSNER, | SAAC 12/ 31/ 25 4,574.43 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074164 KLEMD2060 KLEMM KELLY L 12/ 31/ 25 8,259.99 MN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REG STER 01012- DP Page 11

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074165 KLUB04030 KLUBE, TAMRA A 12/ 31/ 25 7,271.49 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074166 KNEI 09020 KNEI PP, DANI EL 12/ 31/ 25 7,084.53 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074167 KNI G03100 KNI GHTON JR, RONNIE B 12/ 31/ 25 12,599.07 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074168 KNOE08170 KNOETGEN, MATTHEW A 12/ 31/ 25 8,472.39 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074169 KOEH12270 KOEHNKE, ZACHARY C 12/ 31/ 25 9,600.01 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074170 KOLI 07150 KCLI BAS, ANDREW E 12/ 31/ 25 17,567.11 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074171 KONAO08130 KONAN, ABRAHAM 12/ 31/ 25 4,115.64 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074172 KOND01160 KONDRA, JGCSHUA 12/ 31/ 25 6,444.87 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074173 KOND11050 KONDRA, M CHAEL L 12/ 31/ 25 67,614.10 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074174 KORB02180 KORBY, ADAM S 12/ 31/ 25 9,137.76 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074175 KCSI 03010 KCSI ANOWEKI , KYLE A 12/ 31/ 25 7,460.75 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074176  KOTH09030 KOTH, BRANDON J 12/ 31/ 25 10,170.32 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074177 KQOUS12290 KQUSETTI S, STELI GS 12/ 31/ 25 12,655.16 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074178 KOVA04180 KOVASH, LOGAN T 12/ 31/ 25 16,188.97 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074179 KRAT08200 KRATTLI, KIPP J 12/ 31/ 25 14,189.55 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074180 KREK10100 KREKLI NG, JEFFREY S 12/ 31/ 25 11,584.22 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074181 KUEH10230 KUEHLTHAU, ERIC J 12/ 31/ 25 10,214.07 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074182 KUFF12140 KUFFLER, RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 8,696.00 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074183 KUHL08190 KUHL, COREY A 12/ 31/ 25 8,257.39 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074184 KUZA10160 KUZARO, CORY R 12/ 31/ 25 8,864.12 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074185 LAMB04260 LAMB, AARON R 12/ 31/ 25 16,137.79 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074186 LAMB10110 LAMBERT, LOGAN C 12/ 31/ 25 7,920.16 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074187 LAMB10150 LAMBRECHT, GUNNAR CRAI G 12/ 31/ 25 6,280.76 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074188 LAM 12270 LAM E, ROBERT D 12/ 31/ 25 3,367.33 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074189 LANC11250 LANCE, RI VER MARCUS 12/ 31/ 25 6,740.32 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074190 LANG03290 LANGLOW CREl GHTON 12/ 31/ 25 5,975.03 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074191 LARS08040 LARSEN, ROVAN A 12/ 31/ 25 8,508.36 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074192 LARU03230 LARUE, ROBERT P 12/ 31/ 25 7,322.73 MN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REG STER 01012- DP Page 12

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074193 LAZU10170 LAZURKEVI CH, LYUBOM R 12/ 31/ 25 7,045.79 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074194 LEAT01310 LEATHERWOOD, AUSTI N 12/ 31/ 25 7,983.05 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074195 LEE11100 LEE, JEREMY 12/ 31/ 25 13,223.45 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074196 LEEZ12280 LEEZY, RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 13,272.74 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074197 LENGD6170 LENGEL, W LLI AM 12/ 31/ 25 10,130.40 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074198 LESS08200 LESSER, MONI CA 12/ 31/ 25 4,377.30 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074199 LEST11030 LESTER, MATTHEW C 12/ 31/ 25 11,581.69 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074200 LEVE10200 LEVENSELLER, BRI AN P 12/ 31/ 25 8,114.60 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074201 LEW 05130 LEWS, NATHAN T 12/ 31/ 25 9,040.52 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074202 LI NCO8060 LI NCOLN, CHRI STI NA 12/ 31/ 25 4,614.89 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074203 LI PKO7300 LI PKE, JONATHAN 12/ 31/ 25 9,080.14 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074204 LITT06110 LI TTLEFI ELD, AUSTI N 12/ 31/ 25 5,276.84 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074205 LOVB03270 LOVBARDO, ELIZABETH M 12/ 31/ 25 5,724.79 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074206 LONG05260 LONG 11, THOWAS P 12/ 31/ 25 7,771.08 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074207 LONG®6060 LONG BRI AN 12/ 31/ 25 6,356.45 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074208 LOPE09230 LOPEZ, JORCE A 12/ 31/ 25 10,006.57 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074209 LOM7120 LOW ANDREW M 12/ 31/ 25 12,201.22 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074210 LUCA10120 LUCAS, CARSON 12/ 31/ 25 4,733.92 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074211 LUCA09190 LUCAS, DAVID M 12/ 31/ 25 15,321.42 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074212 LUCA05100 LUCAS, TREY 12/ 31/ 25 5,874.94 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074213  LUCE06290 LUCEY, M CHAEL 12/ 31/ 25 8,039.04 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074214 LUKEO8170 LUKE, JOSHUA A 12/ 31/ 25 13,932.31 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074215 LUNDO1290 LUND, CHRI STIAN T 12/ 31/ 25 8,816.33 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074216 MACA06120 MACARTHUR, RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 11,303.56 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074217 MADI 02210 MADI SON, DANI KA B 12/ 31/ 25 7,472.82 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074218 MADI 02270 MADI SON, RYAN E 12/ 31/ 25 7,009.39 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074219 MALF11300 MALFABON, ELVIS L 12/ 31/ 25 13,089.16 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074220 MALL09190 MALLRI E, M CHAEL J 12/ 31/ 25 11,545.33 MWV IS PA



Central
MON, DEC 29, 2025,

Pi erce SQL New

4:25 PM --req: RES0C0131--leg: G JL--loc:

12/ 29/ 25

[ BANK RECON EFT REG STER]
Bl - TECH- - - j ob: 808811

BK

REG STER 01012- DP
prog: BK200 <1.54>--report

Page 13
id: CKREG - -

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074221 MANGL11020 MANGAN, JEREMY W 12/ 31/ 25 13,034.84 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074222 MARG04040 MARGOT, MATTHEW JAMES 12/ 31/ 25 6,263.33 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074223 MARQL1140 MARQUARDT, PATRI CK D 12/ 31/ 25 10,310.33 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074224 MART09130 MARTI N, KYLE D 12/ 31/ 25 12,598.17 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074225 MART05180 MARTI NAZZI , REBECCAH A 12/ 31/ 25 10,783.96 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074226 MART01240 MARTI NSON, BRETT R 12/ 31/ 25 14,758.43 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074227 MARZ11020 MARZCLF, ZACHARY 12/ 31/ 25 13,224.32 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074228 MASQ05070 MASON, AMY 12/ 31/ 25 6,459.50 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074229 MATHO02280 MATHENY, JACOB M 12/ 31/ 25 8,522.33 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074230 MCAF11270 MCAFEE, CHRI STINE L 12/ 31/ 25 778.89 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074231 MCAL09180 MCALI NDON, GREGORY 12/ 31/ 25 11,389.06 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074232 MCCA01050 MCCABE, C ADAM 12/ 31/ 25 10,424.08 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074233 MCCL12100 MCCLEARY, MATTHEW J 12/ 31/ 25 11,663.74 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074234 MCCC09160 MCCORM CK, CYDNI A 12/ 31/ 25 7,773.19 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074235 MCCR07240 MCCRI LLI' S, EVAN 12/ 31/ 25 7,583.14 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074236 MCCU01270 MCCUTCHEON, KEVI N J 12/ 31/ 25 19,095.61 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074237 MCDQ03170 MCDONALD, M CHAEL 12/ 31/ 25 10,887.41 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074238 MCDQ08100 MCDOWELL, MATTHEW 12/ 31/ 25 14,278.00 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074239 MCFAO07170 MCFADDEN, JCEL S 12/ 31/ 25 8,734.35 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074240 MCGA08140 MCGAVRAN, DONAL R 12/ 31/ 25 7,902.23 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074241 MCGL07210 MCGLAUFLI N, KEVI N 12/ 31/ 25 13,965.73 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074242 MCGR11300 MCGRATH, ROSS M 12/ 31/ 25 12,262.26 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074243 MCI N12080 MCINNI' S, ERI KA 12/ 31/ 25 6,397.87 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074244 MClI NO7070 MClI NTOSH, BRANDON 12/ 31/ 25 6,452.98 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074245 MCKE10010 MCKENZI E, TAYLOR 12/ 31/ 25 5,182.799 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074246 MCKI 02200 MCKI NNON, JACOB 12/ 31/ 25 6,491.44 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074247 MCWH04180 MCWH RTER, DEVIN M 12/ 31/ 25 9,292.66 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074248 MERRO5270 MERRI MAN, PATRI CK A 12/ 31/ 25 7,111.08 MWV IS PA

64



Central
MON, DEC 29, 2025,

Pi erce SQL New

4:25 PM --req: RES0C0131--leg: G JL--loc:

12/ 29/ 25

[ BANK RECON EFT REG STER]
Bl - TECH- - - j ob: 808811

BK

REG STER 01012- DP
prog: BK200 <1.54>--report

Page 14
id: CKREG --

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074249 M CHO4170 M CHEL, MAURI CE 12/ 31/ 25 3,907.48 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074250 M LL11300 M LLER, JOHN C 12/ 31/ 25 8,430.90 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00074251 M TC10150 M TCHELL, DALE T 12/ 31/ 25 878.89 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074252 MOAN12210 MOAN, ANDREW V 12/ 31/ 25 17,297.87 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074253 MOE04030 MOE, ANDREW A 12/ 31/ 25 11,612.51 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074254 MONT03200 MONTALVO, ASHLEY N 12/ 31/ 25 463.51 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074255 MOOR09280 MOOR, ZACHARY D 12/ 31/ 25 10,366.36 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074256 MORG12310 MORGAN, CHANCELLOR 12/ 31/ 25 6,690.98 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074257 MORR06170 MORROW DUSTIN E 12/ 31/ 25 20,495.34 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074258 MORR01120 MORROW GARRETT B 12/ 31/ 25 5,716.92 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074259 MOSL04100 MOSLEY, JACKSON 12/ 31/ 25 10,901.46 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074260 MUNR10020 MUNRO, SCOIT G 12/ 31/ 25 7,782.21 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074261 MJURP09030 MURPHY, PHILIP R 12/ 31/ 25 6,608.50 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074262 MURP04160 MURPHY, SAMWY L 12/ 31/ 25 7,143.47 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074263 MJURR08110 MURRAY, CRAI G 12/ 31/ 25 8,307.70 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074264 MYER03100 MYERS, RI CHARD MYERS 12/ 31/ 25 5,743.40 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074265 MYER07230 MYERS, TAYLOR 12/ 31/ 25 6,551.01 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074266 NELS04050 NELSQON, JACOB 12/ 31/ 25 6,561.20 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074267 NELS02190 NELSON, JUSTI N 12/ 31/ 25 11,006.83 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074268 NELS03260 NELSON, SAMJEL LEW S 12/ 31/ 25 8,990.80 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074269 NEWP01250 NEWPCRT, TYLER A 12/ 31/ 25 10,269.08 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074270 NI TZ06150 NITZ, IVER J 12/ 31/ 25 9,646.95 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074271 NOBL10020 NOBLE, CHRI STOPHER D 12/ 31/ 25 6,576.45 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074272 NODA03310 NODAL, SOLON 12/ 31/ 25 11,380.15 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074273 NOLL08130 NCLL, TODD M 12/ 31/ 25 16,519.40 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074274 NORT11300 NORTON, ERIN 12/ 31/ 25 2,131.69 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074275 NYLA01010 NYLANDER, KEI TH 12/ 31/ 25 6,734.90 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074276 OBRI 10070 O BRI EN JR, ANDREW 12/ 31/ 25 3,397.95 MN IS PA

65



Central
MON, DEC 29, 2025,

Pi erce SQL New

4:25 PM --req: RES0C0131--leg: G JL--loc:

12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER]

Bl - TECH- - - j ob: 808811

BK

REG STER 01012- DP
prog: BK200 <1.54>--report

Page 15
id: CKREG --

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074277 OCON09080 O CONNELL, EDWARD W 12/ 31/ 25 8,126.44 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074278 Ooroon8280 O TOOLE, JUSTIN 12/ 31/ 25 12,438.87 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074279 OHI RO7230 CH RA, JOEY Y 12/ 31/ 25 7,871.34 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074280 OLSE03100 OLSEN, KENDELLE J 12/ 31/ 25 5,838.90 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074281 OLSC05240 OLSON, KYLE S 12/ 31/ 25 13,893.90 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074282 ONI S03250 ONl SHCHENKO, | SAAC S 12/ 31/ 25 7,485.40 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074283 ORSE08240 ORSETH, RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 15,429.53 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074284 OSBC09030 OSBORNE, DANI EL J 12/ 31/ 25 10,999.16 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074285 OrT005240 OrTO, JOSEPH 12/ 31/ 25 9,270.97 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074286 OVER09230 OVERSTREET, JASON 12/ 31/ 25 8,348.44 WMN IS PA
EF CHK 00074287 PAI NO7140 PAI NTER, TREVOR 12/ 31/ 25 9,764.69 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074288 PALC06170 PALOVBI , JOSEPH 12/ 31/ 25 878.89 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074289 PARA10130 PARAMAPOONYA, BRADLEY D 12/ 31/ 25 11,550.30 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074290 PARMD5240 PARMELEE, JAMES LOGAN 12/ 31/ 25 9,733.28 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074291 PARR02240 PARRI SH, ALEX L 12/ 31/ 25 12,481.43 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074292 PARV04030 PARVI NEN, DEVI N 12/ 31/ 25 7,119.27 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074293 PATT10300 PATTERSON, BROCKS R 12/ 31/ 25 19,796.92 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074294 PEAR05240 PEARSON, M TCHELL R 12/ 31/ 25 7,261.01 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074295 PERE12090 PEREDO, ANTHONY D 12/ 31/ 25 8,796.24 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074296 PETEO07190 PETERSON, MATTHEW W 12/ 31/ 25 11,085.25 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074297 PETT04130 PETTI S | NFANTE, AUGUSTINE R 12/31/25 5,518.45 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00074298 PFEI 11100 PFEI FFER, MATTHEW E 12/ 31/ 25 11,727.60 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074299 PHA02210 PHA, URA 12/ 31/ 25 7,976.98 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074300 PHANO8260 PHAN, BRYAN C 12/ 31/ 25 11,939.53 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074301 PHI LO8310 PHI LLI PS, RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 10,288.92 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074302 Pl CKO3310 Pl CKERI NG, RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 12,774.07 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074303 Pl ER11180 Pl ERCE- PONELL, JUSTI N 12/ 31/ 25 4,447.99 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074304 POE11200 POE, THOVAS 12/ 31/ 25 10,439.08 MN IS PA

66



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REG STER 01012- DP Page 16

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074305 PRUI 12120 PRUI TT, GREGORY 12/ 31/ 25 11,317.08 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074306 PSAI 07070 PSAI T, JOSEPH A 12/ 31/ 25 11,104.55 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074307 PUGH03310 PUGH, JEFFREY S 12/ 31/ 25 14,242.61 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074308 PRAT09220 Prat her, Shawn P 12/ 31/ 25 13,110.11 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074309 QU RO5050 QU RIE, JANNA 12/ 31/ 25 7,093.84 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074310 RACA04250 RACANELLI, CANON 12/ 31/ 25 6,639.12 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074311 RAGS12050 RAGSDALE, DAVID W 12/ 31/ 25 11,688.19 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074312 RAM 10200 RAM REZ- MONTALVO, JOSE LU S 12/ 31/ 25 6,248.09 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074313 RAW.08220 RAWLI NS, CHRI STOPHER M 12/ 31/ 25 14,773.41 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074314 RAW508260 RAWSON, BENJAM N 12/ 31/ 25 8,316.94 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074315 REAL11070 REAL, MASUM 12/ 31/ 25 10,459.32 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074316 REED01220 REED, DYLAN J 12/ 31/ 25 10,702.14 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074317 REEMD5040 REEMTS, SEAN 12/ 31/ 25 5,991.82 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074318 REI D11110 REI D, BRANDEN 12/ 31/ 25 13,050.43 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074319 REI NO8050 REI NKE, CHRI STI AN D 12/ 31/ 25 8,931.67 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074320 REMJ06280 REMUND, RENE J 12/ 31/ 25 11,565.21 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074321 RENNO6010 RENNER, MATTHEW S 12/ 31/ 25 9,837.78 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074322 RESE12020 RESECK, BRENDON 12/ 31/ 25 9,360.71 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074323 RESC01310 RESCP, JESSI CA 12/ 31/ 25 6,523.77 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074324 RHOA06090 RHOADES, JACOB 12/ 31/ 25 8,036.00 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074325 Rl CE08300 RI CE, ANTHONY 12/ 31/ 25 8,676.41 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074326 RI CH09140 Rl CHARDS, STEVEN L 12/ 31/ 25 14,412.16 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074327 RI CH06060 Rl CHARDSON JR, ROBERT A 12/ 31/ 25 8,084.50 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074328 RI CH08130 Rl CHARDSON, THAD M 12/ 31/ 25 10,111.71 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074329 RI CH10210 Rl CHMOND, CHRI STOPHER L 12/ 31/ 25 8,842.20 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074330 RICK03190 RI CKEY, JASON H 12/ 31/ 25 10,356.69 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074331 RI DD08300 RI DDELL, CHRI STI AN 12/ 31/ 25 6,318.26 MWV IS PA

EF CHK 00074332 RI QU07180 R QUX, TI MOTHY J 12/ 31/ 25 8,194.94 MN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REGQ STER 01012- DP Page 17

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074333 RI SL10040 RI SLEY, PATRICK T 12/ 31/ 25 2,744.00 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074334 Rl VE0O4040 Rl VERA, AARON J 12/ 31/ 25 7,235.41 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074335 ROBA06140 ROBACKER, TANYA L 12/ 31/ 25 14,540.22 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074336 ROBE11290 ROBERTS, SANDI K 12/ 31/ 25 15,666.47 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074337 ROBE12130 ROBERTSON, SAVANNAH 12/ 31/ 25 6,666.68 MWV |S PA
EF CHK 00074338 ROBI 06120 ROBI NSON, DANIEL G 12/ 31/ 25 12,966.13 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074339 ROHA05270 ROHALY, RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 7,100.89 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074340 ROM 12270 ROM NES, TYLER R 12/ 31/ 25 11,198.90 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074341 RCSE10070 ROSELLE, BRENT W 12/ 31/ 25 14,218.28 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074342 ROSE10280 ROSENLUND, ADAM G 12/ 31/ 25 19,642.72 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074343 ROSS01150 RCSS, DEN SE M 12/ 31/ 25 5,366.72 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074344  ROZE05100 ROZELL, N CHOLAS D 12/ 31/ 25 5,468.08 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074345 RUBI 07080 RUBI N, DERI K 12/ 31/ 25 5,918.56 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074346 RUTH02190 RUTHFORD, JEFFREY C 12/ 31/ 25 5,592.41 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074347 RAY02090 Ray, M chael L 12/ 31/ 25 13,184.09 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074348 REEDO7240 Reed, Kyler G 12/ 31/ 25 5,192.79 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074349 SABI 08020 SABI N, JEREMY L 12/ 31/ 25 8,020.09 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074350 SALA11060 SALAHUDDI N, Al SHA 12/ 31/ 25 7,532.80 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074351 SAMU09190 SAMUELSEN, NEI L 12/ 31/ 25 1,025.37 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074352 SANT01190 SANTCS, MATTHEW D 12/ 31/ 25 13,506.57 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074353 SAWY04180 SAWYER, JACQUELYN 12/ 31/ 25 4,737.07 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074354 SAYL10200 SAYLER, TANNER 12/ 31/ 25 8,166.59 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074355 SCHA11230 SCHAEFER, PETER 12/ 31/ 25 6,977.51 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074356  SCHA11120 SCHAFF, TYLER A 12/ 31/ 25 6,590.80 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074357 SCHL02140 SCHLI ESVAN, NADI A 12/ 31/ 25 7,370.28 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074358 SCHWMD4170 SCHM DT, MARK A 12/ 31/ 25 16,725.49 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074359  SCHN02280 SCHNEEGAS, SEAN 12/ 31/ 25 6,920.35 MV IS PA

EF CHK 00074360 SCOT04050 SCOTT- RALSTON, M CAH 12/ 31/ 25 17,815.81 MWN IS PA



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REG STER 01012- DP Page 18

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074361 SEAB05020 SEABURG, COLTON 12/ 31/ 25 5,701.55 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074362 SEBE08210 SEBERSON, PETER S 12/ 31/ 25 6,221.66 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074363 SEGO08140 SECGOBI A, DEMETRI US 12/ 31/ 25 6,938.91 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074364 SELL04110 SELLS, HAYDEN 12/ 31/ 25 4,864.22 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074365 SEVE05200 SEVERE, LETANIA P 12/ 31/ 25 6,989.11 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074366 SHEP11240 SHEPARD, BENJAM N T 12/ 31/ 25 1,324.95 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074367 S| GE05010 SI GEL, ACHAI A 12/ 31/ 25 5,276.84 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074368 SI LV06140 SILVA SI FUENES, DAVID A 12/ 31/ 25 7,891.23 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074369 SI LV11090 S| LVER- COLSON, EM LY 12/ 31/ 25 6,950.97 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074370 SI MAO7140 SI MANJUNTAK, SAM 12/ 31/ 25 7,977.99 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074371 SI MMD8080 SI MMONS, JASON D 12/ 31/ 25 14,141.15 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074372  SMAL09030 SMALL, MARIO A 12/ 31/ 25 4,551.81 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074373 SM T03040 SM TH, BRANDON D 12/ 31/ 25 5,058.34 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074374 SM T06270 SM TH, DEREK L 12/ 31/ 25 8,047.98 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074375 SM T04160 SM TH, KYLE EDWARD 12/ 31/ 25 15,331.19 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074376 SM T03150 SM TH, KYLE L 12/ 31/ 25 6,992.44 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074377 SM T06250 SM TH, ROBERT S 12/ 31/ 25 10,063.76 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074378 SM T12070 SM TH, RYAN J 12/ 31/ 25 6,286.25 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074379  SNOD05260 SNODGRASS, JACQUELI NE 12/ 31/ 25 5,499.11 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074380 SNYD02280 SNYDER, JOSEPH S 12/ 31/ 25 10,732.31 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074381 SNYD01270 SNYDER, RYAN C 12/ 31/ 25 8,701.17 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074382  SOBC06010 SOBOLE, JAMES A 12/ 31/ 25 19,823.39 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074383 SCEL07150 SCELLI NG JOHN E 12/ 31/ 25 10,683.77 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074384  SQJD09150 SQIDA, ROBERT 12/ 31/ 25 9,637.19 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074385 SOKO06070 SOKOLOV, OLEG V 12/ 31/ 25 14,680.36 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074386 SOLA03140 SOLAND, DERICK D 12/ 31/ 25 10,219.67 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074387 SONN03260 SONNEMAN, ROBERT 12/ 31/ 25 7,437.75 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074388 SOVR11040 SOVREBOV, ALAN 12/ 31/ 25 3,798.38 MW IS PA



Central
MON, DEC 29, 2025,

Pi erce SQL New

4:25 PM --req: RES0C0131--leg: G JL--loc:

12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER]

Bl - TECH- - - j ob: 808811

BK

REG STER 01012- DP
prog: BK200 <1.54>--report

Page 19
id: CKREG - -

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074389 SOWA03310 SOMWARDS, EVAN 12/ 31/ 25 8,212.17 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074390 SPI C02130 SPI CER, CATHLENE 12/ 31/ 25 4,280.68 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074391 STANO05260 STANLEY, EVAN 12/ 31/ 25 6,860.74 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074392 STED11150 STEDVAN, ANTHONY J 12/ 31/ 25 13,008.19 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074393 STEN11170 STENSTROM BRI ANNA J 12/ 31/ 25 8,275.95 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074394 STEN12260 STENSTROM JASPER A 12/ 31/ 25 15,294.43 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074395 STEP08140 STEPHENS, DANI EL L 12/ 31/ 25 11,965.21 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074396 STEP11120 STEPHENS, KATHERI NE L 12/ 31/ 25 9,344.47 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074397 STEP12290 STEPHENS, VALERI E 12/ 31/ 25 4,813.32 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074398 STEW2180 STEWART, ANDREW C 12/ 31/ 25 8,909.57 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074399 STOL06190 STOLTE, KURT WLLI AM 12/ 31/ 25 6,263.01 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074400 STCLO7110 STOLTENBERG, KIM M 12/ 31/ 25 19,779.75 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074401 STON10100 STONE, CAMERON 12/ 31/ 25 5,745.97 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074402 STRI 03310 STRI NGFELLOW STEVE G 12/ 31/ 25 585.91 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074403 STUE06060 STUEVE, ERIC J 12/ 31/ 25 11,896.69 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074404 STUEO08090 STUEVE, PAUL A 12/ 31/ 25 18,613.73 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074405 STUR08130 STURMAN, CHRI STOPHER A 12/ 31/ 25 12,695.65 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074406 SUSE11020 SUSEE, TI MOTHY E 12/ 31/ 25 13,559.45 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074407 SWAR08170 SWART, SARAH M 12/ 31/ 25 8,947.33 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074408 SW N11030 Swi nton, Sean A 12/ 31/ 25 5,339.42 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074409 TALK10250 TALKI NGTON, MORGAN T 12/ 31/ 25 9,393.41 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074410 TAYL05140 TAYLOR, MATTHEW 12/ 31/ 25 6,427.20 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074411 TAYLO7290 TAYLOR, ROBERT T 12/ 31/ 25 19,146.22 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074412 TCHO01310 TCHOBANCFF, NOAH C 12/ 31/ 25 15,872.77 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074413 TENNO3070 TENNI SON, JOSEPH C 12/ 31/ 25 15,497.93 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074414 TEYS04230 TEYSSEDRE, FABIEN A 12/ 31/ 25 10,351.52 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00074415 THOWD6260 THOWPSON, BENJAM N A 12/ 31/ 25 6,959.22 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074416 THOMD2240 THOMPSON, COURTNEY B 12/ 31/ 25 5,852.23 MWV IS PA

70



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REGQ STER 01012- DP Page 20

MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074417 THOWD4040 THOWSON, EM LY 12/ 31/ 25 4,874.25 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074418 THOMLO300 THOWPSON, KYLE H 12/ 31/ 25 8,739.31 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074419 THOMD6100 THOWPSON, MAXWVELL R 12/ 31/ 25 10,416.95 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074420 THOML1090 THOWPSON, REED 12/ 31/ 25 12,098.30 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074421 TI GL06080 TIGI, JOSEPH A 12/ 31/ 25 6,684.79 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074422 TOFT06180 TOFT, JEREMY H 12/ 31/ 25 9,388.01 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074423 TOLE02180 TOLER, ETHAN E 12/ 31/ 25 9,289.79 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00074424 TOVA09280 TOVAR, FRANCI SCO L 12/ 31/ 25 13,101.06 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074425 TRAN12080 TRAN, DAN EL 12/ 31/ 25 4,771.84 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074426 TURN10080 TURNER, DANIEL C 12/ 31/ 25 6,396.70 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074427 VALEO1300 VALE, JEFFERY 12/ 31/ 25 11,254.45 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074428  VAND09130 VAN DI JK, BJORN K 12/ 31/ 25 6,504.63 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074429 VAND10060 VANDERSTAAY, KORY 12/ 31/ 25 6,172.77 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074430 VANK10010 VANKEKERI X, MARC L 12/ 31/ 25 5,776.08 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074431 VANK01260 VANKEULEN, BRENT D 12/ 31/ 25 18,125.49 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074432 VANNO4300 VANNOY, BRI AN 12/ 31/ 25 10,504.99 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074433 VERE10310 VERELLEN, DAVID W 12/ 31/ 25 14,523.47 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074434 VI LLO7160 VI LLA, SHER MERJETTE 12/ 31/ 25 5,570.64 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074435 VI NI 08310 VINING KELLY J 12/ 31/ 25 11,403.29 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074436 VLAS12220 VLASENKO, M KHAIL G 12/ 31/ 25 9,457.81 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074437 WADD09200 WADDELL, AARON G 12/ 31/ 25 10,714.02 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074438 WAGNO7150 WAGNER, BRETT M 12/ 31/ 25 13,337.96 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074439 WAGN12250 WAGNER, SETH J 12/ 31/ 25 8,557.04 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074440 WAHL06110 WAHL, LUKE W 12/ 31/ 25 7,389.29 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074441 WALL04180 WALLACE, SOPHI A M CHAL 12/ 31/ 25 6,115.11 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074442 WALS12030 WALSH, DYLAN K 12/ 31/ 25 7,226.79 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074443 WALT01040 WALTRI P, MATTHEW R 12/ 31/ 25 12,035.86 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074444  WASH11090 WASHO, SUSAN E 12/ 31/ 25 16,961.26 MWV IS PA



Central
MON, DEC 29, 2025,

Pi erce SQL New

4:25 PM --req: RES0C0131--leg: G JL--loc:

12/ 29/ 25

[ BANK RECON EFT REG STER]
Bl - TECH- - - j ob: 808811

BK

REG STER 01012- DP
prog: BK200 <1.54>--report

Page 21
id: CKREG - -

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
EF CHK 00074445 WATA03160 WATAMURA, BRADLEY T 12/ 31/ 25 13,546.59 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074446 WEHWD6180 WEHVHCEFER, NI CHOLAS 12/ 31/ 25 10,661.49 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074447 VEI D09060 VEEI DMAN, RYAN 12/ 31/ 25 7,538.63 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074448 WVEI (01290 VEI GLEY, JACOB 12/ 31/ 25 7,460.96 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074449 WVELL11090 VELLS, PAUL 12/ 31/ 25 8,053.90 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074450 VEEND10210 VEENDT, AUSTIN W 12/ 31/ 25 11,914.88 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074451 VENDO7300 VENDT, FRED W 12/ 31/ 25 10,058.69 MWN IS PA
EF CHK 00074452 VWHI TO7260 VWH TE, NATHAN A 12/ 31/ 25 6,320.49 MV IS PA
EF CHK 00074453 W GE08240 W GEN, WLLIAM 12/ 31/ 25 7,489.36 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074454 W LL05290 W LLADSON, KEVIN J 12/ 31/ 25 13,384.76 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074455 W LL04020 W LLETT, JEREMY 12/ 31/ 25 12,003.33 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074456 W LL12310 W LLI AMS, ANDREW J 12/ 31/ 25 7,202.54 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074457 W LL12100 W LLI AM5, CARSON R 12/ 31/ 25 5,182.22 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074458 W LL0O1190 W LLI AMS, KEVI N 12/ 31/ 25 17,508.79 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074459 W LL11250 W LLI AM5, OLI VER 12/ 31/ 25 10,481.30 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074460 WLL11210 W LLI AMS, TROY 12/ 31/ 25 3,471.18 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074461 W LLO04150 W LLI AMSON, TROY D 12/ 31/ 25 12,343.67 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074462 W LL03290 WLLI'S, ROBERT C 12/ 31/ 25 439.44 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074463 W LL12210 W LLOUGHBY, BLAKE 12/ 31/ 25 8,112.83 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074464 W LS09050 WLSON, DANIEL O 12/ 31/ 25 7,589.19 MWV IS PA
EF CHK 00074465 W SE07120 W SEMAN, TRACY L 12/ 31/ 25 3,878.53 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074466 WOHR08050 WOHRLE, PETER J 12/ 31/ 25 9,965.07 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074467 WOOD07110 WOOD, JACQUELYN N 12/ 31/ 25 7,989.85 MW IS PA
EF CHK 00074468 WO0D05160 WOOD, JONATHAN 12/ 31/ 25 3,423.14 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074469 WORK11050 WORKMAN, BRYAN K 12/ 31/ 25 8,075.61 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074470 WORK10250 WORKMAN, LI NDA S 12/ 31/ 25 5,037.16 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074471 WORR05070 WORRELL, COLBY 12/ 31/ 25 15,148.37 MN IS PA
EF CHK 00074472 WRI G05030 WRI GHT, LONNIE E 12/ 31/ 25 6,220.93 MWV IS PA

72



Central Pierce SQL New 12/ 29/ 25 [ BANK RECON EFT REG STER] BK REGQ STER 01012- DP Page 22
MON, DEC 29, 2025, 4:25 PM--req: RESQ0131--leg: GL JL--loc: BI-TECH --job: 808811 J028------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note

EF CHK 00074473 VEAV05140 Weaver, Hanne L 12/ 31/ 25 9,066.83 MW IS PA

EF CHK 00074474 YARB12160 YARBROUGH, KYLE W 12/ 31/ 25 11,030.96 MN IS PA

EF CHK 00074475 YOUNO05220 YOUNG, ALEX 12/ 31/ 25 9,946.50 MW IS PA

EF CHK 00074476 ZI MVD2130 ZI MVERVAN, HANNAH M 12/ 31/ 25 6,256.27 MN IS PA

GRAND TOTALS

Total Void Machine Witten

Total Void Hand Witten

Total Machine Witten

Total Hand Witten

Total Reversals

Total Cancelled

Total EFTs
Tot al EPAYs
GRAND TOTAL

0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed:
0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed:
5, 531, 318. 66 Nunber of Checks Processed:
0.00 Nurmber of Checks Processed:
0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed:
0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed:
0. 00 Nurmber of EFTs Processed:
0. 00 Nunber of EPAYs Processed:
5,531, 318. 66

73



Graham Fire & Rescue

Docket of Claims Register
APPKT00365 - 122925 AP
By Vendor Name

Vendor Name Docket/Claim # Payment Amount
Vendor # Payable Number Payable Description Payable Type Payable Date Item Description Account Number Distribution Amount
1227 Graham Fire & Rescue 1,517,593.24
Interim Revenue transfer to Ger Interim Revenue transfer to General Invoice 12/29/2025 Transfer Interim Fund Deposits to Gen: 004-950-597-00-04-0001 1,517,593.24
1227 Graham Fire & Rescue 67,612.96
Transport Revenue (Oct - Dec 2( Transport Revenue (Oct - Dec 2025) Invoice 12/29/2025 Transport Revenue (Dec 2025) 002-950-597-00-02-0001 23,616.71
Transport Revenue (Nov 2025) 002-950-597-00-02-0001 19,570.16
Transport Revenue (Oct 2025) 002-950-597-00-02-0001 24,426.09
Total Claims: 2 Total Payment Amount: 1,585,206.20
12/29/2025 1:26:25 PM Page 1 of 1

74



Graham Fire & Rescue

Expense Approval Register
Packet: APPKT00365 - 122925 AP

Payment Number Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Number Amount

Fund: 002 - Transport
Vendor: Graham Fire & Rescue

2303 Graham Fire & Rescue Transport Revenue (Oct - Dec.. Transport Revenue (Oct 2025) 002-950-597-00-02-0001 24,426.09

2303 Graham Fire & Rescue Transport Revenue (Oct - Dec.. Transport Revenue (Nov 202... 002-950-597-00-02-0001 19,570.16

2303 Graham Fire & Rescue Transport Revenue (Oct - Dec.. Transport Revenue (Dec 2025) 002-950-597-00-02-0001 23,616.71

Vendor Graham Fire & Rescue Total: 67,612.96

Fund 002 - Transport Total: 67,612.96

12/29/2025 1:25:25 PM Page 1 of 3

75



Expense Approval Register
Payment Number Vendor Name

Fund: 004 - Interim
Vendor: Graham Fire & Rescue
1152 Graham Fire & Rescue

Payable Number

Interim Revenue transfer to ...

Packet: APPKT00365 - 122925 AP

Description (Item) Account Number

Transfer Interim Fund Deposi... 004-950-597-00-04-0001

Vendor Graham Fire & Rescue Total:

Fund 004 - Interim Total:

Grand Total:

Amount

1,517,593.24

1,517,593.24

1,517,593.24

© 1,585,206.20

12/29/2025 1:25:25 PM

Page 2 of 3

/6



Expense Approval Register

Fund
002 - Transport
004 - Interim

Fund Summary

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Number
002-950-597-00-02-0001
004-950-597-00-04-0001

Account Name

Transfer Out from Trans...
Transfer Out from Interi...
Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key
**None* *

Grand Total:

Sandi Roberts (Dec 29, 2025 14:25:08 PST) DeC 29’ 2025
CFO District Secretary Date
Fire Chief Date
Commissioner Chair Date
Commissioner Vice-Chair Date
Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date

Expense Amount
67,612.96
1,517,593.24
1,585,206.20

Expense Amount
67,612.96
1,517,593.24
1,585,206.20

Expense Amount
1,585,206.20
1,585,206.20

Packet: APPKT00365 - 122925 AP

Authorization Signatures

12/29/2025 1:25:25 PM

Page 3 of 3

a4



Graham Fire & Rescue

Expense Approval Register
November 2025 DRS Payment - Budd & Espinosa

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 001 - General Fund
Dept of Retirement Systems INV0001696 11/28/2025 Retirement 001-950-589-99-09-0099 3,142.20
Dept of Retirement Systems INV0001707 12/05/2025 Retirement 001-120-522-12-29-0001 4,167.11
Fund 001 - General Fund Total: 7,309.31
Grand Total: 7,309.31
Fund Summary

Fund Expense Amount

001 - General Fund 7,309.31

Grand Total: 7,309.31

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

001-120-522-12-29-0001 Retirement 4,167.11

001-950-589-99-09-0099 Payroll Deduction Cleari... 3,142.20

Grand Total: 7,309.31

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 7,309.31

Grand Total: 7,309.31
12/31/2025 12:29:58 PM Page 1 of 2

/8



Check Register

Graham Fire & Rescue Packet: APPKT00356 - November 2025 DRS Payment - Budd &
Espinosa

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: 686-Expense Fund
1361 Dept of Retirement Systems 12/05/2025 Regular 0.00 7,309.31 36582
Bank Code 686 Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 2 1 0.00 7,309.31
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
2 1 0.00 7,309.31
Fund Summary
Fund Name Period Amount
001 General Fund 12/2025 7,309.31
7,309.31
Authorization Signatures
12/30/2025
CFO District Secretary Date
Fire Chief Date
Commissioner Co-Chair Date Commissioner Co-Chair Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
12/30/2025 2:14:02 PM Page 1 of 2

79



Graham Fire & Rescue

Expense Approval Register
icket: APPKT00359 - DRS Payment - Andrew Low

Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 001 - General Fund
Dept of Retirement Systems INV0001708 12/08/2025 Retirement 001-120-522-12-29-0001 1,483.87
Fund 001 - General Fund Total: 1,483.87
Grand Total: 1,483.87
Fund Summary

Fund Expense Amount

001 - General Fund 1,483.87

Grand Total: 1,483.87

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

001-120-522-12-29-0001 Retirement 1,483.87

Grand Total: 1,483.87

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 1,483.87

Grand Total: 1,483.87
12/31/2025 12:28:49 PM Page 1 of 2

80



Graham Fire & Rescue

Check Register

Packet: APPKT00359 - DRS Payment - Andrew Low

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: 686-Expense Fund
1361 Dept of Retirement Systems 12/08/2025 Regular 0.00 1,483.87 36583
Bank Code 686 Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 1 1 0.00 1,483.87
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
1 1 0.00 1,483.87
Fund Summary
Fund Name Period Amount
001 General Fund 12/2025 1,483.87
1,483.87
Authorization Signatures
y 12/30/2025
CFO District‘S'ecretary Date
Fire Chief Date
Commissioner Co-Chair Date Commissioner Co-Chair Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date

12/30/2025 2:15:47 PM

Page 1 of 2

81



Graham Fire & Rescue

Expense Approval Register

1-12/25 Payroll & 4Q25 Quarterly AP Payments

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 001 - General Fund
Department of Labor & Indus... INV0001691 10/31/2025 L&I 5306 Admin 001-850-2000 30.30
Department of Labor & Indus... INV0001692 10/31/2025 L&I 5306 Admin 001-850-2000 19.13
IAFF Local 726 Health and We.. INV0001694 11/28/2025 Dental/EAP/Life 001-950-589-99-09-0099 194.78
IAFF Local 726 Health and We.. INV0001698 11/28/2025 Health 001-950-589-99-09-0099 3,165.25
Department of Labor & Indus... INV0001703 11/28/2025 L&I 5306 Admin 001-850-2000 23.71
Department of Labor & Indus... INV0001704 11/28/2025 L&I 5306 Admin 001-850-2000 14.97
NWFFT-GF&R VEBA/HRA Plan.. INV0001709 12/31/2025 HRA 001-950-589-99-09-0099 184.00
Dept of Retirement Systems INV0001710 12/31/2025 Retirement 001-950-589-99-09-0099 4,628.56
Charles Schwab Bank INV0001711 12/31/2025 Spectrum Pre-Tax 457B Plan ~ 001-950-589-99-09-0099 1,548.94
PC Professional Firefighters INV0001712 12/31/2025 Union Dues 001-950-589-99-09-0099 20.00
Department of Labor & Indus... INV0001714 12/31/2025 L&I 5306 Admin 001-850-2000 27.66
Department of Labor & Indus... INV0001715 12/31/2025 L&I 5306 Admin 001-850-2000 17.46
Fund 001 - General Fund Total: 9,874.76
Grand Total: 9,874.76
12/31/2025 12:03:02 PM Page 1 of 2

82



Expense Approval Register

Fund Summary

Fund
001 - General Fund

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name

001-850-2000 Accounts Payable

001-950-589-99-09-0099 Payroll Deduction Cleari...
Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key
**None* *

Grand Total:

Packet: APPKT00361 - 12/25 Payroll & 4Q25 Quarterly AP Payments

Expense Amount
9,874.76
9,874.76

Expense Amount
133.23

9,741.53
9,874.76

Expense Amount
9,874.76
9,874.76

12/31/2025 12:03:02 PM

Page 2 of 2

83



Check Register

Graham Fire & Rescue Packet: APPKT00361 - 12/25 Payroll & 4Q25 Quarterly AP
Payments

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: 686-Expense Fund
1716 Charles Schwab Bank 12/22/2025 Regular 0.00 1,548.94 36584
0132 Department of Labor & Industries ~ 12/22/2025 Regular 0.00 133.23 36585
1361 Dept of Retirement Systems 12/22/2025 Regular 0.00 4,628.56 36586
2539 IAFF Local 726 Health and Welfare T 12/22/2025 Regular 0.00 3,360.03 36587
2027 NWFFT-GF&R VEBA/HRA Plan, BPAS 12/22/2025 Regular 0.00 184.00 36588
1379 PC Professional Firefighters 12/22/2025 Regular 0.00 20.00 36589
Bank Code 686 Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 12 6 0.00 9,874.76

Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00

EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

12 6 0.00 9,874.76

12/30/2025 2:21:46 PM Page 1 of 2

84



Check Register Packet: APPKT00361-12/25 Payroll & 4Q25 Quarterly AP Payments

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
001 General Fund 12/2025 9,874.76
9,874.76

Authorization Signatures

CFO District S'ecretary 1 2/:;(3! 2025

Fire Chief Date

Commissioner Co-Chair Date Commissioner Co-Chair Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
;:ommissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date

12/30/2025 2:21:46 PM Page 2 of 2

85



Graham Fire & Rescue

Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT00363 - DRS Payment for interest

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 001 - General Fund
Dept of Retirement Systems INV0001718 12/23/2025 Retirement 001-120-522-12-29-0001 23.63
Fund 001 - General Fund Total: 23.63
Grand Total: 23.63
Fund Summary

Fund Expense Amount

001 - General Fund 23.63

Grand Total: 23.63

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

001-120-522-12-29-0001 Retirement 23.63

Grand Total: 23.63

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 23.63

Grand Total: 23.63
12/31/2025 12:31:02 PM Page 1 of 2

86



Check Register

Graham Fire & Rescue Packet: APPKT00363 - DRS Payment for interest

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: 686-Expense Fund
1361 Dept of Retirement Systems 12/23/2025 Regular 0.00 23.63 36590
Bank Code 686 Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 1 1 0.00 23.63
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
1 1 0.00 23.63
Fund Summary
Fund Name Period Amount
001 General Fund 12/2025 23.63
23.63
Authorization Signatures
P 12/30/2025
CFO District‘gecretary Date
Fire Chief Date
Commissioner Co-Chair Date Commissioner Co-Chair Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
12/30/2025 2:23:16 PM Page 1 of 2

87



Payroll Check Register

Graham Fire & Rescue Direct Deposits
Pay Period: 11/1/2025-12/31/2025

Packet: PYPKT00284 - December 2025 Payroll Process
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Emplovee Emplovee # Date Amount Number
Espinosa, Oscar J 1215 12/31/2025 62,050.29 100999
12/22/2025 9:17:45 AM Page 2 of 4

88


https://incode.tylerhost.net/grahamfirerescuewa/apps/form/?path=Employee%20Manager%20Form&$filter=EmployeeId%20eq%2095b9153f-de7a-3304-fc13-3bede90851e2

Graham Fire & Rescue

Packet: PYPKT00284 - December 2025 Payroll Process
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Payroll Check Register

Employee Pay Summary
Pay Period: 11/1/2025-12/31/2025

Emplovee Emplovee # Payment Date Number Earnings Deductions Taxes Net
Espinosa, Oscar J 1215 12/31/2025 100999 94,088.52 2,870.66 29,167.57 62,050.29

Totals: 94,088.52 2,870.66 29,167.57 62,050.29
12/22/2025 9:17:45 AM Page 3 of 4

89


https://incode.tylerhost.net/grahamfirerescuewa/apps/form/?path=Employee%20Manager%20Form&$filter=EmployeeId%20eq%2095b9153f-de7a-3304-fc13-3bede90851e2

Payroll Check Register

Graham Fire & Rescue Report Summary
Pay Period: 11/1/2025-12/31/2025

Packet: PYPKT00284 - December 2025 Payroll Process
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Tvpe Count Amount

Regular Checks 0 0.00

Manual Checks 0 0.00

Reversals 0 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0.00

Direct Deposits 1 62,050.29

Total 1 62,050.29

Authorization Signatures
CFO DistrictvSecretary Date
Fire Chief Date
Commissioner Co-Chair Date Commissioner Co-Chair Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
Commissioner Date Commissioner Date
12/22/2025 9:17:45 AM Page 4 of 4

90



AL A
T

N @Qj Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE

Agenda Date: January 12, 2026

Item Title: District Facilities Maintenance Presentation
Attachments: N/A

Submitted by: DC Berdan

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
' For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

Building Maintenance Presentation

Staff would like to inform the Board of the planned building maintenance that is projected to be
completed in 2026. This presentation precedes the formation of a new policy relating to building
maintenance.

The Board should expect to see the new policy on this topic starting at the January 26" Regular
Board Meeting, moving the new policy through the three steps for the Board to provide input on.

Once the policy is adopted via second reading by the Board, staff will work with the Board to

move corresponding monies from commissioner contingency to Fund 50 (Building Maintenance)
as planned during the budget process discussion.

Page 1 of 1

91



Facility Maintenance

Protecting the Public’s Investment



FACILITY MAINTENANCE PLANNING

o Central Pierce Fire & Rescue Real Property Assets
o Fire Stations
o District Facilities
o Vacant Real Estate

o District Maintenance Strategy
o Data-driven (Facility Condition Assessment)
o Building Systems
o Lifecycle
o Safety
o Long-term Needs

o Focused on long-term facility longevity with an eye on service reliability.
o Prevent Costly Failures
o Extend Asset Life
o Reduce Emergency Costs
o Improves Financial Predictability




FACILITY MAINTENANCE PLANNING

o Priority 1: Critical Infrastructure Maintenance and Improvement
o Door Lock Upgrades, Roof Replacement, Appliance Replacement
o Immediate needs to ensure security and service reliability for the new organization.
o 1's Total: $731,700

o Priority 2: Need-to-Have
o Plymovent Upgrades, Training Tower Maintenance, Appliances at End-of-Life, Paint (Ext and
Int), Station 92 Design and Development
o Includes items deferred from previous years.
o 2's Total: $3,394,100

o Priority 3: Not as Time-Sensitive
o Bay Door Replacement (old one is still functioning), Storage Cabinets, Light Upgrades
o 3’s Total: $753,400




SUMMARY

Data-driven with user input — not a guessing game.
Defined Maintenance Plans compiled out to 2029.
Legacy OVFR and GFR properties have been surveyed and included.

Our focus is facility longevity through preventive maintenance and timely
response.

QUESTIONS?




Priority 1-3
(1 high)
3

W WL, WNWWNWWNDNDNWWERERRWWWWWDNRERWPRE WWOW

2026 Facility Repair - 050 fund

Property Key GL Amount Project Description
40 0016702250 53501 $ 6,500 Recliners (6)
40 0016702250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon
40 0506709422 56250 $ 5,300 Electric vehicle charging outlets
40 0506709422 56250 $ 40,000 Carpet removal/polish concrete
40 0506709422 56250 $ 12,000 Door Lock upgrade
40 0506709422 56250 $ 20,000 Kitchen upgrades (counters, cabinets, sink)
41 3016719422 56241 $ 150,000 | REAPPROPRIATE FROM 2025 301 and increase to $150,000
42 0506722250 53146 $ 5,000 Plymovent upgrade
42 0506729422 56250 $ 5,300 Electric vehicle charging outlets
42 0506729422 56250 $ 10,000 New gravel driveway
43 0016732250 53xxx $ 8,000 4th platoon
43 0506739422 56250 $ 5,300 Electric vehicle charging outlets
43 0506739422 56250 $ 75,000 Septic Replacement
43 0506739422 56250 $ 6,000 BEST Doorlock Upgrade
44 - 116th St & Steele | 3016749422 56241 $ 35,000 Generator Hookup and Electrical (for training)
60 0016002250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon
60 0506009422 56250 $ 10,000 Cover BBQ area
60 0506009422 56250 $ 20,000 Parking lot/ Pervious Apron Concrete Cleaning
60 Training Center | 3016009422 | 56244*56250| $ 110,000 Reseal training tower
61 0016012250 53501 $ 5,000 Ovens
61 0016012250 53xxx $ 5,000 4th platoon
61 0506019422 56250 $ 5,000 Restripe lot and apparatus bay
61 3016019422 56431 $ 25,000 Commercial washer
62 0012042240 54801 $ 10,000 Landscaping
63 0016032250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon
63 0506039422 56250 $ 12,000 Interior paint
64 0016042250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon
64 0506049422 56250 $ 5,000 Replace On-Demand Water Heater
64 0506049422 56250 $ 8,000 Station Table
64 3016049422 | 56244*56250| $ 140,000 Kitchen remodel

96



W N, NP, WN PP

W W NDNDNDNDNRPEPOEFRDNDMNMREPEPEERLDNDNMMNMNNMNNPRE ONDPR

64 Facilities 0506049422 56250 $ 50,000 Asphalt Repair/Replacement

65 0016052250 53501 $ 5,000 Oven(2)
65 0016052250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon
65 0506059422 56250 $ 5,000 Grout/tile cleaning
65 0506059422 56250 $ 25,000 Kitchen countertops/backsplash
65 0506059422 56250 $ 2,400 Two (2) BEST Door Locks
65 0506059422 56250 $ 12,000 Interior paint
66 3016062250 56250 $ 130,000 SCBA Compressor
66 $ -
67 0016072250 53146 $ 2,400 Two (2) BEST Door Locks
67 0016072250 53501 $ 5,000 Oven(2)
67 0016072250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon
67 0016079422 54801 $ 20,000 Landscaping
67 0016079422 $ 8,000 Exterior Trim paint
67 3016079422 56431 $ 23,000 Commercial washer
67 3016079422 | 56244*56250| $ 190,000 Guard rail

67 Training Center | 0016472250 53501 $ 1,300 Washer

67 Training Center | 0016472250 53501 $ 1,300 Dryer

67 Training Center | 0506479422 56250 $ 5,000 Training Ground Wall Maintenance

67 Training Center | 0506479422 56250 $ 5,000 Water heater

67 Training Center | 0506479422 56250 $ 10,000 Exterior paint
68 0016082250 53501 $ 5,000 Oven(2)
68 0016082250 53501 $ 2,400 Two (2) BEST Door Locks
68 0016082250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon
68 0506089422 56250 $ 5,000 Tile/grout cleaning
68 0506089422 56250 $ 12,000 Interior paint
68 3016089422 56431 $ 22,000 Commercial washer
69 0012042240 54801 $ 2,500 Decon sink in apparatus bay
69 0016092250 53501 $ 4,000 Blackout Shades - Dorms
69 0016092250 53501 $ 5,000 Washer/dryer unitin apparatus bay
69 0016092250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon
69 3016099422 56421 $ 25,000 Office Furniture




B N WNDNEP PP RFEPDNMNNMNNMNNMDNMNONRPREODNMRPROWOWONRRRPRPRPDNOWRERE®

69 3016099422 56421 $ 20,000 Dorm lockers
70/North Puyallup | 0507009422 56250 $ 43,000 Replace roof

71 0017012250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon

71 0507019422 56250 $ 11,000 Replace two (2) bay heaters

71 0507019422 56250 $ 50,000 HVAC package unit 1

71 0507019422 56250 $ 50,000 HVAC package unit 2

71 0507019422 56250 $ 50,000 HVAC package unit 3

71 0507019422 56250 $ 5,000 Replace aged out fire panel

71 3017019422 56250 $ 15,000 Curb Sidewalk Conversion

72 0017022250 53501 $ 2,000 Kitchen window blinds

72 0017022250 53501 $ 1,000 Storage cabinets

72 0017022250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon

73 0017032250 53501 $ 2,000 BEST Door Lock

73 0017032250 53501 $ 2,000 Washer/Dryer (downstairs)

73 0017032250 53xxx $ 10,000 4th platoon

91 0506919422 56250 $ 12,000 BEST Door Lock Upgrade

91 0506919422 56250 $ 100,000 Apron Replacement

91 0506919422 56250 $ 80,000 Bay Door Replacement

91 0506919422 56250 $ 100,000 Generator Replacement

91 0506919422 56431 $ 23,000 Commercial washer (Decon)

91 0506919422 56250 $ 12,000 Interior paint

91 0506919422 56250 $ 12,000 Asphalt

NEW 92 3016929422 56250 $2,000,000 Structure Design, Site Design, Utilities
OLD 92 3016929422 56250 $ 60,000 Well Design and Install

93 0506939422 56250 $ 100,000 Replace Asphalt Apron with Concrete

93 3016939422 56250 $ 12,000 BEST Door Locks

93 3016939422 56250 $ 5,000 Water Heaters

93 3016939422 56250 $ 10,000 Interior paint

94 0506949422 56250 $ 47,000 Replace flooring

94 0506949422 56250 $ 5,000 LED Light Upgrade (Bay)

94 0506949422 56250 $ 35,000 Exterior paint

94 0506949422 56250 $ 13,500 BEST Door Locks (7)

98



N NEFEP NMNNWWDMNMNNMNRELEWWNDN

95 3019059422 56250 $ 9,000 Asphalt
95 3019059422 56250 $ 5,000 App Bay LED Upgrade
95 3019059422 56250 $ 12,000 Kitchen Island
95 3019059422 56250 $ 12,000 BEST Door Locks (5)
95 3019059422 56250 $ 39,000 Replace flooring
96 3019069422 56250 $ 64,000 Replace flooring
96 3019069422 56250 $ 5,000 App Bay LED Upgrade
96 3019069422 56250 $ 5,000 Shed
96 3019069422 56250 $ 5,000 Exterior Trim paint
96 3019069422 56250 $ 12,000 Interior paint
96 3019069422 56250 $ 12,000 BEST Door Locks (5)
Armory & outbuildings [ 0507139422 56250 $ 50,000 Security Cameras (VERKADA)
Armory & outbuildings | 0507139422 56250 $ 30,000 Bay Door Replacement and Openers
C St $ -
Hall Rd $ -
McClean $ -
Pole building $ -
Saylor $ -
Shop 0016509422 56244 $ 110,000 Well Monitoring
Shop 3016509422 56241 $ 200,000 Upfit and Improvements for A/B Buildings
| Total | | | $4,879,200

| CONTINGENCY 050 |$650,000.00 |

99



o\“M— P/
AR

S B

FIRE & RESCUE

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

Agenda Date: January 12, 2026

Item Title: Revisions to BOD’s 3.40, 3.41 and 3.45 (Non-Represented & Executive Leadership Common
Benefits)

Attachments: BOD’s 3.40, 3.41 and 3.45 redlined

Submitted by: HR Director Washo

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

" Motion to approve
' For information only
£ Other:

SUMMARY:

This item introduces proposed updates to Board Policies applicable to non-represented personnel and Executive
Leadership. These updates will be presented to the Board for two readings prior to final approval. No benefit changes are
proposed. The revisions are administrative in nature and are intended to ensure accuracy, consistency with current Board
policies, and alignment with existing agreements.

3.40 — Exempt, Non-Represented, Non-Uniformed Employee’s Common Benefits
e Update positions covered under the BOD
o Revise market study language to align with the Board-adopted compensation policy
o Remove references to a specific year in the Medical section to avoid unnecessary annual revisions; any future
benefit changes would continue to require Board action

3.41 — Non-Exempt, Non-Represented, Non-Uniformed Employee’s Common Benefits
e Correct placement of the Authority and Responsibility section
e Update positions covered under the BOD, including removal of Central Stores personnel now assigned to the
non-uniformed bargaining unit
e Revise market study language to align with the Board-adopted compensation policy
e Remove references to a specific year in the Medical section for administrative consistency

3.45 — Executive Leadership Common Benefits
¢ Medical Benefits
o Forall positions except Deputy Chiefs: remove references to a specific year for administrative
consistency
o For Deputy Chiefs: revise language to reference the applicable collective bargaining agreement and
remove references to a specific year
e Health Reimbursement Account
o Remove language regarding an annual vote on leave bank buyout distribution, as these provisions are
governed by the Personal Service Contract

Chief Morrow and | will be present at the Board meeting to address any questions.

Page 1 of 1

100



SUBJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.40

ORIGINATED: January 1, 2024
REVISED: December 31, 2025

APPROVED:_February 9, 2026

EFFECTIVE: January 1, 20242026

FLSA EXEMPT, NON-REPRESENTED, NON-UNIFORMED EMPLOYEES COMMON BENEFITS

This policy is intended to be a source of information and a general statement of the
Employer’s personnel policies and procedures applicable to Non-Uniformed Exempt
Employees. It summarizes some of the standard benefits that Non-Uniformed Exempt
Employees may receive and some of the duties and responsibilities expected by CPFR. If
there is a special provision applicable to a particular benefit or program, it will be noted
in the individual Personal Services Contract (employment agreement).

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:
The Fire Chief and Human Resources Director have the authority and responsibility to
ensure the components of this Board Policy are carried out as outlined.

POLICY:

I.  DEFINITIONS

A. Accrual: Accumulation of leave over time.

B. HRA: Health Reimbursement Arrangement is an IRS-approved, employer-
funded, tax advantaged health benefit used to reimburse employees for out-of-
pocket medical expenses.

C. VEBA: A Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) is a tax-exempt,
irrevocable Trust under Section 501 (c)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code. This
type of trust is used as a vehicle for employers to fund Health Reimbursement
Accounts (HRA).

D. Grievance: An official statement of a complaint over something believed to be
wrong or unfair.

E. PERC: The Public Employee Relations Commission (PERC) is the state agency

with jurisdiction over public sector labor relations and collective bargaining,
which assists parties in resolving labor-management disputes.

101



I.  This FLSA Exempt, Non-Represented, Non-Uniformed Employees Policy (“Policy”) covers
the following CPFR positions:

A. Senior Human Resources Analyst

AB. Human Resources Analyst

B-C. C.A.R.E.S. Manager

c.D. Community Health Worker (or C.A.R.E.S. RN)
B-E. Crisis Intervention Coordinator

B Sirptegis Pregror-Maornogert

F. Communications & Qutreach Manager

CPFR may in the future add additional positions that are subject to this Policy. Employees
covered by this Policy are collectively referenced as “Exempt Employees.”

PROCEDURE:
l. HOURS OF WORK

A. Exempt employees, by the nature of their work, and/or responsibilities, are
exempt from state and federal wage and salary (e.g., overtime) rules.

B. Employees are generally assigned to work a standard business week, forty (40)
hours per week, Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, including a one
(1) hour lunch period, but may work a flexible schedule with supervisor
approval. It is recognized that exempt employees are required to spend
additional time over and above their regular work week engaged in activities for
CPFR.

II.  SALARY
A. The salaries for employees are set annually by the Board of Fire Commissioners.
1. Except as otherwise provided, the salary for exempt employees will
generally be based on a salary schedule consisting of five (5) steps (A

through E), with a fixed 5% differential between steps starting from the
base step.

102



2. New employees will start at the “A” step in the schedule unless
otherwise determined by the Fire Chief.

3. Each stepis for a period of one (1) year, unless otherwise
determined by the Fire Chief.

4. This salary step schedule will be identified in individual employment
agreements as Appendix “A”.

workloadsPlease refer to BOD 2.52 (Compensation Philosophy and Classification
Program) and SOG 2.53 (Classification Program and Compensation
Administration) for more detailed information.

[l. VACATION ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. The following vacation accrual schedule will be used to calculate vacation hours
earned. Vacation will be awarded on a monthly basis and vacation bank carry-
over will be capped at the value of two (2) years of vacation accrual plus two (2)
years of exempt leave outlined in (C).

Years of Service Annual Accrual Months Covered Monthly Accrual Carry-Over Limit
1 year of service 80 hours 1-12 months 6.67 hours 260 hours
2 —5 years 120 hours 13-60 months 10.00 hours 340 hours
6 — 10 years 160 hours 61-120 months 13.34 hours 420 hours
11 - 14 years 180 hours 121-168 months 15.00 hours 460 hours
15-19 years 200 hours 169-228 months 16.67 hours 500 hours
20 — 24 years 265 hours 229-288 months 22.09 hours 630 hours
25+ years 280 hours 289+ months 23.34 hours 660 hours

B. The Fire Chief may place a newly hired Exempt Employee anywhere on the
vacation schedule as determined by their experience and qualifications.

C. Inrecognition of the extended hours of work that is required of exempt
employees, an additional fifty (50) hours of leave will be credited to an
employee’s vacation accrual each January 1.

V. SICK LEAVE ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. Employees shall accrue sick leave hours at the rate of seventeen (17) hours for
each full month of service. Maximum sick leave accrual bank is 1560 hours.

103



B. CPFR buys back sick leave hours in excess of the employee’s maximum accrual
at the rate of 25% of the employee’s base pay. Sick leave buy back will be paid
in November of each year, and shall be paid accordingly:

1. One hundred percent (100%) shall be contributed into the members
HRA account.

C. Upon voluntary separation, sick leave banks will be bought out at 25% of base
salary for all accrued sick leave hours and shall be paid accordingly:

1. Mandatory Accrued Sick Leave Contribution

Upon the employee’s voluntary separation from the District and on
behalf of the employee, irrevocably contribute on a pre-tax basis to any
one, or a combination of the two (2) options, as designated by the
employee, an amount equal in value to 50% of the payments that would
otherwise be paid to the employee for unused sick leave. The remaining
50% of the accrued sick leave payout entitled under the Agreement
shall be paid directly to the employee upon separation.

Options —

1) The employee’s HRA account.
2) The employee’s 457 Deferred Compensation plan

No Individual Employee Election. The employee shall not have the
option to receive a payout in cash for the value of up to 50% the
accrued sick leave contributed to any of the above options.

REMITTANCE OF CONTRIBUTIONS. The District shall remit the above
accrued sick leave contributions directly to the designated plan(s) for
the duration of the Agreement. Those contributions shall be remitted
directly to the custodian of the selected plan option within 30 days of
the date the payment would have been payable to the employee.

D. CPFR complies with the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA), Washington’s Paid
Family and Medical Leave, Washington Family Care Act, and other federal and
state laws covering absences. Please refer to SOG 2.11 and 2.14 for specific
information.

V. HOLIDAYS
A. Employees shall be awarded 120 holiday hours on an annual basis, to include

holidays used as listed below, plus any floating holiday hours. Employees may
elect to receive a cash payment of base pay at the straight time rate for up to

104



120 hours each year, in lieu of holidays worked. This will be paid in November
of each year.

B. The business offices of CPFR will be closed to the public on the following
Washington State legal holidays:

New Year’s Day January 1%

Martin Luther King Jr's Birthday 3 Monday in January
President’s Day 3¥ Monday in February
Memorial Day Last Monday in May
Juneteenth June 19t

Independence Day July 4t

Labor Day 1°t Monday in September
Veteran’s Day November 11t
Thanksgiving Day 4™ Thursday in November
Day Following Thanksgiving Day Friday following Thanksgiving
Christmas Day December 25

C. If the Washington State legal holiday falls on a Saturday, employees will
normally be granted Friday off for the holiday. If the Washington State legal
holiday falls on a Sunday, employees will normally be granted Monday off for
the holiday.

VI. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

A. Inthe event of a death in the immediate family of an employee, the employee
shall be granted up to 40 hours off with pay.

B. Immediate family shall be defined as the spouse and children of the employee,
parents or step parents, brother, sister, grandchildren, grandparents of the
employee, and those of the employee’s current spouse. Also covered is the loss
of a child in the event the employee would have qualified for prenatal or
postnatal medical leave or family leave to bond with the child, for the seven
days following the loss of a child.

C. Additional leave for covered relationships, or non-covered relationships, may be
allowed with the use of accrued vacation or holiday leave.

VII. LONGEVITY

A. CPFR pays additional compensation based on longevity, on a monthly basis
according to the following schedule:

5-9 years (61 — 120 months) of employment = 2% of current salary
10-14 years (121 - 180 months) of employment  =4% of current salary

105



15-19years (181 - 240 months) of employment = 6% of current salary

2024 years (241 — 300 months) of employment  =8% of current salary

25-29years (301 — 360 months) of employment = 11% of current salary

30+ years (361+ months) of employment =13% of current salary
VIll.  MEDICAL, DENTAL, VISION AND LIFE INSURANCE COVERAGE

A. Full medical and vision insurance coverage shall be paid through the Northwest
Firefighters Trust (NWFFT)-fer2024. Dental and basic life coverage will be paid
through the Washington Counties Insurance Fund (WCIF)fer2024. Nothingin
this policy precludes CPFR from changing policies of insurance to equitable
coverage.

B. Employees may choose to waive medical coverage through CPFR if they have
qualifying medical coverage through a spouse or domestic partner elsewhere.
In this instance, CPFR distributes an additional amount of $4,000 annually, paid
out 1/12 monthly, as an additional benefit for the employee.

IX. HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

A. CPFR contributes annually to a HRA/VEBA account in the amount of $4,000 to
help offset out of pocket costs to the employee due to enrollment in a high
deductible medical/vision coverage plan. Funds will be frontloaded into the
HRA on or before January 5 of each year. It is understood that at year end, any
remaining funds will be rolled directly into a HRA/VEBA for the benefit of the
employee.

B. Employees covered under this policy will vote annually on how to distribute
leave (vacation and holiday) buy-outs at the time of retirement or termination
of employment with CPFR. The vote of the group will be reported to the
HRA/VEBA provider utilizing Attachment 340.A in the last quarter of the
preceding year.

X. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

A. The District shall contribute four and one-half percent (4.5%) of the employee’s
base wage per month, or Four Hundred Dollars ($400), whichever is greater,
per employee, to the deferred compensation plan with no employees matching
required.

XI. RETIREMENT
A. Employees covered under this policy are enrolled in State of Washington

Department of Retirement System Plans as appropriate, with
employer/employee contributions.

106



XIl.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

SEVERANCE PROVISIONS

A. Employees terminated for any reason other than “just cause” when they are
willing and able to perform their duties, shall receive severance pay as outlined

below, based on their years of service:

Years of Service Months Covered Severance
Provided
1 -5 years of service 1-60 months None
5—10years 61-120 months 2 weeks
11— 14 years 121-168 months 1 month
15-19 years 169-228 months 6 weeks
20— 24 years 229-288 months 2 months
25+ years 289+ months 10 weeks

B. For purposes of this Policy, “just cause” means failure to perform duties and
responsibilities of job assignment at a consistently satisfactory level; failure to
follow the rules, regulations and policies of the Employer; an act of dishonesty
related to employment; conduct that constitutes a misdemeanor involving
moral turpitude, dishonesty, misrepresentation or public office misconduct; or
employee’s ineligibility for continued employment for failure to maintain

license/certification requirements.

1. For the avoidance of doubt, no severance shall be due in the event
employee’s employment ends due to one of the following: Employee is
terminated for just cause, including inability to perform job duties or
employee’s death; or the employee resigns or retires.

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

A. Upon hire, CPFR will provide five (5) articles from the company “store” and an
additional two (2) items per year. Employees who are provided uniforms

through the District are not eligible for this provision.

WELLNESS PROGRAM

A. Employees will be provided 30 minutes each work day for exercise fitness.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

A. |If approved, employees may attend schools, seminars, conferences, workshops,
and CPFR shall pay reasonable expenses incurred in accordance with the general

policy of CPFR regarding reimbursement of expenses.

PROFESSIONAL AND CIVIC CLUB MEMEBERSHIPS

107



A.

The District recognizes the desirability of representation in and before
professional, local civic and other organizations, and upon approval of the
Board, the employee is authorized to become a member of professional, civic
clubs and other such organizations for which the District shall pay all
membership-related expenses including dues and assessments.

XVII. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

A.

The purpose of this procedure is to provide an orderly method of resolving all
disputes involving interpretation of this Policy or the employment agreement
between CPFR and an employee. This procedure shall not be used to change,
add to, delete provisions of an employment agreement, or in any other way
modify this Policy. A determined effort shall be made to settle any such
differences at the lowest possible level in the grievance procedure, and there
shall be no suspension of work or interference with the operation of CPFR as a
result of the filing of a grievance.

An employee's failure to use the procedure in a timely manner shall constitute a
full and complete waiver of the grievance. CPFR’s failure to comply with time
limits shall not constitute a waiver of defenses or acceptance of the employee's
grievance, but permits the employee to advance the grievance to the next step
of the grievance process. Any time limits in this grievance procedure may,
however, be extended for stated periods of time by the appropriate parties by
mutual agreement in writing; and the parties may, by mutual agreement, waive
any step or steps in an effort to expedite the matter.

STEP ONE. The aggrieved employee shall meet with his/her Supervisor within
fourteen (14) calendar days of the knowledge of the alleged grievance, to
attempt to resolve the difference at that level.

STEP TWO. In the event the grievance is not resolved at Step One the aggrieved
party shall reduce the grievance to written form which shall include the
following: (1) statement of the grievance and relevant facts; (2) specific
provisions of the agreement violated, if any; (3) remedy sought. The grievance,
in written form shall be filed with the Fire Chief, or the Fire Chief's designee
within seven (7) calendar days after the Step One meeting with his/her
supervisor. The Fire Chief, or the designee, shall conduct an investigation and
shall notify the aggrieved employee in writing of the decision and the reasons
therefore, within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of the written grievance.

STEP THREE. If the aggrieved employee is dissatisfied with the Step Two
decision, the aggrieved employee may appeal to the Board of Commissioners.
The request for review shall be filed in writing, with the CPFR District Secretary
or in the absence of the CPFR District Secretary, with any member of the Board

108



of Commissioners within seven (7) calendar days after completion of Step Two.
The Board of Commissioners shall conduct an informal hearing within twenty-
one (21) calendar days of said request for review. Within twenty-one (21)
calendar days following the hearing, the decision of the Board of Commissioners
shall be transmitted, in writing, to the aggrieved employee.

STEP FOUR. In the event the grievance is not satisfactorily settled at Step Three,
the aggrieved employee may within seven (7) calendar days request that the
matter be submitted to an arbitrator to be appointed by mutual agreement of
the parties through PERC, or if PERC does not appoint an arbitrator, then the
presiding Judge of Pierce County Superior Court shall be requested to appoint
an arbitrator from a list of 3-arbitrators submitted by each of the parties to the
grievance.

The arbitrator shall have no power to render a decision that will add to, subtract
from, or alter, change or modify the terms of an employment agreement, and
the arbitrator's power shall be limited to interpretation and application of the
express terms of such an Agreement and this policy.

Each party shall initially bear the cost of presenting his/her own case.

The arbitrator's decision shall be final and binding, and made in writing and shall
be issued to the parties within thirty (30) calendar days after the arbitration
hearing.

If the arbitrator orders additional compensation or back-pay and benefits for
the aggrieved employee, such compensation and benefits shall not extend
further back than sixty (60) days before the initial filing of the grievance.

XVIIL. INDEMNIFICATION

A.

CPFR shall in all cases provide competent legal counsel of its choosing, to defend
employees when the employee is a party, or is threatened to be made a party of
any threatened, pending or contemplated action, suit or proceeding arising
within the scope and course of employee’s CPFR employment, whether civil,
administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact of CPFR employment; and
shall indemnify and hold harmless employees against all expenses, fees,
judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably
incurred by an employee in connection with such action, suit or proceeding,
except as otherwise provided in this Section.

Nothing in this Section shall be construed to require CPFR to provide legal
counsel or such indemnification for an employee for the following situations:

109



1. Incivil matters, where employee is the plaintiff or moving party; or
where it shall be finally adjudicated in any action, suit or proceeding
that the employee shall not have acted in good faith and in the
reasonable belief that the employee’s action was in the best interest of
CPFR.

2. Incriminal matters, where employee is the defendant or complaining
party.

C. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to prohibit employee from seeking
additional legal counsel other than that provided by CPFR. However, nothing in
this Section shall be construed to require CPFR to pay any fees or other
expenses incurred as a result of employment of such additional counsel.

D. The rights provided for in this Section shall not be deemed exclusive of any
other rights to which employee may be entitled under any statute, ordinance,
agreement, insurance or policy of CPFR.

APPROVED:
[name here] [name here]
CO-BOARD CHAIR CO-BOARD CHAIR

110



SUBJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.41

ORIGINATED: January 1, 2024
REVISED: December 31, 2025
APPROVED: February 9, 2026
EFFECTIVE: January 1, 20242026

NON-EXEMPT, NON-REPRESENTED, NON-UNIFORMED EMPLOYEE COMMON BENEFITS

This policy is intended to be a source of information and a general statement of the
Employer’s personnel policies and procedures applicable to Non-Exempt, Non-
Represented, Non-Uniformed Employees.

It summarizes some of the standard benefits that these employees may receive and
some of the duties and responsibilities expected by CPFR. If there is a special provision
applicable to a particular benefit or program, it will be noted in the individual Personal
Services Contract (employment agreement).

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:

The Fire Chief and Human Resources Director have the authority and
responsibility to ensure the components of this SOG are carried out as outlined.

DEFINITIONS

A. Accrual: Accumulation of leave over time.

HRA: Health Reimbursement Arrangement is an IRS-approved, employer-
funded, tax advantaged health benefit used to reimburse employees for out-of-
pocket medical expenses.

VEBA: A Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) is a tax-exempt,
irrevocable Trust under Section 501 (c)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code. This
type of trust is used as a vehicle for employers to fund Health Reimbursement
Accounts (HRA).

Grievance: An official statement of a complaint over something believed to be
wrong or unfair.

PERC: The Public Employee Relations Commission (PERC) is the state agency
with jurisdiction over public sector labor relations and collective bargaining,
which assists parties in resolving labor-management disputes.

111



POLICY: This FLSA Non-Exempt, Non-Represented, Non-Uniformed Employees Policy (“Policy”)

covers the following CPFR positions: CentralStoresManager-tead-Runner/Purchasing
AssistantHuman Resources Assistant-and-Runner. CPFR may in the future add additional

positions that are subject to this Policy.

PROCEDURE:
. HOURS OF WORK
A. Normal working hours will be forty (40) hours per week, Monday through
Friday, from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm excluding an unpaid lunch period. With
supervisor approval, this schedule may be adjusted to meet the needs of the
District.
II.  OVERTIME
A. Hours worked above and beyond the normal scope of a work day in order to
achieve the objectives of the District will be paid overtime at 1.5 x hourly rate of
the employee.
B. Approval to work overtime must be approved by the Supervisor or the Fire
Chief.
. SALARY
A. The salaries for employees are set annually by the Board of Commissioners.
B. The salary for employees covered under this policy will be based on a salary
schedule consisting of five (5) steps (A through E), with a fixed 3% differential

between steps.

C. New employees shall start at the “A” step in the schedule unless otherwise
determined by the Fire Chief.

D. Each stepis for a period of one (1) year, unless otherwise determined by the
Fire Chief.

112



workloads-: Please refer to BOD 2.52 (Compensation Philosophy and

Classification Program) and SOG 2.53 (Classification Program and Compensation
Administration) for more detailed information.

V. VACATION ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. The following vacation accrual schedule will be used to calculate vacation hours
earned. Vacation will be awarded on a monthly basis and vacation bank carry-
over will be capped at the value of two (2) years accrual.

Years of Service | Annual Months Covered Monthly Accrual | Carry-Over
Accrual Limit
1 year of service | 80 hours 1-12 months 6.67 hours 160 hours
2 — 5 years 120 hours 13-60 months 10.00 hours 240 hours
6 — 10 years 160 hours 61-120 months 13.34 hours 320 hours
11 — 14 years 180 hours 121-168 months 15.00 hours 360 hours
15 - 19 years 200 hours 169-228 months 16.67 hours 400 hours
20 — 24 years 265 hours 229-288 months 22.09 hours 530 hours
25+ years 280 hours 289+ months 23.34 hours 560 hours

B. The Fire Chief may place a newly hired employee anywhere on the vacation
schedule as determined by their experience and qualifications.

V. SICK LEAVE ACCRUAK AND USAGE

A. Employees shall accrue sick leave hours at the rate of seventeen (17) hours for
each full month of service. Maximum sick leave accrual bank is 1,560 hours.

B. CPFR buys back sick leave hours in excess of the employee’s maximum accrual
at the rate of 25% of the employee’s base pay. Sick leave buy back will be paid
in November of each year, and shall be paid accordingly:

1. One hundred percent (100%) shall be contributed into the members
HRA account.

C. Upon voluntary separation, sick leave banks will be bought out at 25% of base
salary for all accrued sick leave hours and shall be paid accordingly:

1. Mandatory Accrued Sick Leave Contribution

Upon the employee’s voluntary separation from the District and on
behalf of the employee, irrevocably contribute on a pre-tax basis to any
one, or a combination of the two (2) options, as designated by the
employee, an amount equal in value to 50% of the payments that would
otherwise be paid to the employee for unused sick leave. The remaining

113



50% of the accrued sick leave payout entitled under the Agreement
shall be paid directly to the employee upon separation.

Options —

1) The employee’s HRA account.
2) The employee’s 457 Deferred Compensation plan

No Individual Employee Election. The employee shall not have the
option to receive a payout in cash for the value of up to 50% the
accrued sick leave contributed to any of the above options.

REMITTANCE OF CONTRIBUTIONS. The District shall remit the above
accrued sick leave contributions directly to the designated plan(s) for
the duration of the Agreement. Those contributions shall be remitted
directly to the custodian of the selected plan option within 30 days of
the date the payment would have been payable to the employee.

D. CPFR complies with the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA), Washington’s Paid
Family and Medical Leave, Washington Family Care Act, and other federal and
state laws covering absences. Please refer to SOG 2.11 and 2.14 for specific
information.

VI. HOLIDAYS

A. Employees shall be awarded 120 holiday hours on an annual basis, to include
holidays used as listed below, plus any floating holiday hours. Employees may
elect to receive a cash payment of base pay at the straight time rate for up to
120 hours each year, in lieu of holidays worked. This will be paid in November
of each year.

B. The business offices of CPFR will be closed to the public on the following
Washington State legal holidays:

New Year’s Day January 1°

Martin Luther King Jr's Birthday 3 Monday in January
President’s Day 3 Monday in February
Memorial Day Last Monday in May
Juneteenth June 19t

Independence Day July 4™

Labor Day 1°t Monday in September
Veteran’s Day November 11t
Thanksgiving Day 4™ Thursday in November

114



C.

Day Following Thanksgiving Day Friday following Thanksgiving
Christmas Day December 25"

If the Washington State legal holiday falls on a Saturday, employees will
normally be granted Friday off for the holiday. If the Washington State legal
holiday falls on a Sunday, employees will normally be granted Monday off for
the holiday.

VII. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

A.

In the event of a death in the immediate family of an employee, the employee
shall be granted up to 40 work hours off with pay.

Immediate family shall be defined as the spouse and children of the employee,
parents or step parents, brother, sister, grandchildren, grandparents of the
employee, and those of the employee’s current spouse. Also covered is the loss
of a child in the event the employee would have qualified for prenatal or
postnatal medical leave or family leave to bond with the child, for the seven
days following the loss of a child.

Additional leave for covered relationships, or non-covered relationships, may be
allowed with the use of accrued vacation or holiday leave.

Vil EMERGENCY LEAVE

A.

In the event of an emergency in the immediate family of the employee that
requires the presence of the employee, the employee shall be granted
immediate leave with pay, with leave time being deducted from the employee’s
appropriate accrued leave.

1. The employee shall return to work within two hours or call the
Supervisor to give an update on the situation.

2. “Emergency” is defined as an event sudden in onset and unexpected,
and which demands immediate action by the employee.

IX. LONGEVITY

A.

CPFR pays additional compensation based on longevity, on a monthly basis
according to the following schedule:

5-9 years (61 — 120 months) of employment = 2% of current salary
10-14 years (121 - 180 months) of employment  =4% of current salary
15-19years (181 — 240 months) of employment  =6% of current salary
20-24 years (241 —300 months) of employment = 8% of current salary

115



25-29years (301 — 360 months) of employment = 11% of current salary
30+ years (361+ months) of employment =13% of current salary

X. MEDICAL, DENTAL, VISION AND LIFE INSURANCE COVERAGE

A. Full medical and vision insurance coverage shall be paid through the Northwest
Firefighters Trust (NWFFT)-fer20624. Dental and basic life coverage will be paid
through the Washington Counties Insurance Fund (WCIF)fer2024. Nothingin
this policy precludes CPFR from changing policies of insurance to equitable
coverage.

B. Employees may choose to waive medical coverage through CPFR if they have
qualifying medical coverage through a spouse or domestic partner elsewhere.
In this instance, CPFR distributes an additional amount of $4,000 annually, paid
out 1/12 monthly, as an additional benefit for the employee.

XI. HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

A. CPFR contributes annually to a HRA/VEBA account in the amount of $4,000 to
help offset out of pocket costs to the employee due to enrollment in a high
deductible medical/vision coverage plan. Funds will be frontloaded into the
HRA on or before January 5 of each year. It is understood that at year end, any
remaining funds will be rolled directly into a HRA/VEBA for the benefit of the
employee.

XIl. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

A. The District shall contribute four and one-half percent (4.5%) of the employee’s
base wage per month, or Four Hundred Dollars ($400), whichever is greater,
per employee, to the deferred compensation plan with no employees matching
required.

XIII. RETIREMENT

A. Employees covered under this policy are enrolled in State of Washington
Department of Retirement System Plans as appropriate, with
employer/employee contributions.

XIV.  SEVERANCE PROVISIONS
A. Employees terminated for any reason other than “just cause” when they are

willing and able to perform their duties, shall receive severance pay as
outlined below, based on their years of service:

116



XV.

XVI.

XVIL.

XVIII.

Years of Service Months Covered Severance
Provided
1 -5 years of service 1-60 months None
5—10years 61-120 months 2 weeks
11 - 14 years 121-168 months 1 month
15— 19 years 169-228 months 6 weeks
20 — 24 years 229-288 months 2 months
25+ years 289+ months 10 weeks

B. For purposes of this Policy, “just cause” means failure to perform duties and
responsibilities of job assignment at a consistently satisfactory level; failure to
follow the rules, regulations and policies of the Employer; an act of dishonesty
related to employment; conduct that constitutes a misdemeanor involving
moral turpitude, dishonesty, misrepresentation or public office misconduct; or
employee’s ineligibility for continued employment for failure to maintain
license/certification requirements.

1. For the avoidance of doubt, no severance shall be due in the event
employee’s employment ends due to one of the following: Employee is
terminated for just cause, including inability to perform job duties or
employee’s death; or the employee resigns or retires.

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

A. CPFR will provide two (2) shirts with the CPFR emblem when approved by the
Deputy Chief on an as needed basis. Employees are eligible to receive one
article from the company “store” each year.

WELLNESS PROGRAM
A. Employees will be provided 30 minutes each work day for exercise fitness.
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

A. If approved, employees may attend schools, seminars, conferences, workshops,
and CPFR shall pay reasonable expenses incurred in accordance with the general
policy of CPFR regarding reimbursement of expenses.

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

A. The purpose of this procedure is to provide an orderly method of resolving all
disputes involving interpretation of this Policy or the employment agreement
between CPFR and an employee. This procedure shall not be used to change,
add to, or delete provisions of an employment agreement, or in any other way
modify this Policy. A determined effort shall be made to settle any such
differences at the lowest possible level in the grievance procedure, and there

117



shall be no suspension of work or interference with the operation of CPFR as a
result of the filing of a grievance.

An employee's failure to use the procedure in a timely manner shall constitute a
full and complete waiver of the grievance. CPFR’s failure to comply with time
limits shall not constitute a waiver of defenses or acceptance of the employee's
grievance, but permits the employee to advance the grievance to the next step
of the grievance process. Any time limits in this grievance procedure may,
however, be extended for stated periods of time by the appropriate parties by
mutual agreement in writing; and the parties may, by mutual agreement, waive
any step or steps in an effort to expedite the matter.

STEP ONE. The aggrieved employee shall meet with his/her Supervisor within
fourteen (14) calendar days of the knowledge of the alleged grievance, to
attempt to resolve the difference at that level.

STEP TWO. In the event the grievance is not resolved at Step One the aggrieved
party shall reduce the grievance to written form which shall include the
following: (1) statement of the grievance and relevant facts; (2) specific
provisions of the agreement violated, if any; (3) remedy sought. The grievance,
in written form shall be filed with the Fire Chief, or the Fire Chief's designee
within seven (7) calendar days after the Step One meeting with his/her
supervisor. The Fire Chief, or the designee, shall conduct an investigation and
shall notify the aggrieved employee in writing of the decision and the reasons
therefore, within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of the written grievance.

STEP THREE. If the aggrieved employee is dissatisfied with the Step Two
decision, the aggrieved employee may appeal to the Board of Commissioners.
The request for review shall be filed in writing, with the CPFR District Secretary
or in the absence of the CPFR District Secretary, with any member of the Board
of Commissioners within seven (7) calendar days after completion of Step Two.
The Board of Commissioners shall conduct an informal hearing within twenty-
one (21) calendar days of said request for review. Within twenty-one (21)
calendar days following the hearing, the decision of the Board of Commissioners
shall be transmitted, in writing, to the aggrieved employee.

STEP FOUR. In the event the grievance is not satisfactorily settled at Step Three,
the aggrieved employee may within seven (7) calendar days request that the
matter be submitted to an arbitrator to be appointed by mutual agreement of
the parties through PERC, or if PERC does not appoint an arbitrator, then the
presiding Judge of Pierce County Superior Court shall be requested to appoint
an arbitrator from a list of 3-arbitrators submitted by each of the parties to the
grievance.

118



G. The arbitrator shall have no power to render a decision that will add to, subtract
from, or alter, change or modify the terms of an employment agreement, and
the arbitrator's power shall be limited to interpretation and application of the
express terms of such an Agreement and this policy.

H. Each party shall initially bear the cost of presenting his/her own case.

I. The arbitrator's decision shall be final and binding, and made in writing and shall
be issued to the parties within thirty (30) calendar days after the arbitration
hearing.

J. If the arbitrator orders additional compensation or back-pay and benefits for
the aggrieved employee, such compensation and benefits shall not extend
further back than sixty (60) days before the initial filing of the grievance.

XIX. INDEMNIFICATION

A. CPFR shallin all cases provide competent legal counsel of its choosing, to defend
employees when the employee is a party, or is threatened to be made a party of
any threatened, pending or contemplated action, suit or proceeding arising
within the scope and course of employee’s CPFR employment, whether civil,
administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact of CPFR employment; and
shall indemnify and hold harmless employees against all expenses, fees,
judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably
incurred by an employee in connection with such action, suit or proceeding,
except as otherwise provided in this Section.

B. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to require CPFR to provide legal
counsel or such indemnification for an employee for the following situations:

1. In civil matters, where employee is the plaintiff or moving party; or
where it shall be finally adjudicated in any action, suit or proceeding
that the employee shall not have acted in good faith and in the
reasonable belief that the employee’s action was in the best interest of
CPFR.

2. Incriminal matters, where employee is the defendant or complaining
party.

3 C. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to prohibit employee from seeking additional
legal counsel other than that provided by CPFR. However, nothing in this Section shall be construed to
require CPFR to pay any fees or other expenses incurred as a result of employment of such additional
counsel.

119



&D. The rights provided for in this Section shall not be deemed exclusive of
any other rights to which employee may be entitled under any statute, ordinance,
agreement, insurance or policy of CPFR.

APPROVED:
[name here] [name here]
CO-BOARD CHAIR CO-BOARD CHAIR

120



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.45

ORIGINATED: January 1, 2022

REVISED: February-13,2024December 31, 2025
APPROVED:—Marech331,-2024 February 9, 2026
EFFECTIVE: January 1, 20242026

SUBJECT: COMMON BENEFITS FOR EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP

PURPOSE: This policy is intended to be a source of information and a general statement of the
Employer’s personnel policies and procedures applicable to Executive Employees. It
summarizes some of the standard benefits that Executive Employees may receive and
some of the duties and responsibilities expected by CPFR.

If there is a special provision applicable to a particular benefit or program, it will be
noted in the individual Personal Services Contract (employment agreement).

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:
The Fire Chief and Human Resources Director have the authority and responsibility to
ensure the components of this SOG are carried out as outlined.

l. DEFINITIONS
A. Accrual: Accumulation of leave over time.

B. HRA: Health Reimbursement Arrangement is an IRS-approved, employer-
funded, tax advantaged health benefit used to reimburse employees for out-of-
pocket medical expenses.

C. VEBA: A Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) is a tax-exempt,
irrevocable Trust under Section 501 (c)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code. This
type of trust is used as a vehicle for employers to fund Health Reimbursement
Accounts (HRA).

D. Grievance: An official statement of a complaint over something believed to be
wrong or unfair.

E. PERC: The Public Employee Relations Commission (PERC) is the state agency
with jurisdiction over public sector labor relations and collective bargaining,
which assists parties in resolving labor-management disputes.

121



POLICY:

PROCEDURE:

This Executive Leadership Policy (“Policy”) covers the following CPFR positions: Fire
Chief, Deputy Chiefs, Directors (Finance, HR, IT, Support Services) and Deputy Directors
and Controller. CPFR may in the future add additional positions that are subject to this
Policy. Employees covered by this Policy are collectively referenced as “Executive
Employees.”

Executive Employees are subject to individual employment agreements with CPFR. In
the event of a conflict, the terms of an individual’s employment agreement prevails over
this Policy. The Fire Chief has the authority to determine the level of benefits provided
to each covered employee and any exceptions to this Policy shall be addressed in the
individual employment agreement.

Benefits or programs in an individual’s employment agreement that will remain
separate from this Policy and may be included in such an agreement are:

A. Duties and Responsibilities

B. At-Will Employment

C. Compensation & Benefits

D. Term

E. Termination — Resignation

F. At-Will Employment

G. Performance Standards and Evaluation
H. Expenses

I. Integration/Entire Agreement

J. Arbitration

The above list is not exclusive and each agreement remains subject to the mutual
agreement of both CPFR and an Executive Employee.

HOURS OF WORK

A. Executive Employees, by the nature of their work, and/or responsibilities, are
exempt from state and federal wage and salary (e.g., overtime) rules.

B. Employees are generally assigned to work a standard business week, but may
work a flexible schedule. It is recognized that Executive Employees are required
to spend additional time over and above their regular work week engaged in
activities for CPFR.

SALARY

122



V.

V.

A. The salaries for Executive Employees covered under this policy are set annually
by the Board of Fire Commissioners.

VACATION ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. The following vacation accrual schedule will be used to calculate vacation hours
earned. Vacation will be awarded on a monthly basis and vacation bank carry-
over will be capped at the value of two (2) years of vacation accrual plus two (2)
years of Executive leave outlined in Ill (C).

Years of Service | Annual Accrual | Months Covered Monthly Accrual | Carry-Over Limit
1 year of service | 80 hours 1-12 months 6.67 hours 260 hours
2 —5years 120 hours 13-60 months 10.00 hours 340 hours
6 — 10 years 160 hours 61-120 months 13.34 hours 420 hours
11 — 14 years 180 hours 121-168 months 15.00 hours 460 hours
15 — 19 years 200 hours 169-228 months 16.67 hours 500 hours
20 — 24 years 265 hours 229-288 months 22.09 hours 630 hours
25+ years 280 hours 289+ months 23.34 hours 660 hours

B. The Fire Chief may place a newly hired Executive Employee anywhere on the
vacation schedule as determined by their experience and qualifications.

C. Inrecognition of the extended hours of work that is required of Executive
Employees, an additional fifty (50) hours of leave will be credited to an
employee’s vacation accrual each January 1.

SICK LEAVE ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. Executive Employees shall accrue sick leave hours at the rate of seventeen (17)
hours for each full month of service. Maximum sick leave accrual bank is 1,560
hours.

B. CPFR buys back sick leave hours in excess of the employee’s maximum accrual
at the rate of 25% of the employee’s base pay. Sick leave buy back will be paid
in November of each year, and will be treated as regular income (e.g. subject to
income taxes). Upon retirement, sick leave banks will be bought out at 25% of
base salary for all accrued sick leave hours.

C. CPFR complies with the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA), Washington’s Paid
Family and Medical Leave, Washington Family Care Act, and other federal and
state laws covering absences. Please refer to Policy 2.11 and 2.14 for specific
information.

HOLIDAYS

123



VI.

VII.

A.

D.

Executive Employees shall be awarded 120 holiday hours on an annual basis, to
include holidays used as listed below, plus any floating holiday hours.
Employees may elect to receive a cash payment of base pay at the straight time
rate for up to 120 hours each year, in lieu of holidays worked. This will be paid
in November of each year.

The business offices of CPFR will be closed to the public on the following
Washington State legal holidays:

New Year’s Day January 1%

Martin Luther King Jr's Birthday 3 Monday in January
President’s Day 3¥ Monday in February
Memorial Day Last Monday in May
Juneteenth June 19t

Independence Day July 4t

Labor Day 1°t Monday in September
Veteran’s Day November 11t
Thanksgiving Day 4™ Thursday in November
Day Following Thanksgiving Day Friday following Thanksgiving
Christmas Day December 25

If the Washington State legal holiday falls on a Saturday, employees will
normally be granted Friday off for the holiday. If the Washington State legal
holiday falls on a Sunday, employees will normally be granted Monday off for
the holiday.

It is understood that employees may choose to work on any holiday, with Chief
approval.

BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

A.

In the event of a death in the immediate family of an employee, the employee
shall be granted up to 40 hours off with pay.

Immediate family shall be defined as the spouse and children of the employee,
parents or step parents, brother, sister, grandchildren, grandparents of the
employee, and those of the employee’s current spouse. Also covered is the loss
of a child in the event the employee would have qualified for prenatal or
postnatal medical leave or family leave to bond with the child, for the seven
days following the loss of a child.

Additional leave for covered relationships, or non-covered relationships, may be
allowed with the use of accrued vacation or holiday leave.

LONGEVITY

124



A. CPFR pays additional compensation based on longevity, on a monthly basis
according to the following schedule:

5-9 years (61 — 120 months) of employment
10-14 years (121 - 180 months) of employment
15-19years (181 — 240 months) of employment
20-24 years (241 - 300 months) of employment
25-29 years (301 — 360 months) of employment
30+ years (361+ months) of employment

VIII. MEDICAL, DENTAL, VISION AND LIFE INSURANCE COVERAGE

= 2% of current salary
= 4% of current salary
= 6% of current salary
= 8% of current salary
=11% of current salary
= 13% of current salary

A. All positions except Deputy Chiefs - Full medical, vision and EAP insurance
coverage shall be paid through the IAFF Health & Wellness Trust-fer2024.
Dental and basic life coverage will be paid through the Washington Counties
Insurance Fund (WCIF)$e+2024. Nothing in this policy precludes CPFR from
changing policies of insurance to equitable coverage.

1. Anemployee may choose to waive medical coverage through CPFR if
they have qualifying medical coverage through a spouse or domestic
partner elsewhere. In this instance, CPFR distributes an additional
amount of $4,000 annually, paid out 1/12 monthly, as an additional

benefit.

B. Deputy Chief(s) — The same benefits provided to Uniformed 726 members shall
be offered to the Deputy Chiefs.

1. The District will submit the contributions for these benefits pursuant to
the “Deputy Chief Health and Welfare Benefits — Move to IAFF Local 726
Health and Welfare Trust” MOU.

2. Increases for the2024each plan year will follow the Agreement outlined

in Section2{A)-efthe “Healthcare Contract“the “Trust Contributions”

article in the Local 726 Firefighter’s collective bargaining agreement.

IX. HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

A. All positions except Deputy Chiefs —CPFR contributes annually to a HRA/VEBA
account in the amount of $4,000 to help offset out of pocket costs to the
employee due to enrollment in a high deductible medical/vision coverage plan.
Funds will be frontloaded into the HRA on or before January 5 of each year. At
year end, any unused funds will remain in the HRA/VEBA for the benefit of the

employee.

125



B. Deputy Fire Chief(s) — CPFR contributes annually to a HRA/VEBA account in the
amount set in the “Healtheare ContractTrust Contributions” article in the Local
726 Firefighter’s collective bargaining agreement.

X. RETIREMENT

A. Employees covered under this policy are enrolled in State of Washington
Department of Retirement System Plans as appropriate, with
employer/employee contributions.

Xl DEFERRED COMPENSATION

A. The District shall contribute to the deferred compensation plan of the
employee’s choice. The amount and any matching requirements will be set forth
in Appendix “A”.

XIl. VEHICLE ALLOWANCE

A. Executive employees who are required to use their personal vehicles for District
business are eligible for a vehicle allowance.

B. The vehicle allowance amount will be determined based on the employee's job
responsibilities and the frequency of business-related travel. The allowance will
be a fixed amount and will be subject to periodic review and adjustment by the

Fire Chief.
Position Held Monthly Allowance
Fire Chief $1,650
Deputy Chief $1,650
Director $800
Deputy Director/Controller | $S400

C. Employees eligible for a vehicle allowance are not entitled to mileage
reimbursement for business-related travel.

D. Employees receiving a vehicle allowance must comply with the following usage
requirements:
1. The vehicle must be maintained in good working condition.



2. The employee must possess a valid driver's license and adhere to all
traffic laws.

3. The vehicle should be properly insured.

4. The employee is responsible for all costs associated with maintaining
and operating the vehicle, including but not limited to fuel, repairs, and
maintenance.

XIII. MISCELLANEOUS BENEFITS

A. Professional Liability Insurance — The District recognizes the importance of
mitigating risks associated with professional liability for its executive employees.

1. The professional liability insurance must cover the executive employee
for liabilities arising from their professional duties and responsibilities.

2. Eligible insurance policies may include, but are not limited to, Directors
and Officers (D&O) insurance, Errors and Omissions (E&Q) insurance,
and Employment Practices Liability (EPL) insurance.

3. The insurance policy must be in the name of the executive employee,
and the coverage must align with the scope of their responsibilities
within the District.

B. Home Office Stipend
1. All executive employees are expected to maintain a dedicated home
office space that meets the following criteria:
a. Adequate space to perform work-related tasks
b. A comfortable and ergonomic chair and desk
c. Reliable high-speed internet access
d. Necessary technology equipment (to be furnished by the
District)

2. To support executive employees in maintaining a home office, the
District will provide a monthly stipend of $75.00 to cover expenses
related to remote work. This stipend is intended to assist with costs
such as internet fees, utilities and office supplies.

C. Clothing Allowance
1. Uniformed Personnel — CPFR will provide one (1) Class A Fire District
Uniform for use at special CPFR occasions. CPFR’s Quartermaster

System will be available for other uniforms as needed.

2. Non-Uniformed Personnel - Upon hire, CPFR will provide five (5) articles
from the company “store” and an additional two (2) items per year.

XIV.  WELLNESS PROGRAM

127



A. Employees will be provided 30 minutes each work day for exercise fitness.
XV.  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

A. If approved, Employees may attend schools, seminars, conferences, workshops,
and CPFR shall pay reasonable expenses incurred in accordance with the general
policy of CPFR regarding reimbursement of expenses.

XVI. PROFESSIONAL AND CIVIC CLUB MEMBERSHIPS

A. The District recognizes the desirability of representation in and before
professional, local civic and other organizations, and upon approval of the
Board, the Employee is authorized to become a member of professional, civic
clubs and other such organizations for which the District shall pay all
membership-related expenses including dues and assessments.

XVIl.  GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

A. The purpose of this procedure is to provide an orderly method of resolving all
disputes involving interpretation of this Policy or the employment agreement
between CPFR and an Executive Employee. This procedure shall not be used to
change, add to, or delete provisions of an employment agreement, or in any
other way modify this Policy. A determined effort shall be made to settle any
such differences at the lowest possible level in the grievance procedure, and
there shall be no suspension of work or interference with the operation of CPFR
as a result of the filing of a grievance.

B. An Employee's failure to use the procedure in a timely manner shall constitute a
full and complete waiver of the grievance. CPFR’s failure to comply with time
limits shall not constitute a waiver of defenses or acceptance of the Employee's
grievance, but permits the employee to advance the grievance to the next step
of the grievance process. Any time limits in this grievance procedure may,
however, be extended for stated periods of time by the appropriate parties by
mutual agreement in writing; and the parties may, by mutual agreement, waive
any step or steps in an effort to expedite the matter.

C. STEP ONE. The aggrieved Employee shall meet with their Supervisor within
fourteen (14) calendar days of the knowledge of the alleged grievance, to
attempt to resolve the difference at that level.

D. STEP TWO. Inthe event the grievance is not resolved at Step One the aggrieved
party shall reduce the grievance to written form which shall include the
following: (1) statement of the grievance and relevant facts; (2) specific
provisions of the agreement violated, if any; (3) remedy sought. The grievance,

128



in written form shall be filed with the Fire Chief, or the Fire Chief's designee
within seven (7) calendar days after the Step One meeting with his/her
supervisor. The Fire Chief, or the designee, shall conduct an investigation and
shall notify the aggrieved Employee in writing of the decision and the reasons
therefore, within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of the written grievance.

E. STEP THREE. If the aggrieved Employee is dissatisfied with the Step Two
decision, the aggrieved Employee may appeal to the Board of Commissioners.
The request for review shall be filed in writing, with the CPFR District Secretary
or in the absence of the CPFR District Secretary, with any member of the Board
of Commissioners within seven (7) calendar days after completion of Step Two.
The Board of Commissioners shall conduct an informal hearing within twenty-
one (21) calendar days of said request for review. Within twenty-one (21)
calendar days following the hearing, the decision of the Board of Commissioners
shall be transmitted, in writing, to the aggrieved Employee.

F. STEP FOUR. Inthe event the grievance is not satisfactorily settled at Step Three,
the aggrieved Employee may within seven (7) calendar days request that the
matter be submitted to an arbitrator to be appointed by mutual agreement of
the parties through PERC, or if PERC does not appoint an arbitrator, then the
presiding Judge of Pierce County Superior Court shall be requested to appoint
an arbitrator from a list of 3 arbitrators submitted by each of the parties to the
grievance.

G. The arbitrator shall have no power to render a decision that will add to, subtract
from, or alter, change or modify the terms of an employment agreement, and
the arbitrator's power shall be limited to interpretation and application of the
express terms of such an Agreement and this policy.

H. Each party shall initially bear the cost of presenting their case.

I. The arbitrator's decision shall be final and binding, and made in writing and shall
be issued to the parties within thirty (30) calendar days after the arbitration
hearing.

J. If the arbitrator orders additional compensation or back-pay and benefits for
the aggrieved employee, such compensation and benefits shall not extend
further back than sixty (60) days before the initial filing of the grievance.

XVIII. INDEMNIFICATION
A. CPFR shallin all cases provide competent legal counsel of its choosing, to defend

Executive Employees when the Employee is a party, or is threatened to be made
a party of any threatened, pending or contemplated action, suit or proceeding

129



arising within the scope and course of Employee’s CPFR employment, whether
civil, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact of CPFR employment;
and shall indemnify and hold harmless Executive Employees against all
expenses, fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
reasonably incurred by an Executive Employee in connection with such action,
suit or proceeding, except as otherwise provided in this Section.

B. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to require CPFR to provide legal
counsel or such indemnification for an Executive Employee for the following
situations:

1. In civil matters, where Employee is the plaintiff or moving party; or
where it shall be finally adjudicated in any action, suit or proceeding
that the Employee shall not have acted in good faith and in the
reasonable belief that the Employee’s action was in the best interest of
CPFR.

2. Incriminal matters, where Employee is the defendant or complaining
party.

C. Nothing in this Section 3.16 shall be construed to prohibit Employee from
seeking additional legal counsel other than that provided by CPFR. However,
nothing in this Section 3.16 shall be construed to require CPFR to pay any fees
or other expenses incurred as a result of employment of such additional
counsel.

D. The rights provided for in this Section 3.16 shall not be deemed exclusive of any
other rights to which Employee may be entitled under any statute, ordinance,
agreement, insurance or policy of CPFR.

APPROVED:
[name here] [name here]
CO-BOARD CHAIR CO-BOARD CHAIR

130



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

Agenda Date: January 12, 2026

Item Title: Emergency Services Directorate Report
Attachments: N/A

Submitted by: DC Rosenlund

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

" Motion to approve
' For information only
£ Other:

SUMMARY:

District Chief Mike Kondra has officially retired after an extraordinary career spanning four decades of
dedicated service. Chief Kondra’s contributions to this organization are difficult to overstate. He has
served Central Pierce Fire & Rescue and its predecessor agencies through multiple mergers,
organizational transformations, and significant operational growth. His leadership, institutional
knowledge, and steady presence have had a lasting impact on our personnel, our culture, and the
communities we serve. We are grateful for his service and wish him the very best in retirement.

With Chief Kondra’s retirement, we have realigned our District Chief staffing. Chief Tim Susee has
transitioned from his assignment in Community Risk Reduction (CRR) to the B-Shift District Chief
position. Chief Susee brings a strong leadership background, a collaborative approach, and valuable
experience from his work in CRR, including a deep understanding of prevention, risk reduction, and
systemwide coordination.

We are excited for what Chief Susee will bring to the B-Shift District Chief role. His perspective,
leadership style, and commitment to our organizational values position him well to support our crews,
maintain operational readiness, and continue advancing the district’s strategic priorities. We are
confident this transition will be a positive one for both our personnel and the organization as a whole.

Page 1 of 1

131



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: January 12", 2026

Item Title: Performance Directorate Report
Attachments: N/A

Submitted by: Deputy Chief Jackson

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
' For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

Training

Fire Ground Fridays are starting back up this month. This is a structured approach that
incorporates Task, Tactical and Command level training. The building types change throughout
the year as does the focus on tasks performed by our crews. This system of training has
produced a high level of performance on the emergency scene. The Fire Engineering Training
FET roll out has gone smoothly so far. This is our new Learning Management System replacing
Vector Solutions.

Safety Division Report

Safety is working on an Accident Management Program which has five components;
Prevention, Scene Management, Accident Investigation, Accident Reporting, and Lessons
Learned. They plan to roll the program out in parts during 2026. They are also involved in a
study with two different colleges on the East Coast regarding the design of female firefighters
bunker gear. This has been an ongoing issue with fit and mobility. We are excited to be a part of
this important work.

Health and Wellness

Firefighter Physicals are starting this month with all Specialty Team Members starting off the
year. Lifescan is the company we are working with this year. H&W will be presenting a new
wellness program “Struggle Well” to Chief Morrow later this month with a recommendation for
department wide adoption. More information to follow.

Professional Development

Staff is working on the new Udemy contract which reduced the numbers of users and our costs.
These changes were based on an evaluation of the number of staff accessing the resource.
Staff is developing a process for accessing online professional development courses.
Specifically, who is given priority, what criteria will we use to determine approval for the
resources, etc.

Page 1 of 1

132



Accidents

MVA

Going to a Call
Returning from Call
On-Scene

Drill Ground

Other

O O L N R, K-

Total 5

DECEMBER ACCIDENTS

MVA Goingtoa Returning On-Scene Drill
Call from Call Ground

133



F.CUE Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

Agenda Date: January 12, 2026

Item Title: Human Resources Division Report
Attachments: N/A

Submitted by: HRD Washo

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
' For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:
15t Quarter 2026 Outlook
o Here is a snapshot of the first quarter of 2026 HR planned activities.

o Recruitment — Human Resources will be supporting recruitment for approximately 18 positions
during 2026, the majority of which are newly established positions approved through the
classification and compensation study conducted jointly with OPEIU and the Guild over the past
year. First-quarter activities will include recruitment planning and early hiring actions for these roles.

= Additional Q1 efforts will include recruitment for the second pilot year of the Wildland Fire
Apprentice program (12 limited-term positions for the summer season) and later in the year,
the development of a new Firefighter eligibility list to support any potential hiring beginning in
2027.

o Negotiations — The District will continue negotiations on the non-uniformed labor agreement. In
addition, the District will engage with the administrative union to finalize classification and
compensation adjustments and to bargain any impacts associated with the consolidation of
bargaining unit representation.

o Labor Relations — The District will continue ongoing labor-management collaboration through
regularly scheduled Labor-Management Committee (LMC) meetings, addressing operational issues,
contract administration, and workforce planning matters as they arise.

Gl Bill Audit
e Central Pierce Fire & Rescue participates in the Gl Bill program, which allows eligible veterans to utilize
education benefits for fire service—related training, including firefighter academies and EMT/Paramedic
programs.
e In December 2025, the District underwent a State Gl Bill compliance audit (Supervisory Visit).
e The audit resulted in no findings or deficiencies.
Audit Results
e Supervisory visit conducted on December 16, 2025
Recordkeeping and documentation practices were found to be compliant.
No errors were identified during the file review.
Financial records were consistent between VA and non-VA documentation.
Pay stubs accurately reflected the appropriate wage scales.
o The District’'s successful audit outcome reflects the strong internal controls in place for program
administration. The Board may wish to note the work of Jackie Wood, Senior Human Resources Analyst,

who administers the Gl Bill program and oversees compliance and documentation requirements.
Page 1 of 2

134




14

12

Page 2o

Grievance Activity: 2025YTD

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

ON AND OFF-BOARDING - 2025
M January ® February mMarch  April m May o June
W July B August M September B October M November M December
1 o
5
1 2
213
1
o & e ¥
FHEF & EEFSSSS
¥ ) s & & & s
o S F s
W #grievancesreceived M # grievance meetings held M # grievance answers
Recruitment Activity 2025 YTD % ®
o~ o~ Y
60 664 ll mEm = = Illl = I I-l- s
ONBOARDED OFFBRD - RETIREMENT OFFBRD - RESIGNATION
600
500
400 205
B 124
200 11.'.[641?&3 100
100 L ‘ [ %0 00 00 60 01 00 00
o = — A — ——
S RS & NS D & N S e & S &
\5\\\9 Q@P‘\\@ ‘Nb& W N N ” ?“)QE\ ‘ZJ@Q 9\0 X A'Z'é\o @\\\0

f2

W # applications received

# interviews/assessments conducted

Uniformed Personnel — Leave Status as of 01.06.2026

Leave Chart - Uniformed Personnel - Leave Status ¥

@ Intermitter @ Leave Pending: 23

@ Light Duty: 8

Year-to-Date Leave for Uniformed Personnel

90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

30

January

M Intermittent Leave M Light Duty M On Leave

M Leave Pending

Leave Chart - Uniformed Personnel - Positions & Leave Status

135



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE

Agenda Date: January 12, 2026
Item Title: Fire Chief's Report
Attachments: N/A

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

Labor Management
Working with Local 726, we have agreed that several items between the Union and the District
will head to mediation. Both parties are working on scheduling the process.

Non-Uniformed Negotiations continue with some articles starting to have tentative agreements.

Discussions with OPEIU and the GUILD continue. PERC has been engaged with the possibility
of the GUILD being the remaining unit that represents this employee group.

Labor Management (LMC) dates with Local 726 Firefighter's and Chief’s Bargaining Units have
been scheduled for all of 2026, establishing a regular cadence of connection.

Board Committees

Commissioner Caverly has requested, consistent with Board Policy, that | forward a request that
“Board Committees” be discussed by the full Board as an agenda item for consideration at an
upcoming meeting. Staff is requesting direction on the request.

Board Secretary
In the absence of the currently appointed District Secretary, Executive Services Director, Sandi
Roberts will be performing the role of District Secretary until further notice.

Continuation Items

« Station 92- Initial design concept complete.

« Station Zero- property listed for sale. Price adjustments are continuing.

« Station 42- PSTC (Tower) updates to design and permit process being made.
* C Street Property- PSA renewed and property is back under contract.

« Station 41 (Shaw Road)- space allocated to Community Risk Reduction Staff.
« Station 73- Project pending.

« Station 61- Project pending.

Page 1 of 1

136



December 23, 2025

Bryan Phan
Dear Bryan,
You have been recognized by one of your peers who wrote:

“Bryan received a letter today from the family of a patient he cared for here at station 67. | am
simply forwarding this properly as | believe it deserves internal recognition as well as externally
from the family.”

You were recognized by Lieutenant PM Jonathon Franz. A copy of the referenced letter is attached.
Thank you for your devotion and loyalty.

Respectfully,

Cathy Spicer
Employee Recognition Committee

CC! Personnel File
Board of Commissioners

137



,““
@

;,‘ ;A( .&,u/ mm%m&%Q_rL‘Q)w had a sries
e ok lzwres  Gort yequiricg M@Mﬁjﬂngg&(
= One 0f youl” (B&MWCQCS an_Phan, came
s Jo nmu home o Hdke my son Davld++mml—{/um
s T was ven lmpre sSed with S care and

= D\/Q{CSQ/\DVL&CIQJV\ we have beon -H?z/tspoﬂed to
i 4{’” Msmfaé iy s u,nForfmaxe(u ard_
e

&

&

e .

D € |

[ 2

B

' ¥

®

e

-]

®

B

P

'y '

.

s @

138



December 25, 2025

Donal McGavran

Dear Donal,

You have been recognized by one of your peers who wrote:
‘Donal was the main point of contact and organizer at 63 to put together a Christmas gift
basket for a nice family that lives across the street and routinely brings station 63 fresh baked
goods from their bakery stand. All bid members at 63 chipped in and bought gift cards for the

parents and all 5 of their children along with some P&E helmets and stickers. The C shift 63
crew including Donal delivered the qift this afternoon on Christmas 12/25/25 around noon.”

You were recognized by E63 Lieutenant Ryan Snyder. Thank you for your devotion and loyalty.
Respectfully,

s

Cathy Spicer
Employee Recognition Committee

CC: Personnel File
Board of Commissioners

139



	5A - 2026-01-12 Board Meeting Agenda DRAFT
	6A - 2025-12-22 Joint Board Meeting Minutes
	6B1 - CPFR Warrants 2026-01-12
	CHK SIG
	CHK 12.18
	Pages from 121825 Warrant Register 301.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-12-18T143732.659.pdf
	Pages from 121825 Warrant Register AO.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-12-18T143817.464.pdf

	CHK 12.29
	Pages from 122925 Warrant Register PYAP.pdf
	Open_20Hold_20(AP)_20Board_20Report_20LLL_202 (1).pdf

	CHK 12.30
	Pages from 123025 Warrant Register AO.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-12-30T112208.633.pdf

	PY CHK 12.31
	EFT SIG
	EFT 12.18
	Pages from 121825 Warrant Register 301-2.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-12-18T144010.316.pdf
	Pages from 121825 Warrant Register AO-2.pdf
	Open_20Hold_20(AP)_20Board_20Report_20LLL_202.pdf

	EFT 12.29
	Pages from 122925 Warrant Register PYAP-2.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-12-30T111936.966.pdf

	EFT 12.30
	Pages from 123025 Warrant Register AO-2.pdf
	Open_20Hold_20(AP)_20Board_20Report_20LLL_202 (2).pdf

	PY EFT 12.31

	6B2 - GFR Warrants 1
	APPKT00365 - 2 Docket of Claims Register (002).pdf
	APPKT00365 - 1 Expense Approval Register.pdf

	6B3 - GFR Warrants 2
	12-25 PR  4Q25 Payables (002).pdf
	December DRS Payments (004).pdf

	10A - District Facilities Maint Presentation AIS
	10A1 - Facility Maintenance PP
	10A2 - Facility Maintenance Handout
	10C - SOG Revision AIS
	10C1 - 3.40 FLSA EXEMPT, NON-REP, NON-UNIF. EMPLOYEES COMMON BENEFITS - 2026
	10C2 - 3.41 NON-EXEMPT NON-REP NON-UNIFORMED EMPLOYEES COMMON BENEFITS - 2026
	10C3 - 3.45 COMMON BENEFITS FOR EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP - 2026
	11A - Emergency Services AIS 1.12.26
	11B - January AIS - Performance Directorate
	11B1 - Safety Metrics - December 2025
	11C - 1.12.2026 HR Report
	11D - Fire Chiefs Report 1.12.26
	12A - Employee Recognition Letter - Phan
	12B - Commendation 2025.12.25



